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SOCIAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018

Particulars

PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash in Hand
Cash in hand {Including Foreign Currencies)
Bzlance with Bangladesh Bank & its Agent Banks
{Including Foreign Currencies)

Balance with other Banks and Financial Institutions

In Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

Placement with Banks & other Financial Institutions

Investments in Shares & Securities

Governmenl
Others

Investments

General Investment etc.
Bills Purchased and Discounted

Fixed Assets including Premises
Other Assets
Non Banking Assets
Total Assets
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Placement from Banks & other Financial Institutions
Deposits and Other Accounts
Mudaraba Savings Deposits
Mudaraba Term Deposits
Other Mudaraba Deposits
Al-Wadeeah Current & Other Deposit Accounts
Bills Payahle
Cash Wagf Fund

SIBL Mudaraba Subordinated Bond

Dther Liabilities

Deferred Tax Liabilities/ (Assets)
Total Liakilities

Capital/Shareholders' Equity

Paid-up Capital

Statutory Reserve

General reserve

Revaluation reserve on Fixed Assets

Retained Earnings

Total Shareholders’ Equity of Parent Company, SIBL
2. Non controlling Interest

controlling Interest
Total Liabilities & Shareholders' Equity of the Group

Total Shareholders’ Equity of Parent Company, SIBL with Non

Note(s)

3ia)

31

4(a)
4.2

b(a)

7(2)

10
11

11.2(a)
11.3

12

13(a)
14 (a)

15.2
16
16(a)

T

18(a)

18(k)

31.12.2018
Taka

2.344,325,541

23,735,810,359

31.12.2017

2,369,319,898

21,4 57,534,554

26,080,135,900

1,159,0/6,554
323,695,854

1,482,772,408

5,911,619,899

9,200,000,000 ||

2,400,552,439

)

10,736,619,399

9,100,000,000
2,502,525,517
11,602,525,517

729 634,594,507
8,219,176,356

237,854,170,953

3,572,253,103
20,895,350,611

201,932,884,181
7,362,624,894 |
209,295,509,085

3,491,020,793
16,439,780,117

__307,402,855,311

8,000,000,000

19,621,561,549
156,095,697,702

5,000,000,000

16,876,607,874
138,266,642,919

43,559,089,182 42,123,348,876
23,962,556,672 ||  25,629,690,923
4,384,822,493 5,233,509,848 |
317,048,976 I 277,925,332 |
247,950,776,574  228,407,725,773
10,800,000,000 6,400,000,000
24,789,270,399 22,260,690,365
_ 75,437,019 38,392,503
291,615,483,993 _ 262,106,808,640

8,121,285,060
5,795,455,39/

7,382,986,420
b, 025,796,447

10,764,250 8,570,541
954,998,771 979,221,345
904,866,027 787,091,455
15,787,369,506 _ 14,183,666,209
2 1797
" 15,787,371,318__ 14,183,668,006
307,402,855,311  276,290,476,647




Particulars Note(s]

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Acceptances and Endorsements 19.1
Irrevocable Letters of Credit (including Back to Back Bills) 19.2
Letters of Guarantee 19.3
Bills for Collection 19.4
Other Contingent Liabilities 19.5

Total
OTHER COMMITMENTS

Documentary credits and short term trade related transactions
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed
Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other
commitments
Total

Total Off Balance Sheet Items including

Contingent Liabilities

Net Asset Value per share (NAV/share)

Annexed notes (1 to 49) form an integral part of these financial statements

Chairman

7

Signed as per our report of same date

Dhaka, Bangladesh
Date:

Director

31.12.2018
Taka

31.12.2017
Taka

20,129,420,463
15,834,150,200
10,532,813,165

4,189,581,976

28,726,126,414
20,910,040,289
14,094,167,946

4,239,277,561

50,685,965,804

67,969,612,210

50,685,965,804

67,969,612,210

19.44

17.46

anaging Director & CEQ

b

-~

sul Alam & Co.

Chartered Accountants
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Chairman

Dhaka, Bangladesh

Date:

SOCIAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

Annexed notes (1 to 49) form an integral part of these financial statements

Director

Particulars Note(s) 31.12.2018 31.12.2017
Taka Taka
Investment Income 20(a) 25,073,045,000 18,608,909,537
Profit paid on Deposits 21{a) 16,137,704,994 10,624,952,149
Net Investment Income 8,935,340,006 7,983,957,338
Income from Investment in Shares/securities 22(a) 477,908,519 379,028,131
Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 23(a) 1,687,365,606 2,016,766,460
Other Operating Income 24{a) 597,139,413 604,729,535
2,762,413,539 3,000,524,127
Total Operating Income 11,697,753,545 10,984,481,515
Salaries and Allowances 25(a) 3,167,969,465 2,916,733,521
Rent, Taxes, Insurances, Electricity etc. 26(a) 530,631,708 468,880,311
Legal Expenses 27 10,586,493 15,502,135
Postage, Stamps, Telecommunication etc. 28(a) 10,088,853 11,551,800
Stationery, Printings, Advertisements etc. 29(a) 132,965,876 129,645,475
Managing Director's Salary and Allowances 30 11,920,000 10,849,355
Directors' Fees & Expenses 31(a) 4,872,901 11,120,844
Shariah Supervisory Committee's Fees & Expenses 32 245,903 711,064
Auditors’ Fees 621,000 621,000
Charges on Investment Losses 2 3
Depreciation & Repair of Bank's Assets 33(a) 323,083,166 300,094,580
Zakat Expenses 129,665,548 111,424,295
Other Expenses 34{a) 1,147,959,281 780,491,293
Total Operating Expenses 5,470,610,193 4,757,625,673
Profit/{Loss) before Provision 6,227,143,351 6,226,855,342
Provision for Investments 2,261,500,825 2,569,199,969
Other Provisions 35{a) 82,035,292 95,854,352
Total Provision 36(a) 2,343,536,116 2,665,054,321
Total Profit/{Loss} before Income Taxes 3,883,607,235 3,561,801,520
Provision for Taxation 37{a) 2,282,097,630 2,097,282,797
Net Profit/{Loss) after Taxation 1,601,509,604 1,464,518,723
Appropriations
Statutory Reserve 769,658,950 707,025,310
Retained surplus 831,850,655 757,493,413
Attributable to:
Equity holders' of the Bank 831,850,640 757,493,325
Non controlling Interest 15 87
831,850,655 757,493,413
Earning Per Share {EPS) (Prior year restated) 38(a) 1.97 1.80

anaging Director & CEO

Signed as per our report of same date

— e ——

= ]
Syfu | Alam & Co.

Chartered Accountants




SOCIAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

Particulars

Cash Flow from operating activities
Investment Income receipt
Profit paid on deposits
Dividend receipts
Fees & commission receipt
Cash payments to employees
Cash payments to suppliers
Income tax paid
Receipts from other operating activities
Payments for other operating activities

31.12.2017
Taka

31.12.2018
Note(s) Taka

39(a) 24,945,765,635
(14,559,686,156)
477,908,519

766,440,458
{3,179,889,465)
(143,054,728)
(1,285,952,527)

40(a) 1,518,064,561
41(a) {1,861,615,882)

Operating profit before changes in operating assets and liabilities

Increase/Decrease in operating assets and liabilities
Statutory deposits
Net trading securities
Investments to other banks
Investment to customers

18,505,811,786
(9,159,242,171)
379,028,131
993,792,501
(2,927,582,876)
(141,197,275)
(1,432,091,325)
1,627,703,494
(1,424,746,664)

6,677,980,414

6,421,475,602

{4,026,922)

(28,558,661,868)

(771,943,598)

(35,519,375,711)

Other assets 42{a) (3,042,338,602) {1,375,297,990)
Deposits from other banks (1,687,502,441) 13,953,833,871
Deposits received from customers 19,652,534,404 22,694,848,619
Other liabilities on account of customers - -
Trading liabilities - -
Other liabilities 43(a}) {2,057,815,487) 210,522,856
Sub Total (15,697,810,915) (807,411,953)
A. Net Cash flow from operating activities (9,019,830,501) 5,614,063,649
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of securities - -
Payment for purchases of securities - -
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets - -
Purchases of property, plant & equipment's {367,282,428) {486,792,982)
Purchase/Sale of subsidiaries - -
B. Net Cash flows from investing activities (367,282,428) {486,792,982)
Cash flows from financing activities
Receipts from issue of debt instruments 3,000,000,000 2,000,000,000
SIBL Mudaraba Subordinated Bond 4,400,000,000 3,400,000,000
Receipts from issue of right shares/ordinary share - -
Dividend paid in cash - {1,476,597,364)
C. Net Cash flow from financing activities 7,400,000,000 3,923,402,636
D. Netincrease/{decrease) in cash & cash equivalents {A+B+C}) {1,987,112,929) 9,050,673,303
E. Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 35,461,641,135 26,410,967,833
F. Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (D+E} 44(a) 33,474,528,207 35,461,641,135
Consolidated Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS) {11.11) 6.91

Annexed notes { 1to 49) form an integral part of these financial statements

M-

et —

hairman

Dhaka, Bangladesh
Date:

Director

anaging Director & CEO




SOCIAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITED
CONSOUDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

(Amount in Taka}

Share General / ; Non
Particulars Paid-up Capital Premium ~atutory Other Azt Revaation Retained Earnings | Contralling Total
Reserve Reserve
Account Reserves Interest
1 2 | 3 4 5 6 [ 7 8 9=(2 to 8)

Balance as at 01 January 2018 _ 7,382,986,420 - 5,025,796,447 8,570,541 975,221,345 787,091,456 1,797 14,183,668,006
Changes in Accounting Policy _ - - - & = - s L. -
Restated Balance - ] = - - - - -
Surplus / {Deficit) on account of Revaluation of Properties - - - - - B - -
Surplus / {Deficit) on account of Revaluation of Investment - - - - - - - -
Currency translation difference - - - - - - - - o |
Net gain and losses not recognized in the Income Statement - - - - = - - ) -
Net profit for the year | = | - - - 1,601,509,590 | - 1,601,509,590
Appropriation made during the year - - - 769,658,950 2,153,709 - (769,658,950) = 2,193,709
Dividend: ) | i

Cash Dividend ) Ty | i - - - B - -

Bonus shares - 738,298,640 - - i - - (738,298,640) o -
| Transferred to retained earnings . > 3 - - {24,222,574) 24,222,574 B | 5
Nen-controlling interest o a = - = = - - 15 _ 15
Total group shareholders' equity as on 31 December 2018 8,121,285060 @ - 5,795,455,397 | 10,764,250 954,998,771 904,866,028 1,812 15,787,371,318
Eligible Capital Under Basel llI: 8,121,285,060 5,795,455,397 | 10,764,250 105,567,973 904,866,028 14,937,938,708 |
Add: General provision for unclassified investment | I PR | = 2,291,063,372
Add: SIBL Mudaraba Subordinated Bond 1 | - I | i 8,920,000,000
Total eligible capital as on 31 December 2018 ) | 26,149,002,080

Dhaka, Bangladesh
Date:

Annexed notes ( 1 to 49) farm an integral part of these financial statements

Chairman

Director

gm:wm?m Director & CEO



SOCIAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018

Particulars Note(s)
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash in Hand
Cash in hand (Including Foreign Currencies) 3
Balance with Bangladesh Bank & its Agent Banks
{Including Foreign Currencies) 3.1
Balance with other Banks and Financial Institutions 4
In Bangladesh
Qutside Bangladesh
Placement with Banks & other Financial Institutions 5
Investments in Shares & Securities 6
Government
Others
Investments 7
General Investments etc.
Bills Purchased and Discounted
Fixed Assets including Premises 8
Other Assets 9
Non Banking Assets
Total Assets
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Placement from Banks & other Financial Institutions 10
Deposits and Other Accounts 11
Mudaraba Savings Deposits
Mudaraba Term Deposits
Other Mudaraba Deposits
Al-Wadeeah Current & Other Deposit Accounts 11.2
Bills Payable 11.3
Cash Wagqf Fund
SIBL Mudaraba Subordinated Bond 12
Other Liabilities 13
Deferred Tax Liabilities/ (Assets) 14
Total Liabilities
Capital/Shareholders' Equity
Paid-up Capital 15.2
Statutory Reserve 16
Revaluation reserve on Fixed Assets 17
Retained Earnings 18

Total Shareholders' Equity
Total Liabilities & Shareholders' Equity

31.12.2018
Taka

31.12.2017
Taka

2,344,258,315

23,735,810,359

2,369,125,018

21,457,534,554

26,080,068,674 23,826,660,571
1,155,022,085 531,828,698
323,695,854 366,064,370

1,482,717,939

897,893,068

5,911,619,899

10,736,619,899

5,200,000,000
3,886,550,839

9,100,000,000
3,982,523,917

13,086,550,839

13,082,523,917

230,434,994,597

8,219,176,356

202,682,884,191
7,362,624,894

238,654,170,953

210,045,509,085

3,563,534,717
18,526,658,424

3,480,818,155
14,278,930,250

307,305,321,444

276,348,954,946

8,000,000,000

5,000,000,000

19,621,561,549
156,095,697,702
43,569,089,182
24,336,269,747
4,384,822,493

16,876,607,874
138,266,642,915
42,123,348,870
26,020,865,331
5,233,509,848

317,048,976 277,925,332
248,324,489,649  228,798,900,180
10,800,000,000 6,400,000,000
24,356,621,156 21,946,394,909
74,330,843 37,210,816
291,555,441,649  262,182,505,906

8,121,285,060
5,795,455,397

7,382,986,420
5,025,796,447

954,998,771 979,221,345
878,140,568 778,444,828
15,749,879,796 14,166,449,040
307,305,321,444 276,348,954,946




Particulars Note(s)

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Acceptances and Endorsements 18.1
Irrevocable Letters of Credit {including Back to Back Bills} 19.2
Letters of Guarantee 19.3
Bills for Collection 19.4
Other Contingent Liabilities 19.5

Total

OTHER COMMITMENTS

Documentary credits and short term trade related transactions
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed
Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other
commitments
Total

Total Off Balance Sheet Items including

Contingent Liabilities

Net Asset Value per share (NAV/share)

Annexed notes (1 to 49) form an integral part of these financial statements

Chairman Director

Signed as per our report of same date

Dhaka, Bangladesh
Date:

31.12.2018
Taka

31.12.2017
Taka

20,129,420,463

28,726,126,414

15,834,150,200 20,910,040,289
10,532,813,165 14,094,167,946
4,189,581,976 4,239,277,561
50,685,965,804 67,969,612,210
50,685,965,804 67,969,612,210
19.39 17.44

Managing Director & CEQ

msul Alam & Co.

Chartered Accountants




SOCIAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITED
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMEER 2018

Particulars Note(s) 31.12.2018 31.12.2017
Taka Taka
Investment Income 20 24,955,867,159 18,497,613,423
Profit paid on Deposits 21 16,063,978,530 10,561,959,067
Net Investment Income 8,891,888,629 7,935,654,356
Income from Investment in Shares and Securities 22 462,796,394 443,104,547
Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 23 1,600,655,718 1,871,303,027
Other Operating Income 24 596,194,180 602,379,425
2,659,646,292 2,916,786,999
Total Operating Income 11,551,534,921 10,852,441,355
Operating Expenses
Salaries and Allowances 25 3,133,934,129 2,888,745,407
Rent, Taxes, Insurances, Electricity etc. 26 524,589,668 463,165,082
Legal Expenses 27 10,586,493 15,502,135
Postage, Stamps, Telecommunication etc. 28 8,472,436 9,726,431
Stationery, Printings, Advertisements etc. 28 132,578,322 129,147,384
Managing Director's Salary and Allowances 30 11,920,000 10,849,355
Directors' Fees & Expenses 31 4,539,401 10,465,344
Shariah Supervisory Committee's Fees & Expenses 32 245,903 711,064
Auditors' Fees 575,000 575,000
Charges on Investment Losses - -
Depreciation & Repair to Bank's Assets 33 320,667,613 297,722,218
Zakat Expenses 129,665,548 111,424,295
Other Expenses 34 1,130,642,835 748,196,121
Total Operating Expenses 5,408,417,348 4,686,229,835
Profit/(Loss) before Provision 6,143,117,574 6,166,211,520
Provision for Investments 2,261,500,825 2,569,199,969
Other Provisions 35 33,322,000 61,885,000
Total Provision 36 2,294,822 825 2,631,084,969
Total Profit/[Loss) before Income Taxes 3,848,294,749 3,535,126,551
Provision for Taxation 37 2,264,863,993 2,079,876,855
Net Profit/{Loss} after Taxation 1,583,430,756 1,455,249,695
Appropriations:
Statulory Reserve 769,658,950 707,025,310
Retained surplus 813,771,800 748,224,385
1,583,430,756 1,455,249,695
Earning Per Share {EPS) (Prior year restated) 1.95 1.79

b

Chairman :

Dhaka, Bangladesh

Date:

Annexed notes (1 to 49) form an integral part of these financial statements

Director

Signed as per our report of same date

anaging Director & CEQ

= A
S Alam & Co.

Chartered Accountants
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SOCIAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

Particulars

Cash Flow from operating activities
Investment Income receipt
Profit paid on deposits
Dividend receipts
Fees & commission receipt
Cash payments to employees
Cash payments to suppliers
Income tax paid
Receipts from other operating activities
Payments for other operating activities
Operating profit before changes in operating assets and liabilities
IncreasefDecrease in operating assets and liabilities
Statutory deposits
Met trading securities
Investments to other banks
Investment to custemers
Other assets
Deposits from other banks
Deposits received from customers
Other liabilities on account of customers
Trading liabilities
Other liabilities
Sub Total
Net Cash flow from operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of securities
Payment for purchases of securities
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets
Purchases of property, plant & equipment's
Purchase/Sale of subsidiaries
Net Cash flows from investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities
Receipts from issue of debt instruments
SIBL Mudaraba Subordinated Bond
Receipts from issue of right shares/ordinary share
Dividend paid in cash
Net Cash flow from financing activities
Net increase/f{decrease) in cash & cash aquivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (D+E)

Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS)

Note(s}

39

40
41

42

43

a4

31.12.2018
Taka

31.12.2017
Taka

24,828,587,795
(14,485,950,692)
462,796,394
679,730,570
{3,145,854,129)
(141,050,757
{1,268,621,662)
1,517,119,328
{1,837,038,555)

18,304,515,672
(6,006,249,089)
443,104,547
848,329,068
{2,899,594,762)
{138,873,8:5]
{1,407,386,534]
1,625,353,384
{1,385,374,138]

6,609,709,291

6,383,824,334

(4,026,921}
{28,608,661,858)
(2,851,827,148)
(1,687,502,441)
19,635,073,071

{2,112,340,545)

(771,943,598}
{35,849,375,711)
{1,071,742,352)
13,953,833,871
22,814,340,998

320,777,289
(15,629,285,851) {603,609,502)
(9,019,576,559) 5,780,214,832

{367,190,468}

{485,684,274)

(367,190,468)

(485,684,274)

3,000,000,000

2,000,000,000

4,400,000,000 3,400,000,000

i (1,476,597,284}
7,400,000,000 3,923,402,716
(1,986,767,027) 9,217,933,274
35,461,173,538  26,243,240,264
33,474,406512  35,461,173,538
{11.11) 7.12

Annexed notes ( 1 to 49) form an integral part of these financial statements

Chairman

Dhaka, Bangladesh
Date: g

(hse

Director

Managing Director & CEQ




SOCIAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

(Amount in Taka)

Particulars Paid-up Capital Shars remium Statutory Reserve Gerersl £ Qthink | Asset Revalugtion Retained Earnings Total
Account Reserves Reserve
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 | 8=(2+43+4+5+6+7)

Balance as at 01 January 2018 B 7,382,986,420 - 5,025,796,447 ~ 979,221,345 778,444,828 14,166,449,040
Changes in .Vnnocaz_._m Policy - - - B - e - = |
Restated Balance B - = - - - B - - ||| -
Surplus h‘.muﬁq_n,_: on mnn.oml_._.. of Revaluation of Properties - - S N - -
m_._ﬁ__..nm,.__ (Deficit) on account of Revalua ian of Investment - 5 - = I - - -
Currency translation .D._mm_.m:nm . H‘! = i ¥ T & g - : ] o o
Net gain and losses not recognized in the Income Statement - - B - - % - -
Net profit for the year B " % - - B - 1,583,430,756 1,583,430,756
|Appropriation made during theyear 769,658,950 - %o (769,658,550} -
Dividend: - . . SRt =21k s ==
| Cash dividend - - - - 1 - - .

mcg._.._.mm:mqmm - 738,298,640 ] - B - - Gwmhm_m‘mhow _iF
Transferred to retained earnings - - = - (24,222 574) 24,222,574 -
Total shareholders' equity as on 31 December 2018 8,121,285,060 : 5,795,455,397 e 954,998,773 878,140,568 15,749,879,796
Eligible Capital Under Basel Il: 8,121,285,060 5,795,455,397 ] 105,567,973 | 878,140,568 14,900,448,997
Add: General _ua.sa._c: for unclassified investment - ) B o . w..mmn..cmw..wwm
Add: SIBL Mudaraba Subordinated Band ! B 8,920,000,000
Total eligible capital as on 31 December 2018 _ _ 26,111,512,369

Dhaka, Bangladesh
Date:

Annexad notes { 1 to 49) form an integral part of these financial statements

Chairman

10

7 e

Director

anaging Director & CEO



SQCIAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITED
LIQUIDITY STATEMENT
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES ANALYSIS
AS AT 31 DECEMBEER 2018

{amaount in Taka)

Particulars Upto 01 Month 01-03 Months 03-12 Maonths 01-05 Years More than 05 years | Total Current Year | Total Previous Year
1 2 3 4 5 5 7{243+4+5+B) a

Assats
Cashinhand 14,220,135,674 e | ) . 11,859,933,000 26,080,068,674 23,826,660,571
Balance with other .mmmwm and :.:m:n._.mﬂ. _._._M.:..Ema:m 914,011,805 568,706,134 - g - 1,482,717,933 897,893,068
Placement with Banks & other Financial Institutions 3,120,000,000 | 1,750,000,000 1,041,619,899 - . 5,911,619,899 |  10,736,619,899
Investment (in Shares & Securities) B 4,144,037,331 3,050,000,000 2,600,000,000 1,282,515,107 : 2,009,998,400 13,086,550,839 13,082,523,917
Investments 29,139,622,930 | 48,896,931,116 | 109,233,662,907 45,674,626,000 5,709,328,000 238,654,170,953 210,045,509,085
Fixed Assets including premises, furniture & fixtures etc. - - - - 1,781,767,358 | 1,781,767,358 3,563,534,717 3,480,818,155
Other Assets 5 2 - 9,263,329,212 9,263,329,212 18,526,658,424 14,278,930,250
Narn-Banking Assels o " - - T - - -
Total Assets 51,537,807,740 | 54,265,637,251 | 112,875,282,806 58,002,237,678 30,624,355,970 307,305,321,445 276,348,954,945
Liabilities
Placement from Banks & other financial institutions 3,000,000,000 2,000,000,000 w‘ch|ccchcco - - 8,000,000,000 5,000,000,000
Deposits and other accounts . 47,297,551,026 | 50,939,023,364 | 107,578,437,224 27,833,137,109 14,576,340,925 248,324,489,549 228,798,900,180
Provision and_other liabilities : = - 24,141,917,232 | 11,014,703,924 35,156,621,156 28,346,394,909
Deferred tax liability i : i 74,330,843 - 74,330,843 37,210,816
Total Liabilities 50,297,551,026 | 52,939,023,364 | 110,578,437,224 52,049,385,184 25,691,044,849 291,555,441,648 262,182,505,905
Net Liquidity Gap 1,240,256,713 1,326,613,886 2,296,845,582 5,952 852,493 4,933,311,121 15,749,879,796 14,166,449,040

Dhaka, Bangladesh
Date:

Chairman

1"

L.

irector

Managing Director & CEQ




SOCIAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

1 The Bank and its activities
1.1  Status of the Bank

The Bank was incorporated as a Public Limited Campany in Bangladesh on 22nc November 1995 under Companies Acz, 1994,
The Bank is one of the interest-free Shariah based banks in the country and its modus- aperandi are subslantially different
from other conventional Banks. The Bank within the stipulations laid down by Bank Compoanies Act, 1991 (as amended ‘n
2013} and directives as received from lime to time from Bangladesh Bank, provides &l typas of commercial Banking services.
Besides as a matter of policy the Bank conducts its business on the principles of Mudaraba, Musharaka, Murabaha, Bai-
Muazzal & Hire Purchase transaction approved by Bangladesh Bank. The Banl is listed with Dhaka Stock Fxchange Limited end
Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited as a publicly traded company. The Bank carries its Banking activities through one hundred
fifty five {155) branches ooerating as per Islamic Shariah prevailing in the country.

The Registered Office of the bank is located at its own premises at 'City Center', 0/1 Motijheel Commercial Arez, Dhaka-
1000.

1.2  Enlistment with the Stock Exchanges

The bank subscribed for IPO (Initial Public Offer] in the year 200C and initially lislec with Dhaka Stock Fxchange (DSE) Ltd. and
later on in the year 2005 with Chittagong Stock Fxchange {CSE) Ltd.

Subsidiaries of SIBL:
1.3  SIBL Securities Limited

SIBL Securities Limited, a wholly owred subsidiary of SIBl, was incorporated as a Public Limited Company under the
Companies Act,1994 vide certification of incorporation no. C - 85876/10 dated 20 July 2010 and obtzined its certificate of
commencement of business on the same day. The company has already got it license for trading with Dhaka Stock Exchange

(DSE) and Chittagong Stack Exchange (CSE). The company started its commercial operation ir the month of Jlanuary 2012,
The principal place of business is the Registered Office at 3rd floor, 15 Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1020.

The principal objectives of the company far which il was established are to carry on the business of stock brokers, deaers in
relation to shares and securities dealings and other services as mentioned in the Memorandum and Articles of Association of
the company.

1.4  SIBL Investment Limited

SIBL Investment Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of SIRI, was incorporated as @ Public Limited Company under the
Companies Act,1994 vide certification of incarporation no. C - 86726/10 dated 30 August 2010 and obtained its certificate of
commencement of business on the same day.

The principal objectives of the company for which it was established are to carry on the business of siock brokers, dealers in
relation to shares and securities dealings, to underwrite, manage and distribute the issue of stocks elc. and other services as
mentioned in the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the company.

TR Paid up Capital | Pn_e_r_ceft;ge of Sharc_-_l:l__o-l.alng
(Taka) SIBL L Others n
[sIBLsecurities Limited | 1,230,000,000  99.999902% 0.000098%
|| SIBL Investment Limited 250,000,000  95.99968% 0.0003200%

Total Capital  1,480,000,000
.5 Off-Shore Banking Unit (OBU)

Bangladesh Bank approved operation cf Off-Shore Banking Unit i0BU) of Sacia' Islami Bank Limited iocated at Head Office,
through their letter no. BRPD{P-3)744(119)/20103-4652, Dated: 11.11.2010. The bank has commanced the aperation of 'ts Off-
Shore Banking Unit (OBU) from 02.05.2012.
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1.6 Compliance of Internatmnal Accounting Standards (1AS) and Internatn:nal Financial Reporting standards {IFRS):

||n compliance with - i IAS No. Status
Presentation of FII‘H"IE|6| Statemewts N ) 1 Applied
!nuentorleq - ) ] ) | 2 ] NJA
Statement of Cash Flows = 7 Applied
Accounting Policies, Changes in Acwuntmg ks‘umates and 8 appliad
Errors

[Events After the Reporting Period o a _ App ied
Construction Cantracts - - 11 NS A
Income Taxes - B | 12 Applied
Property, Plant and _qU|pmen' - | 1s Applizd
Leases - e - 17 | Apalied
'Revenue - - 18 Supersades by IFRS-15
Employee PsPnPfl‘tS 19 ' Applied
Accounting for Government Gr ants and DI"sClOau e of 20 N/A
‘Government Assistance 1

The Effects of Changc; in FGrElgn Exchange Rates B 21 ' Aonplied
Borrowmg_c_(;sh - N B | N/
Related Party Disclosures 24 Applied
Accounting and Reporting by Retire irement Berefit P ans 26 NfA
Ensohdatcﬂc_i Separate ._~|En_ma| Statements. 27 ﬂpplieu
investments in Associates 28 | NSA
Interests In Jo'nt Ventures ) o - N/A
Financial Instruments: Presentation 32 Applied to the context of compliance with BRRD

circular no. 15, Dated: 09.11.2009, 3OS circular
no. 5, Datad: Z8.01.2009,

Ea*nmgcmham - - 33 Applied
|Inter|m Financial Repo_rimg - o 3 ) 34 Applied
| Impairment of Assets B % Appled
Provisions, Lontlngcnt Liabilities and Cont ngent Assets I 37 Apolied to the context of compliance with BRPD

circular no. 5, Daled: 0%.06.2005 and BRPD
circular no. 14, Dated: 14.09.2012.

ntangible Asset: - 38 Applied
}?manmal Instruments: Recognitian a and Mes Measurement 39 Supersedes by [FR5-C9
Investment Property - - 40 | N/A
_Agrir_._g_i_!tu_re o . - N a | N/ A
In compliance with - - - __IFRS No. o Status
'_F'lrst—ﬁ_me Adoption of Intemationalfénanc-igl-ﬁeporzir_wg - 1 N/
|Share-based Payment - N 2 N/A
Business Combinaticns 2 Applied
Insurance Contracts - 4 N/A
|Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued 5 ;
}Oieratlons Hes
Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral ,ﬂssetq B B NS A
Financial Instruments: Disclosures F Aprlied to the extent of cnmpﬁan(-;e with care
e - sk management guideline of Bang edesh Bank.
'Op_eﬂtg Segme_n_t_s}_ ] ) - N 8 N/A
|Financial Instruments g Applied to the extent of c;o'mpliuncc with

(Financial Instruments) which is mandatoriy
gffective for peqdods beginning an or after 1
January 2018 with early adoption permitted
{subject to local endorsement reguirements.
[ Applied to the context of campliznce with BRPD/
civeular no. 15, Dated: 09.11.2009, DOS circular
nc. 5, Datad: 26.C5.2008 and DOS cireular no. 5
Dated:28.01.2009, Appled to the context of
«compliance with BRPD circular no. 15, Dated:
| €9.11.2009, DO crcular no. 5, Dated:
| 76.05.2008  and pas  circular nc. 5,
. Dated:28.01.2009,
_C@L(hﬁ_gdﬁ;r]@?%tatér%_ents | 10 L. Appliec




In compliance wl;h_ IFRS No. o Status

|Joint Arrangements - - 11 N/A
[Disclosure of Interests in other Entities ] - 12 — Applied
|Fair Value Measurement - - 13 Applied B
?@ulat_giQeferral Accounts - P | A
Revenue from Contracts with customers 15
Applizd

{*) Complied while the quarterly and half-yearly interim financial reports were prepared during the year as per
regulations of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission {BSEC).

Basis of Presentation of Financial Statements and Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Preparation of the Financial Statements

Going Concern Estimation

The Financial Statements, namely, Ralanca Sheet, Profit and Loss Account, Cash Flow Statements, Statement of Changes in
Equity, Statement of Liquidity Analysis anc relevant notes to the financial statements and cisclosures thereto, of the Bank are
prepared under historical cost convention on a going concarn basis. Management of the bank has made an estimation thal

there are no pessibility to liquidate the entity or ta cease trading, or has no realistic alternative but to do sa.

2.1.1 Statement of Compliance

The financial statements of the bank have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reoorting Standards
{IFRSs}, and the requirements of Benk Companies Act 1991(as amended in 2013), BRPD Crcular No: 15 dated 09.11.2009
along with other rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank from time to time, the Companies Act 1994, the Securities
and Exchange Rules 1987, Bangladesh Securitics and Exchange Ordinarce 1968, Bangladesh sacurities and Exchange Act 1953,
Bangladesh Securities @nd Exchange Commission [Public lIssue} Rues 2015, tha Income Tax Ordinance, 1284 and
ammendments thereon, the Value Added Tax Act- 1991, Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE], Chittagong Stock Exchange
Limited (CSE), & Central Depository Bangladesh Limited {CDBL) rules and regulations and Financial Reparting Act 2015. In case
any requirement of the Bank Companies Act 1991, and pravisions and circulars issuec ay Bangladesh Benk differ with those of
IFRSs, the requirement of the Bank Companies Act 1991 (as amended in 2013}, and provisions and circulars issued by
Bangladesh Bank shall prevail. Material and partial departures from the requirements of IFRSs as well as the compliznce with
the Bangladesh Bank circulars are as follows:

i) Investment in Shares and Securities
The Bank investment in different securities has been valued on 31.12.2018 as undar:
Quoted Bond & Shares At cost or Market Value whichever is lower
Unquoted Shares At cost
Bangladesh Govt. Islamic Bond At cost
CDBL Share & Preference Snare At cost

All investment in securities are initially recognized at cost, including acquisition charges associated wilh the irvestment.
Premiums are amortised and discounts ara accredited.

As ger BRPD circular no. 15 (09 November 2009}, investments in quoted shares and unguoted shares are revaluad at the year
end at market price and as per book value of last audited balance sheet respactively. Frovision should be made for any loss
arising from diminution in value of investment. As such the company measures and recogn zes investmeant in guotad and
unquoted shares at cost if the year—end market value {for quoted shares) and book value (for unquoted sharas] are higher
than the cost. However as per requirements of International Financial reporting Standards {IFRS)- 9, tlassification and
measurement of investment in equity investments (shares and securities) depends on how these are managed (the entity's
business model) and their contractual cash flew characteristics. Based or these factors, it would it would generally fall either
under 'at fair value through profit and loss account {FVTPL)' or under 'at fair value through otner comprechensive income
{FVTOCI)' {as measured in accordance with IFRS 13} at the year end is taken to profit and loss account or other
comprehensive income respectively. SIEL recognises its "investment in Shares and Securities' 25 par IFRS-9 and accounted for
the required profit/(loss) after adjustment of the value of shares and securities through profit and ‘oss account.

Derivatives

A derivative is an investment instrument that consists of a contract betwean parties whese value derives from anc depends
on the valuc of an underlying financial asset. In short, these are the instruments whase value depends on underlying zsset.

\\The underlying asset can be equity, index, commeodity, bond or currency. Some of the examples of Derivatives are Forwards,

A i % p 5 B P
+ futures, Opticns and Swaps. As a shariah based Islami nank, SIBL can not take part in issuing or purchasing any derivatives.
Typical examples of derivatives are futures and forward, swap and cption conwracts. As a shariah based Istami bank, SIBL can

/not take part in issuing or purchasing any derivatives.
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ii) Revaluation gains/losses on Government securities

SIBL is a bank running on Islamic Shariah principle. Hence, we do not participata in buying interest bearing Governmert
securities.

iii} Investments and Provisions

iv

In accordance with IFRS 9, Financial Instuments, with the exception of purchased or originated credit {invesment) impaired
financial assets , expected credit {investment) losses ara required to be measured through a loss allowance at an amount
ecqual to the 12-manth expected cradit (invesment)in losses (expectad credit {irvesment) losses that result from those
default events on the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date; or full lifetime
expected credit (invesment) losses (expected credit [invesment losses that resu't frem all possible default events over the
life of the financial instrument).

A loss allowance for full lifetime expected credit {invesment) losses is required for a financial instrument if the credit
{invesment)risk of that financial instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition, as well as to contract assets
or trade receivebles that do not constitutz a firsncing transaction in accordance with 17358 15. Acditicnally, entities can elect
an accounting policy to reccgnise full lifetime expected losses for all contracl assels ard/or all trade receivables that do
constitute a financing transaction in accordance with IFRS 15. The same election is also senarately permitted for lease
receivables. For all other linancial instruments, expected credit {invesment) losses are measured at an amount equal to the
12-month expacted credit (investment) losses.

However, Provision for classified and unclassified investment is made on the basis of year end review by the management and
of instructions contained in Bangladesh Bank BCD Circular No.34 dated 15 November 1989, BCD Circular No.20 (27 December
1994), BCD Circuiar No. 12 [04 September 1995}, BRPD Circular No. 15 (06 December 1938], BRPD Circular No. 9 {14 May
2001), BRPD Circular Letter Ne. 10 {20 August 2005), BRED Circular Letter No. 10 (18 September 2007), BRPD Circular No. 5
(29 April 2008), BRPD circular Letter no: 32 (10 October 2010), BRPD Circu'ar no: 14 {23 Septemocr 2012, BRPD circu ar no:19
{27 December 2012}, and BRPD circular no: 05 (29 May 2013) is spacified at the following rates:

Particulars Rate
General Provision on Contingent Liability/ Non Funded Business 1%
Generzl Provisicn on Unclassified Investmant 1%
General Provision on Investment for Small and Merium Enterprise 0.25%
General Pravision on Investment for Professionals 2%
(General Provision on Investment for House Financing 1%
General Provision on Investment for Consumer Financing H%
General Provision on Investment for Short tarm Agri/ Micro credit 1%
General Provision or Special Mention Account 0.25%-5%
Specific Provision on Substandard Investment 20%
Specific Provisian an Doubtful Investment 50%
Specific Provision on Bad / Loss Invastment 100%

As par BRPD Creular No.: 14 (23 September 2012}, BRPD Circular No.: 19 {27 December 2012}, and BRPD Circular No.: 05 (29
May 2013) a general provision at 0.25% to 5% under different categories of unclassified irvestments (good/standard
investments} has to be maintained regardless of objective evidence of impairment.

As per same circulars mentioned zbove SIBL has to maintain provision @ 209, 50% and 100% for investmerts classitfied as
sub-standard, doubtful and bad & loss category respectively depending on the duration of overdue,

As per BRPD Circular No.: 10 (18 September 2007) and BRPD Circular No.: 14 {23 September 2012}, a general provision at 1%
is required to be provided for all ull-balance sheet risk exposures.

However, such general provision on general investment & off-balance sheet exposures and specific provisions an classified
investments cannol satisfy the conditions of provision &s per relevant I[FRS or [AS.

Recognition of profit in suspense

Profit / Rent / Compensation Suspense account and Doubtful Income

Profit / Rent / compensation accrued on classified investmerts are suspendec and accounted far as per BRPE Circular No.: 15
{09 November 2009} issued by the Bangladesh Bank. Morenver, incomes that are irregu ar [doubtful) as per Shariah are also

not included in the distributahle income of the Bark.

Incerme on urclassified overdue inveszment of Murabaha and Bai-Muazzal is chargec under compensation account (13.4)
instead of showing as income of the 3ank.

Interest received from NOSTRO accounts are not credited to the income as per Islamic Shariah.
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v] Other comprehensive income

Vi

wii

)

As per IAS-1 {Presentation of Financial Statements), other comprehnsive ncome (OCH or components of OCI, as a part of
financial statements are to be included in a single Other Comprehensive Income Statement.

However, as per BRFD circular no. 1% {09 November 2009), there are no statement of GC and we follow the template “or
reporting as per the circular. If there is any component of OC, itis snown in Statement of Changes in Cquity.

Financial instruments-presentation and disclosure

In several cases Bangladash Bank guidelines categories, recognize, measure and present financial instruments differently from
those prescribed in IFRS 9 Financial Instruments. Hence some disciosures and presentation requirements af IA5-32 and IFRS-7

can not be followed due to the presentaticn and disclosure obligations of Bangladesh Bank.

Financial guarantees

As per IFRS 9 Financial Instruments, financial guaratees are contract that require an entity To make specified paymerts to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a deotor fails to make payment when due in accordance with the terms of
debit instruments. Finanicial gurantee liabilites are recognizec initially at their fair value, and the initial fair value is
amartized cver the life of the financial guarantze. The financial guarantee liability is subsequently carried at the higher of
this amortized amount and loss allowance dtermined as expected credit (investrment) loss urder IFRS 9. Financial Guaranteas
are prescribed to be included within other liabilities.

Financial guarantess such as letter of credit, letter of guarantee etc. are treated as off-balance sneat items as per relevant
Bangladesh Bank Circular, BRPD 15 {09 Movember 2009} whereas as par IFRS 9, these should be treated as 'Other Liakility'. No
liability is recognised for the guarantee except the cash margin.

SIBL accounts for the financial guarantees as per 8RFD 15 (09 November 2009) and liability for financial guarantees are not
recognised initially at their fair value and the fair value amartisation of the same liability is nat done either as per [FRS 9. So
that the financial guarantees are not also carried at the higher of this amortised amounl and the present value of any
expected payment when a payment under the guarantee kas become prebable.

viii) Cash and cash equivalent

ix

As per BRPD circular no 15 (09 November 2009}, cash and cash equivalents include notes and coins in hand, balances lying
with ATM, unrestricted balances held with Bangladesh Bank and its agent Bank, balznce with other Barks and financial
institutions, placement with Banks and other financial institutions.

As per IAS 7, cash and cash and cash equivalents should be reported as cash item and reconciliation of the amounts of the
Itams in its cash flow statement should he presented also. However, presentation ard reconciliation is dane in line with BRPD
circular 15 and 1AS 7.

Non-banking asset
There is ng particular guideline about non-banking assets in IFRS.

In accordance with BRPD 15, non-banking asset should be presented in the face of Ba'ance sheet if there is any. But, no [FRS
indicates for accounting of non-hanking assets. | lowever, there is no non-banking assets of SIBL.

%} Cash Flow Statement

International Accounting Standard [1AS)-7 " Cash Flow Statement"” requires S BL to prepare cash flow statement under direct
method. However, Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under a adopted method of direct and indirect in accordance with

the BRPD Circular No. 15, {09 November 2009) issued by the Banking Regulation and Policy Department of Bangladesh Bznk.

i) Balance with Bangladesh Bank {Cash Reserve Requirement, CRR)

IAS 7 requires balance with Bangladesh Bank to be treated as other assets. However, as per BRPD Circular Na.: 15, SIBL treats
balance with Bangladesh Bank as cash and cash equiva'ent though the amount is restricted for CRR purpose gnd can not be
used in our day to dayoperation requirement.

xii) Presentation of intangible asset

As per 1AS 338, intangible assets are accounted for and amortized. Relatad necassary disclesures for the intangible asset; ie
Core Banking software of SIBL is given in nate 8.1

There is no restriction or recommendation for accounting for the intangible assets as oer any Bangladesh Bank circular.
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i)

Xiv)

2.2

3

2.4

2.5

2.6

Off-balance sheet items

Contingent Liabilities

In accordance with IFRS, there is no requirement to disclose off-balance shest items on the face of the balance sheet.

Any possible abligation that arises form past events and the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occur-ence or
non-occurrence of one or mare uncertain future events not wholly within the control o7 the Bans; or

Any present obligation that ariscs from past events but is not recognised because:

‘it is not probable that an outflow of resources embedying economic benefits will be required to settle the abligat'on; or

"the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sulficient reliability.

Contingent liabililies are not recognised but disclosed in the financial statements urless the possibility of an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits is reliably estimated. Contingent assets are nctl recognised in the financial
statements as this may results in the reccgniticn of income which may never be realised. However, the amaunt of cash
margin is recognised as liability.

As per BRPD Circular No.: 15, contingent liahilities are recogrised as off bzlance sheet items in absence of any
recommendation in IFRS.

Investments net off provisions

Investments are presented at its actual value without netting off as per BRPD circular No.: 15, though it is to be presentad at
net off value as per related IFRS.

Consolidation Procedures (I1AS-27)

The conseolidated financizl statements include the financial statements of Sacial Islami 3ank Limited and its two {2}
subsidiaries SIBL Securities Limited and SIBL Investment Limited, made up to the end of the fnancial year.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance witn International Accounting Standard (IAS) 27:
Separate Financial Statements, Internationa’ Financial Reporting Standards {IFRS):2- Business Cambinaticns and Inzernational
Financial Reparting Stancards (IFRS):10- Consclidated Financial Statements. The consolidated financial statements are
prepared to a common financial period ended 31 December 2018,

Subsidiary

Subsidiary is that enterprise which is controlled by the Bank. Control exists when the Bank has tie power, directly or
indirectly, to govern the financial and operating pclicies of an enterprise from the date that control commences until the date
that control ceases. The financial statements of subsidiary are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date
that control effectively commences until the date that the control effectively ceasas. Subsidiary company is consolidated
using the purchase method of accounting.

Functional and Presentation Currency
These financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Takz (Tk) which is the Banl's functicnal currency. Except as indicated,
figures have been rounded off to the nearest Taka. The functional currency of Off shore Banking Unit [OBU) is United States

Dollar and its financial statements have been translated to the presentation currency, i.e Bangladesh Taka following the
guidelines of 1A5 21, Changes in foreign Exchange Rates.

Accounting policies, changes in Accounting estimates and errors: (IAS-8)

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with IFRSs reguires managzment to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
incame and expenses, Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed cn an ongoing basis. Revisions to acccunting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.

Foreign Currency Transactions fTranslation

Foreign currency transactions are converled into equivalent Taka currency using the ruling exchange rates on the dates of
such transaction(s).



2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

2.11

Assets and liabilities in foreign currencies as on 31 December 2018 nave bzen converled into Taka currency at the waighted
average of the prevailing buying and selling rate of inter-bank market as determired by Bargladesh Bank on the c osing date
of every month. Balances held in foreign currencies other than US doliar are translated into equivalent US dollar at buying
rates of New York clesing of the previous day. Differences arising through buying and se'ling transactions of foreign currencies
on different dates during the period from January to December 2018 have been adjusted by debiting or crediting 1o the Profit
and Loss Account.

Reporting Period
These financial statements cover twelve manths from 01 January ta 31 December 2018,

Statement of Changes in Equity

The statement of changes in equity reflects informaticn abeout the increase or decrease in net sssets or weslth.
Liquidity Statement

The liguidity statement of assets and liahilites as on the reparting date has heen preparad on residual maturity term which
has been given in the slalemenL.

Fixed Assets, Depreciation and Revaluation [IAS-16)

Assets have been shown at cost less depreciation as per paragraph 43 of International Accounting Standard (IAS})-16
"Property, Plant & Equipments”. Depreciation has been charged on reducing balance method except motor vehicle; wnich
has been charged on straight-line method. Depreciation on addition of assets has been charged from the dats of purchase.
Rate of depreciation arz as under:

Particulars Rate (%) Estimated life(Years)
Building 2.5 40
Furniture & Fixtures 10 10

Office Equipment 20 5

Software 10 10

Vehicles 20 5

Books 10 10
Revaluation

Land and building are revalued as per International Accounting Standard (1A5)-16, "Property, Plant and Equipment' as well as
Bangladesh Bank BCD circular letter no. 22 & 18, dated: 20 April 1993 & 15 June 1993, respectively and BRPD circular no. 10
and 09, Dated: 25 November 2002 and 31 Cecember 2008,

The Bank revalued its fixed assets aon 20.03.2011 by two separate valuers, namely- "Commndity Inspection Services (BD) Ltd.'
and 'Royal Inspection International Ltd.' But the effects on assets have been accounted far as or 30.03.2011.

Reserve is crealed by Lhe sum of revaluation surplus and depreciation is chargec on the revalued assets except land as per the
respective rate of depreciation.

Leases (IAS-17)

A lease is an agreement whereby the |2ssor conveys to the lessee in return for a payment or series of payments the right to
use an asset for an agreed period of time. There are two types of lease {1) Financial lease {2) Operational lease. A “inancial
Lease is a lease that transfers substantially all th= risks and rewards incidental to ownership o7 an asset, where, title may o-
may not be eventually be transferrad. A cperating lease is a lease other than a financial lease. Fowever, no assets of Social

Islami Bank Ltd. has been identified/classified as Operating or Finance lzase as per 1AS-17.

Impairment of Assets {IAS-36)

The policy for all assets or cash-genarating units for the purpose of assessing such assets for impairment s as follows:

The Bank assesses at the end of each reporting period or mare frequently 'f events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying value of an asset may be impaired, whether there is any indicaticn that an asset may be impaired. If any such
indication exits, or whan an annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the kenk makes an estimate of the assats
recoverable amount. When the carrying amount of an asset or cash-genarating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset
or cash-generating unit is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount by debiting to profit & loss
account. Fixed assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events cr charges in circumstances indicate that the carrying

amount of an asset may be impaired. However no changes have arisen during the year against inrpairment.
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2.12 Capital/Shareholders’ Equity

Authorised capital

Authorised capital is the maximum amount of share cepital that the Bank is authorisec by its Memorandum and Articles of
Association.

Paid up Capital

Paid up capital represents total amount of shareholder capital that has oeen paid in full by the ardinary sha-eholiders. Holders
of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as ceclared from time to time and are entitled te vote at shareholders
meetings. In the event of a winding-up of the Bank, ardinary shareholders rank after all other shareholders and creditors and
are fully entitled to any residual proceeds of liquidation. Details are shown in Note-15.2.

Statutory Reserve

Statutory reserve has been maintained @ 20% of profit before tax in accordance with provisions of section 24 of the Baak
Companies Act, 1991 {as amended 2013) until such reserve equal ta its paid up capital together with Lhe share premium.

2.13 Revenue Recognition (IFRS-15)
{i

Investment income & Revenue Recognition

Profit on investments and ceposits are recognized against the investment of fund under Mudaraba, Musharaka, Murabaha,
Rai-Muazzal and Hire Purchase etc. in line with related approved palicy of the Board. Profit on investment ceases to be taken
into income when such investment accounts arc classified. It is then kept in compensation/rent suspensa account and the
same is accounted for on cash basis as and when recovered cr de-classified as per related BRPD circular.

Fees and commission incame are recognized when it is earned.

lncome frem investment in shares and securities is recognized on actual basis except Bangladesk Gavt. Mudaraba RBend
income which is recognized on accrual basis.

Sharing of Investment Income

In case of Investment, Mudaraba fund gets preference over cost free fund. The investment income earned through

deployment of Mudaraba Fund is shared by Bank and the Mudaraba Depositors at the predeterrmined ralio fixed by the Bank.

{ii) Profit Paid on Deposits and Other Expenses

Profit paid on deposits and other expenses are recognized on accrual basis.

As per Mudaraba principle of Islamic Shari'ah, the Mudaraba Depositors are entitled to get minimum 75% of the investment
income earned through deployment of Mudaraba Fund as par weightage assigned to each type of Mudaraba Deposit.
Maoreover, in some Mudaraba deposits, additional rate was allowed over the rate as per weightage. Mudaraba Depositors co
not share any income derived from various banking services where the use of fund is not involved and any income derived

from Investing Bank's Equity and other Cost Free Fund. Al-Wadeeah Depaositors do not share eny income of the Bank.

Profit is paid/provided to Mudaraba Deaosit accounts at provisional rate or half yearly/anniversary bas's considering averall

growth, performance, and profizability of the Ban'« during the year. Final rates of profit of any accounting year are declared

after finalization of Shari'ah Inspection Report and certifying the Investment Income of the Bank by the Statutory Auditors.
2.14 Pravision for Taxation {1AS-12)

(a

Current Tax

Provision for income tax has heen ralzulatec as per Income Tax Ordinance, 1984 as amended by the Finance Act 2018
considering all applicable allowances and disallowances.

(b) Deferred Tax
Recognition of deferred tax liabilities
Tha general principle in 145 17 is that a deferred tax liability is recognised for all taxable temporary differences. There are

three exceptions to the requiremant to recognisc a deferred tax liahility, as follows:

~ liabilities arising fram initial recogniticn of goodwill, liabilities arising from the ‘nitial recognition of an asset/liability other
'{‘\.\"- N . N N N . . - -
A~ 3% than in a business combination which, at lhe time of the transaction, dees not affect either the accounting ar the taxable

ﬂaf‘&: \'k i
|

profit, liabilities arising from temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, branches, and sssociates,
and interests in joint arrangements, but only to the extent that the antity is able to control the timing of the reversal of the

differences and it is probable that the reversal will not oceur in the foreseeable futurc.
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2.15

2.16

Recognition of Deferred Tax Asset

A deferred tax asset is recognised for deductitle temporary differences, unused tax losses and unusad tax credits ta the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which ine deductible temporary differences can be
utilised, unless the deferred tax asset arises from:

the initial recognition of an asset or liability other than in a business combinaticn which, at the time of the transaction, does
not affect accounting profit or taxable profit.

Deferred tax assels for deductible temparary differences arising from investments in subsidizries, branches and associates,
and interests in joint arrangements, are only recognised to the extent that it is probahble that the temporary cifference will
reverse in the fareseeable future and that taxable profit will be availab'e against which the temporary difference will be
utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent tnat
it is no longer probable that sufficiznt taxable profit will be available to allow the benefit of part cr all of that deferred tax
asset to be utilised. Any such reduction is subsequently reversed to the extent that it becomes probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available.

A deferred tax asset is recognised for an unused tax loss carryforward ar unusad tax credit if, and only i, it is considered
probakle that there will be sufficient future taxable profit against which the loss or credit carryforward can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liagilities are measured at the tax ratas that are expected to appy to the period when the asset is
realised or the liability is settlec, hased an tax rates/laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the and of the
reporting period

The Bank has accounted for defarred tax as per International Accounting Standard (1A5)-12, "Income Taxes".

Zakat Fund

Ihe Bank has created a Zakat Fund @ 2.58% for the period endad 31 December 2018 on reserve ~eteined through aut the
year. Hizri Calendar has been considered to calculate 2.5% of Zakat Fund. Since Hizri Calendar counts 11 days less than the
English Calendar, the percentage 2.5% represents equivalent to 2.58% of English Calendar. 't is to be noted here that
sharehalders should pay their individual Zakat based on face value (Taka- 10.00 per share} of their incividual shareho!ding
along with their other zakatable asscts.

Retirement Benefits (1A5-19)
Defined contribution plans:
Provident Fund

The Bank operates a contributery arovident fund duly approved by the Income Tax Authority. Both the emoloyer and all
eligible employees contribute @ 10% of basic salary te this fund. Trustee board administers this fund.

b) Superannuation fund

(a

The fund under the caption "Sccial Islami Bank Limited {SIBL] Employees' Suparannuation Fund” came into ferce from 01 July
1999, |t was established to benelil Lhe emplayees in several ways which includes death benefit, scholarship etc. All emplayees
contribute @1% of hasic salary every month along with the same amount conzributicn by the bank.

Defined benefit plans:

Gratuity

As per service rules of the Bank, emplayee who has completed five years regular service , are eligible for yearly gratuity @ 1
{one) month basic salary for every full year ot regular service and employee wao has corrpleted seven years regular service
are eligible for yearly gratuity @ 2 months basic salary for full year regular service. 1he Bank has complied with International
Accounting Standard {IAS) -19, "Employee Benefits” and necessary provisicn i.e @ 9.5% o hasic salary of the regular
emplayees have been made as per actuary valuation of Z. Halim & Associates, Actuzrial & Pension Consultants [or the period
ended 31 December 2018.

Workers’ Profit Participation Fund (WPPF)

Consistent with the industry practice and in accardance with The Bank Company Act, 1391, no provisicn has been made for
WPPF.

Reconciliation of Inter Bank / Branch Transactions

Books of accounts with regard Lo inter bank/branch transactions {In Bangladesh and outside Bangladesh) are reconciled and
there are no material differances that may a‘fect the financial statemenss significantly.
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2.18 Risk Management

(a

Today's most risky nature of Banking business has caused the Central Banks of every cauntry much concerned about the risk
tactors affecting the financial position of the banks. In this connection every Central Banks have ceme farwarded to establish
a general framework to defeat the risk factors considering the laws of the land. Bangladesh Bank has also undertaken an
overall care-risk management projcct under which every bank shall be bounded to the authoritative covenants to install risk
management system, Social Islami Bank Ltd, has established approved policies covaring major areas such as ia) Investment
Risk Management, (b) Foreign Exchange Risk Management, (¢} Asset Liasility Management Risk {d} Morey Laundering Risk (&)
Internal Control & Compliance Risk ard (f) Information & Communication Technology Secu-ity Risk {g) Internal Audit {h} Fraud
and Forgeries to the DOS circular no: 02 (15 February 2012) regarding 'Risk Management Guidelines' for Banks, Bank
Companies Act 1991 (as amended upto 2013) and ather guidelines. of Bangladesh Bank.

In addition, the bank is also following relevant Bangladesh Bank guidelines on risk based capital adequacy, stress testing and
managing the banking risks in other core risk areas.

The bank has established an independent Risk Management Unit (RMU} as per DOS cirular no:02 (15 February 2012). The
RMU conducts stress testing as per DOS circular no: 01 {23 February 2011}, for examining the Bank's caoacity of handling
future shocks, as well s deals with all potential risks that might occur in future.

The prime ohjective of the risk management is that the bark ta<es well calculative business risks while safeguarding the
bank's capital, its financial resources and profitability from various risks. In this context, the bank tnok steps to implamen: tha
guidelines of Bangladesh Bank as under:

Investment Risk Management

Investment risk is one of the major risks faced by the bank. This can be described as potential loss arising from the failure o7 a
counter party to perform as per contractual zgreement with the bank. The failure may results from unwillingnass af the
counter party or decline of financial condition. Therefore, the Bank's investment rsk management activities have been
designed to address all these issues.

The Bank has segregated duties of the Officers / Executives involved in investment related activities. A separate Corporate
Division has bzen formed at Head Office, which is entrusted with the duties of maintaining effective relatiorship with the
customer, marketing of credit procucts, exploring new busingss opportunities etc. Moreover, investment approval,
administration, monitoring and recovery functions have been segregated. For this purpose, three separate units have been
formed within the Credit Division. These are [a} Investment Risk'Management Unit, (b} Investrnant Administration Lnit ard (c)
Investment Monitoring & Recovery Unit. Investment Risk Management Unit is entrusted with the duties of maintaining asset
quality, assessing risk in lending tc a particular customer, sanctioning credit, farmulating pclicy / strategy for lending
operation etc.

A thorough assessment is done before sanctioning of investment facility at Investment Risk Management Unit. The risk
assessment includes borrower risk analysis, financial analysis, industry analysis, historical parformance of the customer,
security of the proposad credit facility elc. The assessment process starts at Corporate Division by the Relationship Manager/
Officer and ends at Investment Risk Manzgement Unit when individual executives. Proposal boyend their delegation are
approved / declined by the Executive Committee and / or the Management.

In determining single borrower / large investment limit, the Bangladesh Bank instructions are strictly followed. Internal audit
is conducted on periodical interval to ensure cormpliance of Bank's and regulatory policies. Investments are classified as per
Rangladesh Bank's guidelines.

(b} Foreign Exchange Risk Management

Foreign Exchange risk is defined as the potential change in =arnings arising due to change in market prices. The foreign
exchange risk of the bank is minimal as all the transactions are carried out on hehalf of the custamers against underlying L/C
commitments and other remittance of single borrower limit shown in note.

International Department independently conducts the transactions relating to foreign exchange and is responsible for
verification of the deals and passing of their entries in the hooks of account. All foreign exchange transactions are revalued at
Mark-to-market rate as determined by Bangladash Bank at the month end. All NOSTRO Accounts are reconciled on menthly
basis and the management for its settlement reviews outstanding entry beyond 30 days.



{c) Asset Liability Management Risk

Asset Liability Management (ALM) has been defined 25 a planned, structured and systematic orocess of managing the asset
and liahility with a view to lead the Bank to a balanced and sustainable growth through minimizing various business risk
factors - market risk and liquidity risk. According to the Bangladesh Bank guidelines and cansidering the mest practical aspects
of the Bank, an approved policy manual cn ALM has been prepared so that it could be followed corsistently every sphere of
the management. To support the ALM process, the Bank has established a committee called "Asset Liability Committee
{A1CO)" headed by the Managing Director and holds maeting at least ane in every month. ALM Dask, an exclusive functicnal
and operational desk for the asset liahility management, is embodied herewith the ALCO to function under the direct control
of Financial Administration Division [FAD).

ALCO reviews the liquidity requiremant of the Bank, the maturity of assets and liahilities, deposit and lending, pricing strategy
and the liquidity contingency plan at the threshald of stress liquidity sizuation. Besides thal monitoring and znalyzing of
significant volatility in net investment incorne, investment value and exchange eamings etc. ere the common and regular job
of the ALM desk.

(d

Mganey Laundering Risk

Sucial Islami Bank Limited (SIBL) has framed zn approved Money Laundering Prevention Policy Guideline so that it could be
sufficient enough to protect the bank from tribulations of money laundering.

As per Money Laundering Preventicn Act, 2002 and Money Laundering Prevention circular, a Certral Compliance Urit {CCU}
has been formed at Head Dffice in SIBL and & designated person has been nominatec to supply any information if required
and report any abnormal and suspicious transactions lo Bangladesh Bank through CCU. Chizf Anti Meney Laundering
Compliance Officer [CAMALCO) has been designated at head office and Branch Anti Money Laundering Compliance Officers
{BAMALCO) has been nominated at branches. The second man of the sixty-four branches of SIBL has been complying the
responsibility for their respective branches as Branch Anti Money Laundering Compliance Officers {BAMALCO) as per the
direction of Bangladesh Bank.

Know Your Customer (KYC) profile, Risk Rating and Assessment (RRA] profile and Transaction Frolle {TP) have been
introduced as per the direction of Bangladesh Bank. These profiles facilitate and ease the KYC procedures, risk categorization,
transaction monitoring process, suspicious activity repaorting process, self-assessment arocess, independent procedures
testing system etc. Praper record keeping procedure has been established also.

The action plan regarding the KYC procedures of those accounts, which opened before 30-04-2002 zlready has been sent tc
the Bangladesh Bank. The branches, which zre liable to act in accordance with this action plan, has baen complying it prooerfy
and vigorously.

Various types of stalements such as Quarterly STR, Quartarly KYC statement for legacy accounts, Bi-monthly statements etc
has been sent to the Bangladesh Bark properly. " FIU Reporting System " Version-1.0.3 Software has been installed all of the
branches as per the direction of central bank. As a result, the soft copy of Cash Transaction Repart (CTR] ard Suspicicus
Transaction Report {STR) has been sent to Bangladash Bank properly in due time.

The training procedure has been conforming as per the action plan, which was given to Bangladesh Bank. It provides
significant role to develop and to aware the staffs of SIBL about Anti Maney [aundering. The management of the Bank is

committed to train all of its workforces regarding anti maney laundering.
{e} Internal Control and Compliance Risk

Internal controls ensure systematic and orderly flow of various operat onal activities within the organization. Now a day in the
biggest and complex businass environment, compliance becomes one of the majar cancern tn the coraorate being major risk
involved in non-compliance of statutory requirements and operational procecures. To prolect and safeguard the Bank farm
any means of fraud and error as well as loss - Social Islami Bank has introduced Lhe "Internal control and Compliance
guideline and also established a separate department called "Internal Control anc Cempgliance Department ({ICCD)" at +lead
Office staffed with some experienced senior Banker rest with the power and duties to train the emplayaes of the bank, give
directicn, moniter, audit and establish control on day to day operational procedures and statutcry and non-statutory
compliances.

ICCD collects different periodical reports, departmental contrel function check list etc. for documentation and also undertakes
periodical and special audit of the branches and departments at llead Office for review of the operation and compliance of
statutory requirements and the Board Audit Committee revicws the reports.

{f} Information and Communication Technology Security Risk

According to the latest requirement of the Bangladesh Bank on Core Risk Management, ICT policy guide ine has been newly
introduced at Social Islami Bank. The prime objective of such guideline is to protect data propertics of the Banks from any
means of loss, unauthorized use, forgery and destruction as well as documentation of all ICT related tasks to reduce man
dependency and increase process dependency. According to this guideline, ICT department respenses, maoritors, trairs and co-
ordinates the total |1 matter with other departments and branches so that man and machine could affectively co-opl on
timely fashion. The ICT department ensures necessary guidelines / instructions ta the Departments / Branches and monitors




g) Internal Audit

h

The bank initiates internal audit of the branches ard head office divisions on a periodical basis, concurrent basis and surprise
inspection is also done to check the compliance status of the cosl cenlers of the bank, The internal audit is supervised under
ICCD and a separate division named 'Board Audit Cell (BAC) also conducts internal audit under supervision and direct
authority of Board Audit Committee. This BAC directly reports 1o the Chairman of Board Audit Commiitee. This way a strong
internal audit of the cost centers as well as of Head Office Divisions are conducted to ensure a/l related compliance.

Fraud and Forgeries

Fraud and Forgeries are a critical dimension, the banking irdustry is facing ncw a days. In arder to safeguard the bank from all
probable fraud and forgeries that may occur in any respact, the bank has taken all possible safety security measures that are
undertaken under direct sunervision of ICCD. Concurrent audit, internal audit, Board zudit etc. are cone periodically along
with surprise audit from time to time. Mareover, there are a lot of safety measures initiated at the branch lzvel also. The core
banking solution Ababil is desiged to prevent IT related fraud and forgeries.

Additional risks required to be addressed under new regulatory requirements
Environmental & Social Risk

As one of the shariah based banks of Bangladesh, Social Islami Bank Limitad (SIBL) have adopted Envircnmental & Social Risk
Management (ESRM) System as cne of its integral parts of Investment Risk Assessment to compute environmental & social
risks from our financial footprints. SI3L is one of the banks operating in Bangladesh 1o add “Environmental & Social
Management System (ESMS)” withir its framework, a global standard to minimize anvironmentzl & social risks fromn the
organisational aclivities, Risks associated with E&S Risk in Credit/Investment Management includes 1. Credit Risk, 2.Legal
Risk, 3. Operational Risk, 4. Liquidily Risk, 5. Reputational Risk etc. Aoplicability of the guideline includes for investments
disbursed to the sectors Agriculture, SMF, Carporate Finance, Project Finance and Trade, Retail & Microfinace. All national
regulations pertaining te E&S governance is applicable while carrying out E&S due diligence of a parlicular Lransaction. This
means all relevant E&S permits, consents, licenses, and monitoring of E&S parameters as per the national regulatons are Lo
be considered as mandatory compliance requiraments for evaluation of @ investment application. If clients have
management systems in place as per international frameworks such as 150 24001 for anvironmental management, OHSAS
18001 for occupational health and safety, SA8000 for socially acceptable practices in the workplace then it is considered as
good practices. Adherence to I'C Performance Standards is considered in case of large project financ'ng as a good practice
and aptional requirement.

2.19 Earnings Per Share [IAS-33)

2.20

Earning Per Share (EPS) has been computed by dividing the basic earning by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstancing at the end of the year as per I1AS 33 tarning Per Share

Basic earnings

This represents carnings for the year attributable to crdinary sharehclders. Net profit after tax less preference dividend has
been considered as fully attributable to the ordinary shareholders.

Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year

This represents the numbe of ardinary shares outslanding at the beginning of the year plus the number of ord'nary shares
issued during the year multipied by a time weighted factor. The tme weghting factar is the number cf days the specific
shares are outstanding as a protion of the lotal number of days in the year.

The basis of compurtation of number of shares is in line wilh the provision of |1AS 33 Farning Per Skere. The logic behind this
basis is that the bonus shares are issued to the existing shareholders without any consideration, and therefere, the number
of shares outstanding is increased without an increase in resources generating new earnings. In contrast, other shares were
issued against consideration in cash or in kind, and accordingly there is an increase in resource generat'ng rew earnings.
Therefore, the total number of shares issued in 2018 has been multipied by a time weighting factar whick is the number of

days the specific shares were outstanding as a proportion of total numbe- of days in the period.
Events after reporting period

As per 185 - 10 "Events after the Reporting Period” events after the reporting pericd are those events, favarable znd
unfavorable, that occur between the end of tha reporting period and the date when the financ'al statements are authorized
for issue. Two types of event can be identilied:

{a} Adjusting events after the raporting period which provide evidence of canditions which existed at the end of the
reporting period; and

shal arose after tne reporting
period.

The details about the events after reporting periad is shown at note - 48
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2.21

Segment reporting
As per IFRS 8 “Operating Segments”, an operaling segment is a component of an entity:

(i) That engages in business activities from which it may eam revenues and incur expenses {include revenues and expenses
relating to transactions with other components of the same entity);

(i} Whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the entity’s chief operating decision maker 1o make cecisions about
resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performarices, and

(i} For which discrete financial information is available.

The Bank identifies segment based on its business segment as well as 'ts subsidiaries. Business segment comprises SME,
Retail, Corporate and Treasury under lslamic banking,

The Bank reviews the segments at the and of each reporting period to identify which of its segments are reportable anc
disclose the related infarmation for those reportable segments accordingly.




3(a)

3.1

3.1.1

3.1.2

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

2018 2017

Taka Taka
Cash
in hand:
In local currency 2,154,793,722 2,218,21809C
In foraign currencies 25,835,892 17,520,927
ATM balance 163,630,700 133,387,000
2,344,258,315 2,369,126,018
In Foreign Currencies
Foreign Currency Amount in FC Exchange Rate
UsD 228,317 83.90 19,155,795 11,611,741
ZURC 69,865 95.55 £,675,8a0 5,866,404
<. Riyzl 100 22.36 2,236 42,782
25,833,892 " 17,520,927
Consolidated balance of cash in hand
Social Islami Bank Limited 2,344,258,315 2,369,126,018
Cash in hand of Subsidiary companies 67,226 193,880
SIBL Securities Limilec 62,025 188,679
SIBL Investmant Jimited . 5,201 5,200
2,344,325,541 2,359,319,898
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (Sonali Bank) T
Balance with Bangladesh Banx (Note-3.1.1} 73,400,872,133 21,126.573,256
Balance with Senali Bank (25 an agent of BB (Note-3.1.2) 334,338,226 330,961,297

23,735,810,359 21,457,534,554

Balance with Bangladesh Bank |Including foreign currencies)

In local currency 22,980,753,770 20),659,9596,265
In foreign currencies 420,108,363 425,576,391
23,400,872, 1%_3__ 21,126,573,256

Balance with Sonali Bank (as an agent of Bangladesh Bank)

In local currency 334,938,226 330,261,297

Cash Reserve Requirement [CRR) and Statutory Liquidity Ratio {SLR}

Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR} and Statutory Liquidity Retio iSLR} have been calculated and maintained in accord ian\e with the clause [1) of Article
36 of 3angladesh Bank Order, 1972 {as amended upta 2003} and clause {1} of Section 33 of the Bank Companies Act, 1991 {as amended upto 2013)
respectively er¢ subsequent DOS circular no: 05/2008, DCS circular letter no.05/2009, DOS circular latter no.21/2002 DOS circular letier no.01,
dated: 19/01/2011, MPD Circular no. C1, dated 23/06/2014 and MPD Circu ar no. 01, dated 03/04/2018,

According te fatest DOS circular no.01/2014, daled:19/01/2014 and MPD Circular no. 02, dated 03/04/2014 i.2 from 03 April 2018, the statutory cash
reserve recuiremant (CRR) on bank's time and demand liabilities @5.00% on daily basic and @5.50% o1 Bi-weekly average casis has been czloulated
and maintained with Bangledesh Bank (BB in current account and @5.5% statutory liguidity ratio {SLR) 01 the same iabilities hzs also been
maintained in the form of BC Govt. Islamic Bond including FC {Feraign Currency) balances with Bangladasn Bark used in BDT, Cash in hand, balance
with Sonall Bank as agent of BB, balance with Is'amic Refinance Fund A/C and daily excess reserve of CRR maintainec on 2 Bi-woekly average

requirement. Botn the raserves are maintained by the Bank in excess of the statutory recuiremants, as snown below:

Cash Reserve Requirement {CRR): 5.00% (on daily basis] of average Demand and Time Liabilities

Required Reserva 10,781,757,000 12,497 853,900
Actual Reserve held as per GL balance {'n local currancy) 27,480, /63,110 20,699,995,265
Excess Reserve ' 12,199,006,770 8,202,142,365
Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR): 5.50% {on bi-weekly average hasis) of average Demand and Time Liabilities

Required Reserve 11,855,933,000 13,539,341,730
Actual Reserve held as per GL ba'ance {in local currency} 22,980.763,770 20,659,956,265
Excess Resarve 11,120,830,770 7,160,654,535
Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR}

Required Reserve 11,8558,833,000 11,456,356,080
Actual Reserve held as per GL balarce 3 23,000,027,311 18,960,741,850
Surplus 11,140,094,311 7,504,375,770
Held for Statutory Liquidity Ratio

Cash in hand (Note- 3} 2,314,258,315 2,369,126,018
Ralance with Bangladesh Bank and its gent banks (Note-3.1} - -
Balance with Sonali Bank (as an agent of BB) (Nete-3.1.2) 324,038,220 320,961,297
Excess raserve of CRR (Note-3.4) 11,120,830,770 7,160,651,535
Balance with Islamic Refinance Fund {Nota-6) 250,000,000 250,000,000
Bangladesh Govt. 'slamic Bond (Mote- 6.4} 2,950,000,000 £,850,000,000

23,000,027,311 __ 18,960,741,850

Balance with Other Banks and Financial Institutions
{Other than Mudaraba Term Deposit)

In Bangladesh (Note - 4.1) X 1,159,022,085 531,628,698
Qutside Bangladesh (Note- 4.2) i 323,695,854 366,064,370
1,482,717,939 897,893,068
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4(a)

4.1

4.2
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b)

o

)

=T - BN I B¢ I - T U T

[
o

Cansolidated balance of other Banks and Financial Institutions
In Bangladesh

Social Islami Bank Limited

Add: Account Balance of subsidiaries of 5IBL with 5181 Principal Branch

SIBL Securities Lirmited (Currant account 2rnd MTDR)
SIBL Investment Limited

Less: Inter company balance eliminated

SIBL Securities Limited {Current account and MTDR)
SIRL Investment Limitad

Add: Account Balance of subsidiaries of SIBL with other banks and financial institutions

SIBL Securities Limited
SIBL Investment Limitad

Consolidated balance with Banks and Financial Institutions

2018

Taka

1,159,022,085

123,851,138
245,848,837

373,713,075

2017
Taka

531,828,698
391,174,108
141,299,321
240,875,087

~ 1,532,735,160

923,003,107

373,713,075 391,174,408
123,854,128 141,299,321
249,843,537 249,875,087
54,468 273,717
54,465 273,717
1,159,076,554 532,102,415

The balances are held with the "Principal Branch' of SIBL bearing cu-rent aczount no: 0002-13300056882 and D002-13300057058 respectively.

Inside Bangladesh
Current Account

Islami Bank Bangladash Limited

Sonali Bank Limited

Agrani Bank Limited

Pubali Bank Limited

NRB Global Bank Limited

Trust Bank Limited [ATM settlement Account}
Standard Chartered Rank [ATM sett'ement Account)

Mudaraba Short Notice Deposits

Al- Arafah Islami Bank Limited

ICB Islami Bzrk Limited

Shahjalal Islami Bank Limited

Prime Bznk Limited (1slami Banking Branch)
Bank Asia Limited {Islami Banking Branch)
Islami Bank Bangladash Lirnitad

Jamuna Bank Limited {Islami 8anking Branch)
Pubali Bank Limited {Islami Banking Eranch)
Exim Bank LLc.

Janata Sank Limited

Southest Bank Ltd.

AB Bank Ltd.

The City Bank Ltd.

Agrani Bank Ltd.

First Security Istami Bank Ltd.

Union Bank Ltd.

Mudaraba Savings Deposits

Total

Outside Bangladesh (NOSTRO Account)
Current Account with

SCB, MUMBAI

SUMMIT BANK, KARACKI
SOMNALI BANK, KOLKATA
MASHRCQ BANIK, MUMBAI
NEPAL BANGLADESH BANK
BANK OF BHUTAN, PHUCNTSHCLING
UNITED BAMK OF INDIA

AB BANK, MUMEBAI

MEEZAN BANK LIMITED

W.CB BANK, KARACHI, PAKISTAN

AXIS BANK LIMITED

MASHREQ BANK , NEW YORK, {OBU}
MASHREQ BANK PSC, NEW YORK, USA
SCB, NY, USA

4,026,312 7,059,342
62,993,296 41,216,797
3.004,.£25 4,310
2,261 2,261
502,092,500
13,281,579 234,604,915
4,915,378 1,027,475
"~ 590,315,951 286,915,099
29,825,538 35,022,669
9,992 10,337
8,455,917 £,527,550
7,129 6,905
560,633 549,615
74,084,064 178,420,560
535,657 483,905
7,144,105 1,712,320
12,116,484 11,109,611
10,985 18,024,946
326,258 278,055
1,450,804 3,456,088
11,555 12,031
15,342,671

15,213,902 =

420,000,000 .
568,706,134 244,913,559
1,159,022,085 531,828,658

31.12.2018
Currency F.C. Amount Rate Taka

ACUD (69,342.45) 83.50 (5,318,832)
ACUD 5,241.77 83,50 139,785
ACUD 15,422.59 #3.50 1,293,855
ACUD 319,558.74 23,90 26,810,578
ACUD 3,778.36 #3590 317,004
ACUD 19,372,563 23,90 2,511,704
ACULD 21,374.87 £3.90 1,793,352
ACUD £9,336.06 £3.90 7,435,295
ACUL 3,375.00 £3.90 278,968
ACUD L,244.48 £3.50 440012
ACUD 4,451 41 B3.50 3,394,712
SD 173,718.15 £3.00 14,574,953
UsD (28,045 .6C) 3,60 {2,353,110)
JsD 2,342,050.80 §3.90 238,448,071
halance carried forward 289,629,847
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51

5.2

53

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

31.12.2018

Current Account with Currency F.C. Amount Rate Taka
balance brought forword 289,629,847
KOREA EXCH. BANK, KOREA Ush 643,38 53,896
HARIB AMERICAN BANK usb 357,479.89 20,992,563
COMMERZ BANK AG, FRANKFURT EURD 16,429.51 1,569,939
MASHRED BANK, PSC MURBA AZU EURD 427.92 40,889
5CB, FRANKFURT EURD 23,926.50 2,286,266
SCB, LONDON, LK GBP 9081 9,549
SCE, TOKYO IPY 33,158.00 7 25,081
ALAWWAL BANK RIYADH 54 RYAL 3,923.43 2236 87,725
Total 323,695,854

Currency wise Distribution: 31.12.2018 2017 31.12.2018 31.12.2017

Foreign Currency Composition Composition Taka Taka
usD/facu 08.76% 97.00% 319,A76,305 355,076,621
GEP £.00% 0.55% 0,649 2,028,301
EUR 1.20% 1.27% 3,897,094 4,272,493
YEM 0.01% 0.14% 25,081 524,474
RIYAL (.03% 1.14% w7725 4,162,478
100% 100% 323,695,854 366,064,370

Please see "Annexura-C' for details comparative statement of 31.12.2018 & 31.12 201/ of fareign currency amcunt and rate.

Maturity-wise groupings of balance with other
Banks and Financial Institutions (Both in Bangladesh and outside Bangladesh)

On Demand 914,011,805
Mot more than 2 manths 558,706,134
Cver 3 months but not more than 1 year -
Over 1 year but not more than 5 years
Ware than & years

652,979,459
244,913,599

1,482,717,939

897,893,068
Placement with Banks & other Financial Institutions
Placement with Banks (Note-5.1) 485,619,899 186,615,899
Placement with other Financial Institutions {Note-5.2) 5,425,000,000 10,550,000,000

5,911,619,899

10,736,619,899

Mudaraba Term Deposits with Banks

ICB 1slamic Bank Limited 185,019,859 186,619,899
Union Bank Limited 300,000,000 2
486,619,899 186,619,899

Mudaraba Term Deposits with Other Financial Institutions

IIDFC o
IPDC Finance Ltd. 250,00C,000
International Leasing & Financial Services Lid. 355,00C,000
Prime Finance & Irvestment Limited 200,00C,000
IDLC Finance Limited 500,000,000
Union Caital Limized a00,000,000
Lanka Bangla Finance Limited -

Hajj Finance Company Limited 200,000,000
Fas Finance and Investrment Limited 300,000,000
First Finance Limited 100,000,000
Phoenix Finance & Invastment Ltd. .

Raliance Finance Limited 1,620,000,000
Investment Corporaticn of BD Ltd. {ICB) 1,000,000,000

800,200,000
a00,000,C00
200,200,000
2,850,000.0C0
500,000,0C0
1,300,000,0C0
300,000,0C0
300,000,0C0
200,000,000
100,000,000
2,000,x0,00C

5,425,000,000

10,550,000,000

Maturity-wise groupings of placement with
Banks and other Financial Institutions

On Demand 3,120,000,000
Mot more than 3 months 1,750,000,000
More than 3 months but less than © year £55,000,000
Mare than 1 year but less than 5 years 186,619,329

More than 5 years

2,600,000,00C
3,350,000,000
£,600,000,000

186,615,899

~ 5,911,619,899

10,736,619,899
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6.1

6.2

Investment in Shares & Securities

Government

Government Bond (Islamic Investment Bond) (Note 6.1)
BD Government Islamic Refinance Fund

Others
Investment in Shzares, Quoted (Mote 6.2)
Investment in Shares, Unguoted (Note 6.3)

Fair value adjustment through profit or loss (FVTPL) (note: 6.5)
Value of Investment in Shares and securities, Others
Grand Total

Maturity-wise Grouping of Investment in Sacurities:
Upto one month

Not more than 3 manths

Over 3 months but not more than 1 year

Over 1 y=ar but not more than 5 years

Mara than & years

Consolidated Investment in Shares and Securities

Social Islami Bank Limited
Government
Investment in Government |slamic Bond

BD Government lslarmic

Others sectors
Less: Intercompany balance eliminated
Investments in Subsidiaries
Investmeant in SIBL Securit'es Limited
Investment in SIBL Invastment Limited

Conseplidated Investment in others sectors

Total consolidated balance of Investment in shares and securities

31.12.2018
Taka

£,350,000,000
250,000,000

31.12.2017
Taka

8,850,000,000
250,000,000

9,200,000,000

9,100,000,000

706,935 536
3,202,513,507

823,570,481
3,156,002, 642

3,999,448,443

3,882,573,123

{112,898,604)

{49,206)

3,886,550,839

3,982,523,917

13,086,550,839

13,082,523,917

4,144,037,331
3,050,000,000
2,600,000,000
2,282,515,107
2,023,998,400

3,973,521,275
3,050,000,000
2,903,458,080
1,115,546,162
2,039,598 400

13,086,550,839

13,082,523,917

8,950,000.000
250,000,000

8,850,000,000
250,000,000

9,200,000,000

9,100,000,000

3,886,550,839

3,082,523,017

1,479,998,400 1,479,998,400
1,225,895,000 1,225,999,000
249,995,400 245,595 400

2,502,525,517

2,406,552,439

T 11,602,525,517

Bangladash Bank introduced a new type of investment opportunty sclely for the puroose of Shariah Banks in the year 2005 being inherent
limitation on the part of Sharlah Compllant Banks to teke part in buying and selling of treasury Bill ete as o very cominon form of treasury
management. The fund has been operated under Mudaraba Princinle and are being used as 2 part of SLR (Statutory Leuidity Requirement) vide
Bangladash Rank Circular Letter ref. no: AMA/AUSOBI/SANCHAY/S-03/2004/262 dated September 2, 2004,

The mobilized fund from Islamic Bond is invested by Bangladesh Bank and a partion af realized profit is distributed amongst the bond holders as per
mudaraba principle of Islamic Shariah on the basis of the tenure of the bond. So, the rate of return from Islam e Bond is not arcfixed rather

dependent on tund deployment by Bangladesh Bank,

Investment {Cost] in Shares (Quoted)

ICE 15t Mutual Fund
ICE 3rd Mutual Fund
ICE 4th Mutual Tund
ICB Sth Mutual Fund
ICB 7th Mutual Fund
ICE 8th Mutual Fund
Mational Life Insurance st Mutual Fund
3D Com

ICE Sonali Mutual Fund
Aamra Met

ICE AMCL 2nd Mutual Fund
Aamra Tech

SEBL 1st Mutual Fund
Grameen One Scheme

IFIC 1ST Mutual Fund

Trust Bank 15T Mutual Fund
15T Janata Mutual Fure

AB 1st Mutual Fund
al-arafab Islami Bank Limited
Exim Bank Limited

Islami Asia Limited

Islarmi Bank Limited

Titas Gas Limited

23

- 4,128,655
- 6,139,588
16,657,082
5,472,152
: 9,898,510
- 4,837,839
3,103,399 5,335,000
3,756,097 &
1,765,607 1,785,607
10,663,324 -
881,150 881,150
20,106,150 =
1,393,658 2,909,385
= 3,142,558
10,985,834 10,985.83C
10,537,366 10,537,367
3,408,500 3,408,500
6,927,168 6,927,168
2,025,011 16,867,207
24,354,909 =
3,516,067
13,885,372 3
TR.BZ3,0585 48,260,904
balonce carried forward 192,631,249 162,000,596




6.3

6.4
6.5

MIL Bangladesh

Beximeo Limited

GPH Ispat Limited

Desco

Padma Qil

BSRM Steel

Bashundhara Faper Mills Ltd.
larmuna Ol

Grameen Fhane

Orion Pharma Limited
Sguare Pharmaceouticals
Linde Bangladesh Ltd.

RAK Ceramics Limited
Heidelberg Cement L1d.
BSRM Ltd.

Beximco Pharmaceutical
Apex Foot Wear Limitec
Active Fine Limited
Nationa! Tea Co.

Summit Power Limited
Doreen Power Limited
Powergrid Company Limited
Style Craft

ntrace Refucling Station Ltd.
KPCL

M Petroloum

Investment (Cost) in Shares (Unguoted)

CDBL Share

Orion Infrastructura Ltd. {Cumulative}

Orion Infrastructure Lid. {Redeemable)

Lub-RREF (BD) Limited, Pre-IPO

Bashundhara Paper Mills Lid.

|nvestment in subsidiary: SIBL Securities Limted
Investment in subsidiary: SIBL Investment Limited
Aweaf Properties Investment fund [APIF)

FSIBL Mudaraba Subordinate Bond {15t & 2nd Bond)

balance brought forward

31.12.2018 31.12.2017
Taka Taka
192,631,249 162,000,596
13,356,873 13,356,873
c 17,179,237
. 4,528,640
7,867,450 7,853,046
12,846,925 12,846,915
19,585,363 20,008,563
64,560 =
44,165,292 44165,202
4776, 480 &
210,976,327 295,513,194
215435 252 =
9,045,421 27,730,477
11,574,347 22,220,618
s 34,059,299
20,568,475 30,176,492
21.541,687 19,547,551
10,989,811 24,880,713
20,405,010
23,635,263
65,956,243 12,513,154
- 7,756,640
18,744 575 8,242,421

5 14,880,219
5,051,645 .

11,152,648 -
2,863,275 i

706,935,936 823,570,481
1,568,450 1,569,450
500,000,000 500,000,000
561,976,712 561,976,712
52,000,000 52,000,00C
3,458,080
1,225,995,000 1,229, 949% Co0
245,999,400 249,999,400
166,968,915 -
520,000,000 550,000,000
3,292,513,507 3,159,002,642

Investment In Subsidiaries represents the amount inveslzd in 'SIBL Securities Limited' and 'SIBL Investment Limited' that were incerporated on 20
July 2010 and 30 August 2010 respectively vide certificate of incorporation no: C-85876/10 and C-86726/10, SIBL holds 12,299,990 and 3,499,994
nos. shares of "SIBL Securities Limited' and "SIBL Investment Limited' respectively with a face value of Tk. 100 each and also represenling holding of

99.98% shares in both the subsidiaries.

Awqaf Properties Investment furc [APIF) is operated by Islamic Development Bank {IDB). APIF provides financ'rg for the development of Awgaf

properties both in member countrics and Islamic communities in non-member countries, The objective of APIF is to develop and invest in

accordance with the principles of Islamic Shariah, in Awqaf real estate preperzizs that are socially, econemically, and financially viable, in member

countries of IDB and Islamic communities in ror-member countries. Its main activities are poverty alleviation programmes, disaster relief, free

health services, Imparting raligious and conternporary education, heritage, culture, and envirgnment.

Government Bond (BD Govt. Islamic Bond)

Details of Shares & Securities in quoted and unguoted other than in subsidiaries

Fair value/ Market

7 8,950,000,000

8,850,000,000

31.12.2018

Taka

. No. of Sharesf  Market price per Cast price as on Fair value
Particulars i value as on 31-12-
T Securities Shares 31-12-2018 adjustment

2018
Quoted Shares
National Life Insurance Ist Mutual Fund 319,937 13.C0 4,159,131 3,103,389 1,055,782
BO Com 157,828 28.70 4,525,651 4,456,097 773,566
ICE Sonali Mutual Fund 300,000 7.C0 2,100,000 1,765,607 334,393
Aamra Not 150,000 58 80 8,220,000 10,663,374 (1,843,324)
ICB AMCL 2nd Mutual Fund 179,398 540 1,148,147 281,150 26E,598
Aamra Tech 690,300 28.6C 16,734,000 20,106,190 [372,190)
SEBL 1st Mutual Fund 151,575 12.2C 1,850,435 1,393,653 456,777
IFIC 15T Mutual Fund 1,650,398 4,20 7,089,672 10,985,834 (3,8¥6,162)
belance carried forward 49,441,098 52,655,259 (3,214,160}
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Particulars

Trust Bank 15T Mutual Fund
157 Janata Mutual Fund

AB 1st Mutual Fund
Al-Arafah 1slami Bank Limited
kxim Bank Limited

Islami Bank Limited

Titas Gas Limited

MJL Bangladesh

Desco

Padma Qil

BSRM Steel

Bashundhara Paper Mills Ltd.
Jamuna Qil

Grameen Phone

Oricn Pharma Limited
Square Pharmaceuticals
Linde Bangladash Ltd.

RAK Ceramics Limited

BSRM Ltd.

Beximco Pharmaceutlcal
Apex Foot Wear Limited
summ’t Power Limited
Powergrid Company Limitad
Intraco Kafueling Station Lrd.
KPCL

M Petreleum

Preference Shares

Orion Infrastructure Ltd. (Cumulative)
Orion Infrastructure Ltd. {Redeemable)

Ungoted Shares/ Bond

CCEBL Share

Bashundhara Paper Mills Ltd.
Lub-RREF {BD} Lirited. Pre-IPO

Awqaf Propertios Investment fund [APIF)

Falr value/ Market

FSIBEL Mudaraba Subordinate Bond {1st & 2nd Bond)

Grand Total

Industry wise classification of shares at market price

Quoated shares
Banks

Mutual Funds
Others

31.12.2018

Taka

No. of Shares/ Market price per Cost price as on Fair value
A value as on 31-12- y
Securities Shares 31-12-2018 adjustment
2018 A e
balance brought forward 49,441,038 52,655,259 {3,214,160)
1,600,840 4.40 7,042,696 10,537,366 {3,4593,670)
526,246 440 2,315,482 3,408,500 {1,093,017)
1,066,666 4.40 4,693,330 6,927,168 {2,233,838)
1C0,000 19.90 1,590,000 2,038,011 {44,011)
1,689,990 11.80 19,941,882 24,354,909 {4,413,027)
500,000 2420 12,100,000 13,885,373 {1,785,272)
1,735,886 36.40 53,331,850 78,823,565 (15,491,814)
115,500 99,20 11,457,600 13,356,873 (1,899,273)
150,320 40.40 6,072,928 7,867,490 (1,794,562}
51,245 225.20 11,540,374 12,846,015 (1,306,541}
223,062 59.80 13,361,414 19,589,363 (6,227,845)
1C,807 83.80 905,627 864,530 41,067
218,671 18050 41,247,326 44,165,292 (2,317,966)
10,000 367.30 3,673,000 3,776,438 [103,488)
4 BOE 934 36.80 164,498 471 10,976,327 (41,477,956)
85,600 254,20 21,759,520 21,943,252 (183,732)
6,500 1,198.40 7,789,500 G,045,421 {1,255,821)
200,000 35,00 7.800,000 11,574,347 {3,774,347)
160,000 78.20 12,512,000 20,568,475 (8,056,475)
200,000 7910 21,541,687 (5,721,687
30,919 239550 10,989,811 (1,853,246}
1,600,000 35.40 £3,040,005 £5,956,243 (2,516,243)
350,000 48.C0 16,200,000 18,244 575 (1,444,575}
200,060 26.20 5,361,608 6,951,545 11,590,037}
200,000 53,30 11,860,000 11,152,648 707,352
15,610 188.60 2,944,050 2,893,275 50,785
594,037,331 706,935,936 (112,898,604)
50,000,000 7 500,000,000 500,800,000 B
561,876,712 561,476,717 -
1,061,976,712 1,061,976,712 =
456,345 1,569,450 1,569,430
52,000,000 52,000,000
166,968,945 166,258,045 5
7 530,000,000 530,000,000 -
750,538,395 750,538,395 -
2,406,552,439 2,519,451,043 {112,898,604)
31.12.2018 31.12.2017
Taka Taka
40,279,292 2C,383,274
35,002,681 93,356,418
627,653,563 709,830,785
706,935,936 823,570,481

Cost of shares and securities of quoted and unquoated, ather than investment in subsidiaries
Fair value adjustment {Profit/[Loss)} to be made througn prafit and loss account
Value of shares and securites, Quoted and Unquoted other than investment in subsidiaries

2,319,151,043
[172,398,504)

2,502,574,723
149,206)

2,406,552,439

2,502,525,517

Investments in Shares and Securities' ather than invastrments in subsidlaries under the category 'Francial Assets a7 fair value through profil or [oss
{FYTPL)" has been recognised at fair value and Lha unrealized profit or loss fe. difference between foir valuz and cost has been charped to prefit and
|ass account and valus of the investment has oeen reduced by the same amount as per requirements of International Financial reporting Standards

{FRS)-9, Financial Instruments.
Investments

In Bangladesh

General Investments etc. (Note-7.1)

Rills purchased znd discounted-net (Note- 7.2)

Outside Bangladesh

Bills purchased anc discounteg-net (Nete- 7.2)

an

230,434,994,597

£,718,264,380

5,500,911,9¢66

202 F82 882,151

2,553,840,458

4,AC8,784,436

" 738,654,170,953

210.045,508,085
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7.1

12

7.2.1

Consolidated Investment
General Investments etc.
Less: Intercompany balance eliminated

SIBL Securities Limited
CQuard Investment witn SIBL- Principal branch

SIBL Investment Limited
Total consolidated general investment
Bills purchased and discounted-net

Grand total

Maturity wise Classification of Investments;
With a residual maturity of

Re-payshle on Demand

Not more than 3 months

Over 3 months but not more than 1 year
Owver 1 year but not mare than 5 years
Over 5 years

Mode-Wise Investment [General)

a) In Bangladesh
Musharaka
Murzbaha
Mudaraba
Bai-Muazzal
Rire-Purchase Sirkatul Meelk
Quard

Bai-Salam

Staff Loan

ljarah

Visa Carc

Mode-Wise Investment {General}
b} Outsite Bangladesh
Musharaka

Murabzsha

Bai Muazzal

Hire-Purchase Sirkatul Meelk
Installment Investment Scheme
Cuard

Bal-Salem

QOthers

Bills Purchased and discounted
Infand Bill Purchase

Outside Banglodesh

Foreign BIll Furchasec
Wurabaha Bill of Exchange
Baim-Wes hills

Grand total of net Bills Purchased and Discounted

Bills Purchased and Discounted

Payable inside 3angladesh
Payable outside Bangladesh
Gross Bills Purchased and Discounted

Less: Profit raceivable on Bills Purchased and Discounted

Met Bills Purchased and Discounted

Maturity wise Classification of Bills Purchased and Discounted:

On dernand

Over 1 month hut less than 3 months
Over 3 months but less than 1 year

1 year or mare

31

.azzos8
Taka

230,434,994,597

31.12.2017
Taka

202,682,884,191

£00,000,000

750,000,000

229,634,994,597

201,932,884,191

8,219,176,356

7,362,624,894

209,295,503,085

29,135,622,930
48,896,531,116
103,233,662,907
A5,674,626,000
5,705,328,000

30,798,685,904
38,833,5C6,713
96,331,705,468
38,178,776,000

4,902,235,000

238,654,170,953

_210,045,509,085

347,714,917
3,889,304,111
2,061,861,382

157,973,557,142
54,779,810,323
6,850,181,947

175,577,519
2,385,078,080

660,073,348

710,835,8C9

406,944,059
1,153,662,291
6,593,463,910

125,947,350,897
50,888,713,34%
9,213,891,287

596,285,547
2,463,571,391

436,132,387

662,832,475

230,434,994,587

202,682,884,191

2,718,264,350

2,953,840,453

158,660,057
1,655,274 538

3,686,975,571

58,282,896
2,021,643,306
2,328,858,234

5,500,911,966

4,408,784,436

_8,219176,356

7,362,624,694

4,511,086,108
4,041,308 510

5,158,977,617
2,4/5,020,212

8,552,394,018
333,218,464

7,633,997,829
271,342,935

8,219,176,356

7,362,624,854

1,613,835,271
4,105,588,178
2,465,752,507

1.618,777.477
3,5324,059,945
2,208,787 468

5219176356

7,362,624,894




7.3

31.12.2018 31.12.2017
Taka Taka

Investments on the basis of significant concentration 31.12.2018 31.12.2017
Investments to allied concern of Directors 0.00% 0.03% .- 71,952,496
Investments to Executives B Staffs 1.09% 1.25% 2,602,680,866 2,635,643 346
Investments to Customer Groups 58.52% 50.67% 135,892,562,262 127,429,123,925
Industrial Investment 40.29% 33.04% 96,1582,927,825 79,908,739,318
Othars 0.00% 0.C0% - -

100.00% 100.00% 238,654,170,953 210,045,509,085

Investments allowed to individual custamer exceeding 15% of Bank's total capital:

Mumber of Client with amount of cutstanding Investment to whom Investments sanctioned exceeds 15% of total capital of the bank is reported
hereunder. Total capital of the Bank was Tk, 2,611.15 Crore as on 31.12.2018 and was used as base figure to calculate the sing e party exposure limit-
Tunded liability; and such limit was fixed at Tk, 391.67 crore (2,€11.15 crore » 15% ] till 31.12.2018. It 15 mentioned here that as per Bank Companies
Act, 1991, single party exposure limit has been lixed al 15% lor funded and 20% non-funded investmant based on capital maintained for non export

oriented clients whereas 13% funded and 35% non-fundend limit far 100% export oriented cliants.

Total Principal outstand' rg amount to such customers at end of the year (Funded) 43258 crore* Nil
Number of such types of customers o1 Nil
Amount of Classified Investments thereon Nil Mil

Measures taken for recovery

Nat applicable

Mot applicable

* As per BRPD circular ro. 2, cated: 16 January 2014, single party exposure im't 15% is not applicable for the client doing business in power sector,
The prinzigal amount limit far such client is 25% of total capital, i.e Taka-652.79 crore as on 31.12.2018.

7.4 Customer group and industry wise classification of Investment

7

7

[Amaunt in Taka)

32

Dbk

2018 2017
Sector
Amount I Composition Amount | Composition
Commercial lending £1,034,903,616 25.57% 50,639,324,777  24.11% |
Export Financing o 2,476 ,655,281 | 1.67% 8,402,275,689 4.00%
House Building Investment 2,830,220,008 | 1.60% | 2,514,863,016 1.20%
Invastment against Scheme & MTDR 2,699,896,506 | 1.13% [ 188092 0R% |
small and Medium Enterprises 55648160786 | 2332% |  56884,268,292 27.08% |
Micro Investment _ 3b6,423,7¢3 0.15% 220,961,815 0.11%
Other Investrnents 10,2?4,445,_7’-80_ B 352,381,334 0.17%
Of-skore Banking Unit 2,061,861,392 | 0.86% 6,593,468,910 3.14%
Allied concern of Directors of SIBL a - 71,952,496 0.03%
Executives & Staffs of SIBL. ] 2,602,680866 | 109% 2,635,693,346 1.25% |
Agricultural Industries 4,589,_228,940 1.96% 6,402,36%,701 3.05% |
Textile Industries 5 33,873,073,993 14.19% 30,872,570,018  14.70% |
Food & Allied Industries | <,664,899,008 | 4.05% 7,167,334,859 3.41%
Pharmaceutical Industrizs - 1,606,821,774 |  C.67% 1,452,582,272 0.69%
Leatner, Chemiral, Casmetic etc. o 1,128,961,21C 047% 749,369,712 | 0.36%
Construction ndustrias 8,743,033,841 3.66% 8,744,366,120 | 416%
Cement and Ceramic Industries 4,725,947,827 1.98% | a,609,707,973 | 219%
Service Industries _ i 5,414,501,196 3.94% | ogaosm | 4eou |
Transport and Communication Industries 3,179,4599,691 | 1.33% | 2,96/,1£1,805 T 141%
Dther Industries - ' 15,132,960,345 | 8.02% ~7,100,474,056 338%
Total 238,654,170,953 100.00% | 210,045,509,085 100.00%
Geographical Location-wise Classification of Investments
{Amount in Taka)
S 2018 2017
s Amount | Composition Amount Composition
i) Within Bangladesh o |
a) In Rural Areas - 23,908,519,462 | 1002%  23,977,203,560 11.42%
b} In Urban Areas 214,745,651,490 89.98%  185,068,305,525 | 88.58%|
Sub-total (a+h) S 228,654,170,953 100.00% | 210,045,505,085 || 100.00%
ii) Outside Bangladesh - - ] -]
Total {i+ii) 238,654,170,953 | 100.00% |  210,045,509,085 100.00%
Division-wise Investments
{Amount In Taka)
Division As at 31 December 2018 As at 31 December 2017
Amount Composition Amount Composition
Dhaka 179,249,915,961 75.11% 157,406,435,556 74.04%,
Chit:ageng o . 42,036,600,930 17.67% 34.503,469,934 16.47%
Sylhet - - 831,657,965 0.35% ! 881,768,144 | p42% |
Rajshahi siauaunnia | 6600817,273 277% ' 5,569,175,303 i 332%
Khulna | 6,665,377,569 2.79% 5043027401 |  3.31%
Rangpur e = i ' 2,182,685,785 0.91% 2,201,347,571 ! 1.05%
Barisal = 1,067,115,469 |  _G.45%. 1,050,274,485 | 0.50%
Total | 238,654,170,953 | 7 Y0:00%, - | 210,045,509,085 | 100.00%
7 SNy
HESNA
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{nvestments (Classification wise)
Unclassified

Standard

Special Mentioned Account
Classified

Substandard

Doubtful

Bad or Loss

Standard {short term agri / micro inv.)

Special Mentioned Account {short term agrif micro inv.)
Substandard {short term agri / micra inv.)

Craubtful (short term agri / micro inv.)

Bad or Loss (short term agrifmicro inv.)

Staff Investment

Particulars of provision required for general investment
Unclassifiad (Excluding Off-balance sheet exposures)
Classified

Unclassified- Off-balance sheet exposures

Detail Particulars of Provision for Investment
Unclassified

Standard

Staff Investment

Consumer finance (Other than HF and LF)
Small and Medium Enlerprise

Hausing Finance {HF)

Loan for Professionals (LF)

Share

SMA Investment [Same as UC i.e 0.25%, 1%, 2%, to 5%)
Unclassified Off Balance Sheet Items
Classified

Substandard

Doubtful

Bad or Loss

Provision Required (Short term Agricultural & Micro Credit

Unclassified

Standard (sbort term agri fmicro credit)
Classified

Substandard {short term agri fmicro credit)
Doubtful {short term agri /micro credit)
Bad or Loss {Short term agri /micre credit)

Required provision for Investments (Grand Total}
Total provision maintained
Provision Surplus/{Shortfall)

Rate
1%
0%
5%

2.25%
1%
%
2%
5%
1%

20%
30%

100%

1.0%

5%
5%
100%

Base for Provision
150,649, 51,500
1,014,973 415
52,908,532,132
2,872,786,753
1,408,268,051
2,3416,784,806
H67,441,035
46,496,383, 500

411,107 885
R4L,3R2.102
G,043,459,953

Base for Provision

2,008,913,844

1,771,866
165,480

31.12.2018
Taka

31.12.2017
Taka

215,123 ,635,567

567,950,276

545,837,405
738,768,136
16,914,420,88%

187,125,765,559
1,182,079,278

1,805,139,894
1,416,485,248
13,935,589,425

233,990,712,673

205,472,069,405

T 2,008,913,811

10,546,535

1,874,872,714

1,193,575

1,108,864 1,730,172
40,207,111 50,049,873

) 060,777,414 1,937,746,334
,502,680,866 2,635,693,346

238,654,170,953

210,045,508,085

1,826,009,534 2,207,2598,797
6,334,004,495 4,473,741,378

454,903,838 679,316,812
§,689,072,870 6,260,456,987

Provision Required

1,506,196,405

50,748,671
132,271,330
23,727,868
28 165,361

5,935,606

12 665,065
454,563,838

82,221,577
27219105
6,043 499,953

1,883,208,704
67,963,397
138,211,429
49,291,017
13,442
34,425,404
16,445,146
679,316,812

108,489,445
160,357,166
3,204,843 ,493

8,668,886,315

6,341,651,087

Provizion Required

20,089,238 18,748,727
38,593 21,767
8,324 34,506
20,186,056 18,805,000

8,689,072,870

6,360,456,987

8,689,072,870

6,360,456,987

Bangladesh Bank vide its lettar rof: DBI-4/42(2)/2015 761, cated: 25.04.2018, accorded their permission to deffer provision for investment
amounting to Teka-444.00 crore and provide this amount equally during next three years from year 2019 to year 2021,

Provision Made for funded exposures anly: (Other than Short term Agricultural & Micro Credit)

Standard
SRR
Classified
Substandard
Doubtful
Bad or Loss

Provision Made: {Short term Agricultural & Micro Credit)
Standard {short term agri credit)

Substandard {short term agri credit)

Doubtful {shert term agri credit)

Bad or Loss (Short term agri credit)

Grand Total

2,258,3C8,169
12,665,065

82.221,577
272,181,051
£,043,459,953

2,851,521,736
16,445,145

108,489,445
160,352,166
3,204,343,4593

8,668,886,815

6,341,651,987

20,088,138 18,718,727
82,593 21,767

8,32 34,506
20,186,056 18,805,000
5,689,072,870  5360,456,987
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ti)
(i)

(i)}
{iv}
{v}

{vi}

{vii)

{viii)

(12
(x)
(x1)

xii)

7.10

Particulars of provision for Off-Balance Sheet items

Rate Basis far
Status Provision
Off-Balance Sheet Items 1% 50,685,905,504

Reguired grovision for Investments
Provision maintained {note # 13.1{c}}
Surplus Provision

Particulars of Investments:

Investmant considered good in respect of which the banking company is fully secured

Investmant considered good for which the banking company holds no other security other than the
debtor's personal security

Inyastment considered good and secured by personal security of one or more parties in additicn to the
personal security of the debtors

Irvestment considered bad or doubliul not provided far

Total

rves:ment due by directors or officers of the barking company or 2ny of them either severally or jointly
with any other person

nvestment due by companies or firms in which the directors of the banking company are interested as
d'rectors, partners or managing agents cr, in the case of private companies as members.

Maximurm Lotal amount of investments, ncluding temporary investments made at any time during the
period to diractors or managers or officers of the banking ccmpany or any of them either severally or
jointly with any uther persons,

Maximum total amount of Investments including temporary Investment granted during the pericd to the
companies or firms in which the directors of the banking company are interested as directors, partners
or managing agents or in the case of private companies as members

Investment due from other Bariks

Classified Investment on which profit has not been charged

Farticulars of written off investments

a) Cumulative amount of written off Investments since inception to 31 December |25t year

h) Amaunt of written off / waiver of Investment during the year

Total amount of written off (a+b)

u} Amcunt recovered against delits which are previously writ-en off {cumulative balance)

d) Amount of Investments written off against which cases have bezan filed for recovery

e} amount of compznsation suspense as at year end.

Large Investment Restructuring

31.12.2018 31.12.2017
Taka Taka
464,963,838 579,316,812
464,963,838 579,316,812

679,316,812

464,963,838

174,117,327,019

58,757,818,768

5,779,025,166

159,6758,018,926

45,065,632 208

5,301,857,950

238,654,170,953

210,045,508,085

2,602,680,866

12,534,289

il
Nil
16,951,628,000

2,707 645,842

71,952,496

12,688,752

Nil
il
13,595,548,299

5,875,043,788 5,017,253,868
83,067,558 857,789,920
5,958,111,345 5,875,043,788
428,379,034 380,977,215
5,958,111,245 5,875,043,788

1,874,740,496

1,665,037,246

Large [nvastment Restructuring is made as par BRPD Circular no: 04, Dated: 29 January 2015, of the irvestments having minimum outstanding

amount of Taka-500 crore znd above in aggregate. The Eligizlity criteria as per the circular are:

a) Investments o’ @ particular borrower or group in a bank, singly or in clubbed together form, shall be eligibile for restructuring, Borrower having

exposure in multiple banks may also approach by forming a consortium.

by Minimurn oulstanding investmant amount for restructuring shall be Taka-500.00 crore or above in aggregate.

] Restructuring facility will be provided to a particular investment anly once.

Total outstanding amount of such restructured investrment for the year 2018 amounts to Taka- 36.24 crore.

Fixed Assets including Premises (Including Intangible Assets)
A, Cost

Land

Building

Furniture & Fixtures
Cffice Equipment
Software

Vehicles

Books

B. Accumulated Depreciation

Land

Building

Furniture & Fixturas
Office Equipment
Software

Vehicles

Books

Carrying valua

T
AT 40,
\Q\B\ 3N
= o
FQES -
X

34

12,330,000
2,320,220,714
1,091,586,941
1,457,031,670

223,504,251
141,721,354
1,534,189

12,320,000
2,320,220,714
943,511,447
1,278,947,408
183,044,057
141,721,365
1,463,659

5,248,229,118

4,881,038,651

354,547,928

304,588,493

386,135,984 321,813,786
781,526,250 544,510,912
54,586,568 38,557,545
106,546,049 89,871,149
951,623 878,511
1,684,694,401 1,400,220,485

3,563,534,717

3,480,818,155




8.1

8(a)

9(a)

3.1

a2

Intangible assets

Core banking solution 'ABABIL is used in SIRI which was incorporated in tne year 201C. The value of all the softwares under the head 'Intangible
Assets' is Taka-223,604,251.00 and being amortized @ 10% following the same method of reducing balancing method zs applied for “ixed assets,

Written down value of the software as on 31.12. 2018 is T=ka -163,017,683.00,

For detalls please refer to Annexure-A

Consolidated written down value of Fixed Assets including intangible assets

Sacial Islami Bank Ltd.
Fixed assets of subsidiaries
SIBL Securities Ltd.
SIBL Investment Ltd.
Carrying value of Fixed assets of the Group

Others Assets

Stock of stationery, stamps and printing materials etc. {valued at cost]

Advance rent

Security Ceposit

Branch Adjustrments (SIBG) (Note: 9.1}
Suspense Accounts (Note: 3.7}

Other Prepayments

Receivable from M/S. Stock & Bond zrc SIBL Securities Ltd.

Advance Income Tax

Receivable from SIBL investment Limited
Protested Bills against Investment

Profit Receivable from Banks, NBFI and BD Govt,
Invastment with Off-share Banking Unit
Receivable from Off shora Banking Unit

Others (Note: 9.3)

Less: Balance with OBU for elimination
Investmeant with Off-shore Banking Urit

Grand total after elimination of balance with OBU
Consolidated other Assets

Social Islami Bank Limited

Add: Other assets of subsidiary companies
SIBL Securities Limited
Membership of Chittagong Stock Cxchange
Membpership of Dhaka Stock kxchanpge
Advance Income Tax
Advance Office Rent
Advance 1o 1T Service provider
Advance ‘or floor space at nikunjo, CSE Tower
Irvestment in slock dealer activities
Receivable from Regulators
Receivable from client
Receivable from Bai-M uajjal
Security Depasit to COBL, DSE
Security Deposit to BTCL

Less: inter Company transactions eliminated:
Receivable from SIBL Securities Limited
Receivable from SIBL Investment Limitec

31.12.2018
Taka

3,563,538,717

31.12.2017
Taka

3,480,818,155

8,718,386 10,202,538
8,718,386 10,202,638
3,572,253,103 3,491,020,793
38,940,232 28,277,438
240,368,398 244,529,032
3,156,556 2,778,156

7,101,009,106
215,584,442
34,216,571
172,074,364
9,371,407,022
1820, Uil
313,377,570
472,885,826
734602875
62,481,496
502,326,782

2,158,090,350
193,654,052
64,279,171
57,801,042
8,102,785,360
1,801,670
113,388,000
245,606,462
4,504,274,029
140,891,063
2,643,607,853

20,261,261,299

18,783,204,279

1,734.602,875

4.504,274,029

18,526,658,424

14,278,530,250

18,526,658,424

2,370,512,247

14,278,930,250

2,162,651,538

307,000,000 307,000,000
ARZ T AR 720,550,000
76,872,356 59,541,491
A48 148 I 2,097,240

- I ’
ge0,000 || B30,000
142,465,928 142,723,563
1,841,380 26,306,574 |
1,075,324,864 || 857,054,059 |
81,728,877 46,223,610
200,000 200,0C0
) 5,000 5,0C0
1,820,060 1,801,670
1,820,060 1,801.67C

20,895350,611

16,439,780,117

The balance of Branch adjustment (5IBG) represents Lrresponded Inter branch and nead office transactions at balance sheet date. The balance of
Debit and Credit unrespondent entries as on 20 April 2019 were 1aka-3,348,019,449.00 Details of which are as follows

Upto 3 months
Owver 3 months but within & months
Ower B months but within 9 mnonths
QOver 9 months

Unrespondent entries

Amount (in Tk) of

Unraspondent entries

31.12.2018 31.12.2017 31.12.2018 31.12.2017
1 1,534,861,205 6,157,514
1,015,176,876 .
518,729,717
- 15,251,538 =
1 3,348,019,449 6,157,514

Suspense Account represents advance against TA/DA, Enlerlainment Expenses, Advertisement Expenses, Branch Decoralion Expenses, Legal Charges
and suspense -others. Necessary provision on others assets has been made in th2 accounts according to the BRPD Circular no: 14 dated June 25,

2001 para Kha (1) & (2).
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31.12.2008 31.12.2017

Taka Taka

Others
Clearing Adjustment - 2,329,000
D.D. Paid wilhout advice - 97,000
Woes fund purchased 1,089 1,089
Adjusting Afc debit batance [Nuole: 5.3.1) 505,502,682 232,610,758
Advance VAT paid 3,815,178 3,815,178
BEFTN adjustment Afc 7,832 37,080
Ezlance with Principal Branch {FF) . 1,389,983,953
Bzlance with Principal Branch {SIBL Smplavees” Superannuation Fund) ) - 133,197,812
Balance with Principal Branch (SIBL Gratuity Fund) - 781,535,973

509,326,782 2,643,607,853
Adjusting A/c debit balance 505,502,683 332,610,768
Adjusting account debit balance represents Income Receivable from and profit from praferaqce shares, Mudaraba Sub-Ordinatad Bond etc.
Placement from Banks & Other Financial Institutions
Bangladesh Govt. Islamic Bond, §,000,000,000  5,000,000,000

The Bank has an outstanding balanca of borrowing Tk, 800.00 crore 2s on 31.12.3018 taken trom Bangladesh Gowt. Istamic Bond Fund having
different maturity dates. Profil rate of such borrowings is detarmined under Mudarabz Prinziple. A cemand promissory note fzvoring Bnagladash
Bank has been kept as security to Bangladesh Bank against the borrowings,

Maturity Grouping of Borrowings

Up to 1 month 3,000,000, 000 ,0001,000,000
More than 1 month but less than 3 morths 2,000,000,000 -
More than 3 months but less than & months 3,000, 000,000
& months and above =
§,000,000,000 5,000,000,000
Deposits and Other Accounts
Mudaraba Savings Deposits (M50} 18,621,561,545 16,876,607 ,874
Mudaraba Term Deposits (MTDR) 156,095 697,702 138,266,642,919
Other Mudaraba Deposit 43,569,089,182 42,123,348,876
MMudaraba Short Notice Depuosits [MSND) | 13,348.172,630 13,428,606,822
Mudaraba Scheme Deposits [Note 11.1) 30,223,816,552 || 28,894,742,054 |
‘Al Wadeeah Current Deposit and other accounts (AWCD) (Note- 11.2) T 24335269747 26,020,865,331
Bills payasle (Note-11.3] 4,384 822,493 5,235,505,848
Cash wagf Fund 317,048,976 277,925,332

228,798,900,180

Mudaraba Scheme Deposits

Mudaraba tlajj Savings Deposit 92,887,786 68,506,951
Mudaraba Pension Savings Deposit 2,614,730,097 2,636,028,929
WMudara Cducation Deposit Scheme 40,826,500 38,389,215
Mudaraba Monthly Savings Depasit 53,206,304 65,934,685
Mudaraba Monthly Profit Deposit 3,807,745,887 3,233,182,642
Mudara Bashasthan Savings Scheme 676,210,468 671,980,551
Mudara Millionaire Savings Scheme 957,704,480 958,508,760
Mudara Lakhopoti Depaosit Scheme 50.266,474 75,336,410
Mudara Double Benefit Ceposit Scheme 1,536,732,091 1,811,381,907
Mudara Marriage Savings Scheme 103,830,523 123,596,565
Mudara MMohorana Savings scheme 21,325,046 24,134,270
Subarnalata Special Scheme (Wemen) 21,915,817 27,433,382
Subarna Rekha Special Deposit [Wemen) 1,526,89C,6402 1,291,703.213
Shabuj Shayanna Special Depesit 58,231,337 72,535,386
Shabuj Chaya P. Sch 585,316,856 505,334,415
Sanchita Special Deposit scheme 210,053,345 211,115 845
sanali Din Pension Deposit Scherme 11,509,851,418 §,502,543 578
Sukher Thixana Saving Scheme 12,362,173 10,135,028
Sacchandey Protidin Monthly Profit Beposit 2,658,743,247 2,673,898,671

Samriddir Sopan Scheme Deposit 2,155,087,725 3,709,144,583
Sopner Siri Deposit Scheme 113,511,490 131,372,382
Sharner Shikhar {mudaraba Bi'linior Deposit) 051,651,456 846,714,748
Proshanti {Mudarata Zakat Saving Deposits 11,064,225 610,508
30,220,916,552 28,694,742,054

/’:

o 2

\

Amount of Mudaraba Scheme Deposit ment ored above are inclusive of Profit z smrmme deposits.
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11.3

114

11.5
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Al-Wadeeah Current Deposit & other Afc

Al Wadeeah current depasit
Sundry deposit

Social fund depos't
Supervisicn chargs

Risk fund deposit

FC deposit

Cenvertitie Taka Afc

F. C. neld against B.B. L/C
Profit payable Afc
Compensation Realized

*Balance of Convertible Taka A/c rearesents the portion of unsettled 2alancs.

Consolidated balance of Al-Wadeeah Current Deposit & Other Afc
Sacial Islami Bank Limited

Less: Intercompany balance efiminated
S18L Securities Limited
SISL Investment Limited

Consolidated balance of Current deposit and other accounts

31,12.2018
Taka

10,154,534 562
5,592,646,354
17,075

851,450
2,410,066
3,400,548,530
75,038,142
2,137,402,151
2,902,118 128

31.12.2017
Taka

11,780,677,774
5,290,30€,917
17,075

894,963
7,387,787
4,350,442,086
113,654,386
2,677,473,533
1,690,370,596

69.662.542 69,639,153
24,336,269,747 26,020,865,331
24,336,269,747 26,020,865,331
373,713,075 391,174,403
123,864,138 141,298,321
2459 848,957 249,875,087

23,962,556,672

25,629,690,923

The balances are held with the 'Princ pal Branch’ of SIBL bearing current account no: CO02-133000568E2 and CCO2-13300057C58 respectively, For

consolidation purpose the balances have been eliminated.

Bills Payable

Payment Order (PO}
Demand Draft (DD}
B/P awaiting remittance

Maturity wise classifcation of Deposits

Payable on demand

Upto 1 month

More than 1 month but up Lo 6 months
More than 6 months but up to 1 yvear
More than 1 year but up to 5 years
Mare than 5 years but up to 20 years

Segregation of deposits & other accounts
i} Cliant Deposit

Al-Wadeeah Current deposit & other accounts
Bills Payable

Mudaraba Savings Deposits

Mudaraba Shart Notlce Deposits

Mudaraba Term Deposit

Mudaraba Scheme Deposits

Cash Waqf Fund

i) Bank Deposit

Mudaraba Term Deposit Receipt (MTDR}
IMudaraba Short Notice Depuosit [MSND]
Al-Wadeeah Current depasit {(AWCD)
Mudaraba Savings Cepuosit (M3D)

Grand Total of deposits and other accounts

SIBL Mudaraba Subordinated Bond

3,217,864,158
2,118,694
1,164,835,640

4,000,971,812
2,159,555
1,230,378,481

4, 384 822 493

5,233,509,848

125 1_9,4’22 336
34,758,828,690
82,185,120,270
76,312,340,318
27,233,137,108
14,576,340,925

6,885,293,275
36,291,806,175
75,£80,233,566
71,327,433,356
27,678,282,764
11,135,85%,043

. Z88,314/489.649

228,798,900,180

24,334,072,654
4,334,822,453
29,553,597,522
23.1a0,624,823
132,358,657,702
30,220,916,552
31? 048,976

224 33‘3 780,753

26,008,21°,048
5,233,509,848
16,820,567,072
11,885,089,671
114,206,642,919
28,694,742,054
277,825,332

203,126,688,844

23,737 000,000

57564027

24,060,000,000
1,543,517,152
1,653,383
56,040,802

s AL

25,672,211,337

248,324459.649

228,798,500,180

10,800,000,000

6,400,000,000

SIBL has three subordinated bonds namely "SIBL Mudaraoa Subord nated Bond of Tk. 300 crer2”, SBL 2nd Mudarzba Subordinated Bond of Tk, 400

crore and SIBL 3rd Mudaraba Subordinated Bond of Taka-500.00 crore to support and strengthen Tier | capital base

capital regulation of Bangladash Bank,
SIBL Mudaraba Subordinated Bond of Tk. 300 Crore

of the bans under Basel-11l

Social Islami Bank Limited issued "SIBEL Mudzraza Subcrdinated Bond of Tk, 300 Crore' in accordarnce with the regulatory approval trom Bangladash

Securities and Fxchange Commission (BSEC) and Bangladesh Bank (BB} vide thair letter ref no. BSEC/CI/D5-13/2014/598 & BRFD (BFIS) 661/14

B{P}/2014-6027, Dated: 26 August 2014 & 16 September 2014 respactively, The bond was fully subscribed by 14 nos ol investors and the subscription

of the bond closed on 31.03.2015. Accerding to the redemation policy of the bond E)erm-wci Lhe has been redeemed an C1/04/2017. The list

of investor with prasent outstanding balance is as follows: ,{003 ;;‘:\}_
L

Tyhka
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31.12,2018 31.12.2017
Taka Taka

Investors of 51BL Mudaraba Subordinated Bond

Al-Arafah Islami Bank Limited 300,000,000 400,000,000
Bank Asia Limited 120.00C,000 160,000,000
Bank Asia Liriled Employees’ Gratuity Fund 42,00C,000 56,000,000
Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited 300,00C,000 AC0,000,000
Padma Islarmi Lile Insurance Limited 20,00C,000 40,000,200
Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited 20,000,000 40,000,000
Puhali Bark Limited 120,000,000 160,300,000
Reliance Insurance Limited 40,000,000 40,000,000
Rupali Eank Limited 300,000,000 £0C,000,000
Shahjalal Islami Bank Limited &0, 000,000 £0,000,000
Sonali Bank Limited 300,000,000 400,000,000
Sguare Pharmaceuticals Workers Profit Participation Fund 30,000,000 4C,000,000
LInited Finance Limited 782,000,000 104,000,000
Uttara Bank Limited 60,000,000 8C,000,000

1,800,000,000 2,400,000,000

SIBL 2nd Mudaraba Subordinated Bond of Th. 400 Crore

social Islami Bank Limited issued 'SIBL 2nd Mudaraba Subordinaled Bond of Tk, £00 Crore' in accordance with the regufatory asa-oval from
Dangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) and Bangladesh Bank (BB) vide their letter ref no. BSEC/C /D5-13/3014/28 & BRPD |BFI5)
£61/14 B(P)/2017-1252, Dated: 17 January 2017 & 02 March 2017 respectively. The bond was fully subscribed by 12 nos of iqvestors and the
subscription of the bond closed on 20.06.2017. Tha list of investor with present outstanding balance is asicllows:

Investors of SIBL 2nd Mudaraba Subordinated Bond

Eank Asia Limited 10,000,200 100,000,C00
Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd 200,000,000 200,003,C00
Dhaka Stock Exchange _imited £0C,000,000 400,200,000
Eastern Bank Limited 25(,000,000 250,000,000
Mercantile Bank Limited 250,000,000 250,000,000
Midland Bank Limited 200,000,000 200,000,000
Mational Life Insurance Co. Ltd 00, Q00,000 100,000,000
Pubali Bank Limited 500,000,000 500,000,000
Rupali Bank Limited 500,000,000 500,000,000
Shahjalal 1slami Bank Limited 500,000,000 500,000,000

Trust Bank Limited
Uttara Bank Limited

500,000,000
500,000,000

500,000,000
500,000,00C

4,000,000,000

$IBL 3™ Mudsaraba Subordinated Bond of Tk.500

sacial Islaml Bank Limited issued 'SIBL 3" Mudzrana Subordinated Bond of Tk, 500 Crore in accordance with the rega/atory approval from
Bangladesh Securites and Exchange Commissicn {BSEC) and Bangladesh Bank (BB) vide their letter ref ne. BSEC/CI/DS-13/2014/670 &
BRPD{BFISI6E1/11B(P}/2018-7647, Datec: 27 September 2018 & 11 October 2018 respactively. The tond was Tully subscribed by 3 nos of investors
and the subscriptior of the bond closed on 27.12.2018. The lisl ol investor wilh present outstanding balznce is as follows:

Investors of SIBL 3rd Mudaraba Subordinated Bond

Agrani Bank Limited
EXIM Bank Limited
Islarni Bank Bangladesh Limited

Other Liabilities

Adjusting A/C (Cr.) Balance

Other Payahle

SIBL Employees’ PF Fund*

SIBL Employees’ Gratuity Fund®

SIBL Employees’ Superannuation Fund*
BEFTN Adjustment Account

Parking Account

ATM Settlement for Q-Casn

Provision for Investments { nata: 13.1)
Provision for other Assets {note: 13.2)
Compensation anc Rent Suspense {nate: 13.3]
Pravision for Taxation {note; 13.4}

Zakat Furc {nota: 13.5)

Pravision for good borrower (note: 13.6)
Provision for Climate Risk Fund (nete: 13.7)

2,500,000,000
500,500,200
2,000,003,000

5,000,000,000

12,030,804
3,079,088

24,642,557

5

44,004,885
8,685,072,870
450,898,557
1,874,740,48G
13,128,464,205
129,665,518
2,000,000
2,300,000

5,895,336
2,728 389
1,389,283,853
TR17RRCTT
133,197 812
64,552 B18

174

117,917 352
C,360,456,587
420,790 557
1,665,037,246
10,900,720, 335
92,567,80C
6,773,000

24,356,621,156

21,946,394,909
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13{a}

13.1

13.2

13.2.1

13.2.2

13.3

SIBL Employees' PF Fund, SIBL Employees' Gratuity fund and SIBL Envployees' Superannuation Fund are maintained separately and separate financial
statements are prepared for these funds alsc. In the year 2018, the fund balances held with S121's GL has been segarated ccmpletely for hetter

maintenance and independence of the fund.

Cansolidated Other Liabilities
Social Islami Bank Limited
Add: Other Liabilities of subsidiaries
SIBL Securities Limited
Payable to SIBL-Term loan
Payable to regulators
Payable to clients
Other provisions
Provision for Income Tax
SIBL Investment Limited
Accrued Expenses
Provision for Income Tax

Less: Intercompany balance eliminated
SIBL Securities Limited
Payable o SIEL-Term loan

Grand total

Provision for Investment

[a) Specific Provision on Investment

Provision held at the beginning of the year

Fully provided Investment written off

Transferred from doubtful income/cempensation realized/recavery
Transferred from provision for pratested bil's

Provision made during this year

Provision held at the end of the year

(b) General Provision on Investment
Provision held at the beginning of the year
Fully provided Investment written aff
Addition during the year

Balance at the end of the year

Total Provision on Investments

[c} General Provision on Off-Balance Sheet items
Pravision held at the aeginning of the year

Addition during the year

Balance at the end of the year

Total Provision for Investments & Off-Balance Sheet items {a+h+c)
Provision for other Assets

Provision held at the baginning of the yaar

Provision writtan kack durirg the vear {due to recovery)
Adjustment regarding payment

Addition during the yzar

Balance at the end of the year

Provision for protested bills

Provision held at the beginning of the year

Prevision written back during the year [due to recovery)
Provision during the yezr

Provision for suspense account

Provision held at the beginning of the yea-
Adjustment during the year

Addition during the year

Compensation & Rent Suspense A/C

Compensation Receivable A/C
Murabaha {General}
Murabana (Post Import)
Musharaka [Preshipment}
Bai-Muzzzal

Bal-Muzzzal Trust Receipt
Haim wWes bills

3ai-Muazzal (MZ)

31.12.2018
Taka

24,356,621,156

1,232,603,243

31.12.2017

21,946,354,909

1,064,272,456

800,000.C0C 750,000,000

15,454 14 4, 706,017
203,361,043 145,830,091
136,924 474 103,796,593
76,348,906 59,539,739

46,000 23,000

"""""""""" 45,000 23,000

__25,589,270,399

23,010,690,365

800,000,000

750,000,000

22,260,690,365

3,473,741,378
(50,969,558)
150,182,617

2,825,055,082

1,764,697,631
1795,006,294)
1ik,95b,7 /4

2,377,093,263

6,398,009,498

3,473,741,378

2,207,3598,797
(32,098,000}
[349,201,263)

2,056,095,437

111,303,360

1,825,099,534

2,207,398,797

8,224,109,032

5,681,140,175

673 316,812
(214,352,974)

598,513,466
80,803,316

464,963,838

679,316,812

8,689,072,870

6,360,456,987

420,790,557

370,077,572

(11,172,015)

30,100,000 61,385,000
450,890,557 420,790,557
313,407,280 313,407 2280

5,97C.290 a
319,377,570 313,407,280
107,383,277 56,570,292

= [11,172,013)

24,128,710 51,885,000
131,512,957 107,383,277
111,340,146 50,883,281

600,550 600,558
290,733 290,783
265,515,707 316,670,215
204,585,030 174971, 248

38,751,657 24,182,098

257,020,083 159,338,898

885,196,026

767,025,093
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Compensation Suspense A/C
Murabaha (General}
Murabaha {Post Import]
Bai-Muazzal

Bai-Muazzal- House hold
Bai-Muzzzal Trust Receipt
Others

Rent Suspense AfC
Total Compensation & Rent Suspense

Meovement of Compensation and Rent Suspense A/C

Balance at the beginning of the year

Add: amount transferred to suspense account during the year
Less: Amount recavered from suspense account during the year
Less: Amount written offfwaived during Lhe year

Balance at the cnd of the year

Provision for Taxation

Provision for Current tax
Balance at the beginn'rg of the year
Add: Provision made during the year (Note:13.4.1}

Advance tax
Balance at the beginning of the year
Faid during the year

Balance at the end of the year

Provision made during the year
Operating Profit before provision & tax

Add: Inadmissible expense

Less: Inadmissible expense and for separate consideration

Total Taxable Income

Total Tax liability for current year

Business Tax @ 37.5% foryear 2018 and @40.00% for year 2017
Dividenc Tax @ 20%

Tax on gain on shares & securities @ 10%

Provision reguired

Provision made
Zakat fund

Ouening Balance
Addition this year

To sadaka fund
To provisicn for tax

Less: Paid during the year
Less: Transferred to Sadaka fund (Ba'ance of Zakat Fund)
Closing Balance at the end of the year

Pravision for good borrower

Opening balance
addition during the year
Paid during the yoar

Pravision for Climate Risk Fund

Opening balance
addition during the year
Paid during the yoar

Provision for Climate Risk Fund has been maintainad in accordance with GRSRD circular no: 04, dated: G9

May 2016.
Deferred Tax Liability/(Asset)

Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Provis'on made during the year
Closing balance at the end of the year

40

31.12.2018 31.12.2017

Taka Taka
8,771,511 9,552,633
18,701,747 19,250,028
233,484,888 203,627,650
i,B56 14,611
45,060,552 38,838 361
- £9,525,059 57,420,992
376,407,247 328,704,277
613,137,223 569,307,876

1,874,740,436

1,665,037,246

1,66%,037,246
250,365,792
159,562,542}

©,254,313,9.0
479,870,280
(19,639,153}
(53,607,797

1,874,740,096

1,665,037,246

10,900,720,339
2,227,743,067

8,837,265,513
2,063,450, 876

13,128,464,305

10,500,720,339

£,102,735,360
1,268,621.664

5,6585,398,32G
1,407,386,534

9,371,407,022

8,102,785,360

2,797,934,980

6,143,117,574

6,166,211,520

467,37 2,510

426,950,416

912 865,763

1,628,448,392

5,697,620,315

4,964,713,541

2,130,007,628
BO,713,418
1,422,530

1,98E,885,418
F6,509,907
11,055,501

2,227,743,967

2,063,450,826

2,227,743,967_

2,063,450,826

G2 LE7, 80D 89,792,573
123,665,548 111,424,295
121,424,295

T TR1,040,968
8,624,581 ||

(90,745,822) (122,255,910}
{1.821,978) 13,615,841
129,665,548 92,567,800
£,778,000 15,002,000
1,222,000 -
- 8,222,000
8,000,000 6,778,000

2,000,300

2,000,000

July 2015 and SFD cirzular no: 01, dateg: 11

37,210,81 20,784,787
37,120,027 16,426,030
74,330,843 37,210,816
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15
15.1

15.2

15.4

Consolidated Deferred Tax Liability/{Asset}
Social Istaml Bank Limited

SIBL Securities Limited

Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Provision made during the year
Closing balance at the end of the year

Grand total

Capital
Authorized Capital

1,000,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital

The Paid-up Capital of the Bank s currently Tk. 8,121,285,060 divided into 812,128,503 Ordinary Sharcs

of Tk 10 each

Break up of paid up capital is as fallows

26,000,000 no. Crdinary sha-es of Tk.10 issued for cash

477,322,945 no. Crdinary shares of Tk. 1C each for cash as right share
234,975,697 no.ordinary shares of Tk 10 each issued as bonus shares
73,829,864 no.ordinary sharas of Tk 1C each issued as bonus shares

Sponsor Shareholders Group
General Shareholders Group

Classification of Shareholders by halding

Year 2018

Less than 500 shares
501 te 5,000 shares
5,001 to 10,000 shares
10,001 to 20,000 shares
20,001 to 50,000 shares
50,001 to 99,999 shares
Total

Year 2017
Shareholding range
Less than 500 shares
501 to 5,000 sharas
5,001 to 10,000 shares
10,001 to 20,000 shares
20,001 to EC,000 shares
50,001 to 9&,999 shares
Total

Particulars of shareholding and Percentage Analysis

Particulars of shareholding:

Sponsors & Placement
Sponsors Foreign
Sponsors & Placement Company
General Public

Institutions (Bank & Insurance)
institution (Others)

ICB Account Holders

ICB

ICB Unit Fund

ICB Mutual Fund

Employee

Non-Resident Bangladeshi

31.12.2018 31.12.2017
Taka Taka
74,330,843 37,210,816

T 58S 990,578
{75,510} 191,108

1,106,176 1,181,686
75,437,019 38,392,503

10,000,000,000

10,000,000,000

" 8.121,285,060

7,382,986,420

260,000,000
4,773,225,450
2,349,736,970

738,298,640

260, 00C, 000
4,773,225,450
2,319,75€,970

8,121,285,060

7,382,986,420

2,565,624, 260

3,114,102,130
1,268,882,290

5
5,555, bhiJ E00
121,285,060

7,382,986,420

31.12.2018

No. of Shareholders

Mo. of shares

Percentage of

holding of shares
14,285 2,206,781 0.27%
14,4253 24,190,887 2.38%
1,738 11,723,180 1.44%
an9 11,002,187 1.35%
411 12,459,070 1.53%
363 750,546,400 92.4L3%
32,035 100.00%

812,128,506

31.12.2017

No. of Shareholders

Nao. of shares

Percentage of
holding of shares

15,607 2,321,746 0.31%

14,050 24 830,847 3.36%

1,290 3,253,080 1.25%

650 9,047,750 1.23%

365 11,243,484 1.52%

306 681,555,701 52.32%

33,177 738,298,642 100.00%
Ycar 2018
Number of Share biiviii of Shakes
holders

31 78,771,913 FEYT19,130 1,855,57%,450
11 11,025,178 114G, 251,730 102,273,67C
11 166,765,335 1,667,853,330 1,356,252,010
31,308 164,374,810 1,643,748,100 1,080,303,220
A3 22,863,451 228,634,610 212,355,790
586 356,378,072 3.563,780,720 2,944,078,2£0
28 59,069 580,550 530,330
1 8,386,293 83,862,330 40
3 45,586 455,560 105,910
2 3,191,616 21,516,160 26,014,700
11 267,173 2,672,730 2,455,060
32,035 812,128,506 8,121,285060 _  7,382,986,420
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Percentage of shareholding Analysis: Percentage Percentage
Spensors & Placement Q.70% 22.12%
Sponsors Foreign 1.36% 1.39%
Sponsors & Placement Company 20.53% 18.37%
General Public 20.24% 14.63%
Institutions {Bank & Insurance) 2.82% 2.88%
Institytion (Others) A3 BA% 39.88%
ICB Account Holders 0.01% 0.01%
ICB 1.03% .C0%
ICB Unit Fund C.01% 0.C0%
ICB Mutual Fund - Q.00
Employee C.39% 0.39%
Non-Resident Bangladeshi 0.03% 003%
i 100% 100%

31.12.2018 31.12.2017

Taka Taka

Capital Adequacy (Solo Basis}

Position of capital adequacy are givan balow::

a) Going Concern Capital [ Tier -1}

Common Eguity Tier | {CET-1) Capital

i} Paid-up Capital B,121,285,060
ii} Statutory Reserve {Note: 16) 5,705 455,397
iii} Retained Farnings {Note: 17} . 873,14C,568

7,382,586,420
5,025,736,447
778,444 E28

14,794,881,025

13,187,227,695

Additional Tier | (AT-1) Capital) z

e THTIMERL0Z,

b} Gone Concern Capital {Tier-11}

i) General Provision {Note 13.2{b+c}} 2,201,063,372
ii) Asgets Revaluation Reserve (eligible) 105,567,973
{As per Basel-lll Guideline of Bangladesh Bank 60% & 80% Revaluatic Reserve is Adjusted in 2017 and 2018 respectively)

iii} SIBLMudarabz Subordinated Bonds 8,920,000,000

13,187,227,695

2,886,715,6C9
217,135,545

5,440,000,00C

11,316,631,345

§,537,851,554

¢} Total eligible capital (a +b} 26,111,512,369 21,725,079,250
d) Total RIsk Weighted Assets 183,000,985,000 187,743,995,000
&) Minimum Required Capital {10% of Risk Weighted Assets) “TTT18,300,008,500  18,774,399,500
f} Minimum Regquired Capital including conservation buffer [11.875% of Risk weighted assets) 21,731,366,969 21,121,199,438
g) Total Capital Surplus {c-e) 7,811,413,869 2,950,679,750
h) Total Capital Surplus considering conservation buffer{c-f) 4,380,145,401 603,879,812

Capital Adequacy [Consclidated basis)
Position of capital adeguacy are given below:-

a) Going Concern Capital { Tier -1}

Common Equity Tier | (CET-1) Capital

i} Paid-up Capital 8,121,285,062
ii] Statutory Reserve {Note: 16} : Iah,39/
i} Gereral Reserve ;
iv} Retained Earnings {hote: 18(a)} a04,866,028

7,382,986,420
5,025,796,447
8,570,541
737,091,456

14,832,370,735

13,204,444,864

Additional Tier 1 (AT-1) Capital -

14,832,370,735

13,204,444,564

b) Gone Concern Capital [Tier-Il

i} Genezral Provision {Note 13.1(b+c) 2,291,063,372 2,836,715,609
i} Assets Revaluzation Reserve (ellgible) 105,567,973 211,135,945
{As per Basel-Il Guideline of Bangladesh Bank 60% & 0% Revaluation Reserve is Adjustad in 2017 and 2018 respectivaly)
iii) SIBLMudaraba Subordinated Bonds 8,920,000,000 5,440,000,000
T 11,316,631,345 8,537,851,554
¢} Total eligible capital {a +b) 26,149,002,080  21,742,296,419
d) Total Risk Welghted Assets 181,993,065,000 187,516,955,000
&) Minimum Required Capital [10% of Risk Weighted Assets) 18,199,306,500 18,751,695,500
f] Minimum Required Capital including conservation butfer {11.875% of Risk Weighted Assets) 21,611,676,469 21,095,657,438
g) Total Capital Surplus (c-¢) ) 7,949,695,580 2,990,600,919
h) Total Capital Surplus considering conservation buffer{c-f) 4,537,325,611 646,638,981
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Capital to Risk Weighted Asset Ratio (Solo basis)

Particulars

31.12.2018 I

31.12.2017

Requirement

Capital Maintained |

Requirement

Capital Maintained

Going Cancern Capital: (Tier-1 } 6.00% 8.08% 5.00% 7.02% |
Common Equity Tier | Capital: (CET 1) 150% 8.08% 450%  7.02%
CET-1 Plus Conservation Ruffer 6.375% L B.08% 5750%  7.02%
Gone Concern Capital: {Tier-|) . 000% 5.18% 2.00% 455%
Minimum CRAR 10.00% 14.27% 10.00% 11.57%
Minimum CRAR Plus Conservation Buffer 11.875% 14.27% 11.25% 11.57%
Capltal Adequacy Ratio {Consolidated basis)

Particulars 31.12.2018 31.12,2017 ]

Requirement

Capital Maintained

Requirement

Capital Maintained

_Going Concern Capital: (Tier-l 6.00% 3.15% 6.00% 7.04%
Comman Equity Tier | Capital: (CET-1) 450% | 315% as0% 0%
CET-1 Plus Conservalion Bufler €.375% B 215% LTE% T.04%

Gone Concern Capital: (Tiar-l) 000%  532% U004 L55%
Minimurn CRAR ~ 10.00% 14.37% 10.00% 11.59%
Minimum CRAR Plus Conservation Buffer [ 11.875% | 14.37% | 11.25% | 11.59% |

Bangladesh Bank vide its letter ref: BRP3{P-1)/661/13/2015-1525, dated: 17.02.2019, has accerdad tha'r permission to calculate (otal capital without

adjusting the deferred provisicn as approved by Bangladesh Bank till the year 2021,

Breakdown of gross Risk-Waighted Assets (RWA) in the various categories of risk-weights

Sclo Basls
a) Risk Weights for Credit Risk

{Amount in Taka}

Risk Weights

{Both B/S & Off-B/S)

31.12.2018

31.12.

2017

Principal amount

Risk Weighted Assets

Principal amount

Rizsk Weighted
Assets

. 0% ; 44,650,700,000 | T 41,028,400,000 . ]
20% | 25,553,300,000 5,110,700,000 | 25,257,600,000 | 5,081,520,000
o a% 1,874,400,000 749,760,000 | 2,230,500,000 912,200,000
50% - 9,391, 200,000 44,69%,600,000 68,301,700,000 |  34,150,850,000
60% ; 23,108,200,000 13,864,520,000 ©8,179,800,000 |  10,907,880,000
B 5% ) 24,774,800,000 18,536,100,000  20,523200,000  15,392,400,000
80% 11,080,500,000 8,864,480,000 14,040.800,000  11,232,720,000
) T 100% " 58,130,100,000 58,130,100,000 76,195500,000  76,186,500,000
120% 1 % . N
o 125% ] 14,001,300,000 | 13,504,275,000 8,154,600,000 8,574,025,000
i 150% 745,300,000 | 1,117,950,000 5,070,700,000 7,606,050,000
Total 293,250,100,000 164,673,885,000 |  279,043,800,000 | 170,024,145,000

b) Risk Welghts for Operational Risk
¢) Risk Welghts for Market Risk

1,627,410,000
205,300,000

Total Risk Waighted Assets

Consolidate basis
a} Risk Weights for Credit Risk

16,274,100,000
2,053,000,000

183,000,985,000

1,378 £85,000
393 300,000

13,786,850,000
3,933,000,000
187,743,995,000

{Amount in Taka)

Risk Weights 31.12.2018 31.12.2017
[Both B/5 & Off-B/5) Principal amount | Risk Weighted Assets Principal amount th:::elf:“w
0% 44,727,600,000 T 41,088,100,000
) 209 G 35,553,400,000 5,120,530,000 25,257,900,000
' ws | 1874400000 749,750,600 2,28050C,000 9.2,200.000
i 50% ] 89,391,200,000 | 44,695,600,00 68,301,70C,000  34,150,850,C00
60% 23,108,200000 | 13,864,920,000 18,179.80C,000  16,907,880,000
75% } 24714,800,00C | 18,536,100000  20,523,20C,000  15,392,400,000
B g0 11,08C,600,000 | %864,480000 | 14,040,90C,000 11,232,720,000
100% ~ 58,281,400,00C | 58,28.,4000C0 | 7640800,000  76,408,100,600
1209 . 5 - -
; ) _ 125% 12,797,700,001 12,099,775.000 | 7,728,100,000 £,028,275,0C0
= 150% ) E 745,300,000 | 1,117,950,00C | 5,070, 700,000 J,606,050,000
Total 292,274,600,000 163,320,665,000 | 278,875,000,000 | _169,690,055,000

b} Risk Weights for Operational Risk
¢) Risk Weights for Market Risk

Total Risk Weighted Assets_
]

1,6£0,340,000
226,900,000

16,403,400,000

2,269,000,000

1,389,350,000
393,300,000

13,893,900,000
3,933,000,000
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16{a)

17

18

18(a}

31.12.2018 31.12.2017

Taka Taka
Statutory Reserve
Opering balance 5,025,756,417 4,318,771,137
Add: Addition during the year 769,658,550 707,025,310
5,795,455,397 5,025,796,447
General Reserve
Opening talance 8,570,541 6,154,312
Add: Addition during the year 2,133,709 2,416,229
10,764,250 8,570,541

The Board of SIBL Securities 1td. has decided to ereate a general reserve @1% on tolsl receivable from clients at the end of each year and add or
adiustment with general reserve will depend on size of unrealized loss against outstanding margin loan and realization for the respective year.
During the year, the adjustment made for creating provisions separately for impairment of margin loan and diminution in value of investment in
shares.

Revaluation Reserve on fixed assets

Carrying (Revalued) amount of fixec assets {Land and Building) 1,473,168.241 1,510,623,063
Cost of fxed assels (land and building) less depreciation 453,946,896 506,558,057
Balance of revaluation reserve 979,221,345 1,004,065,011
Lass: Adjustment made based on difference amount of depreciation 24,222,574 24,2843 666
Remaining balance of revaluation reserve 954,998,771 979,221,345

Property class under the head 'Land and Building' have been revalued in the year 2011, in accordance with the applicable rules and regulations as
per 1AS-16, 'Property, Plant and Equipment’ and as per Bangladesh Bank BCD circular letter no: 12 & 18, dated: 20 April 1993 & 15 June 1993 and
RRPD rircular no: 10, dated: 25 November 2002, The valuation firms have used the fair value model to revalue the class of property. Tha valuation
was not reviewed after year 2011,
The affective date of revaluation:

The revzluation was completed by the valuers on 20.03.2011. And The revaluation effect on the assets have been accounted for on 30.03.2011,

Valuer;
Two separate independent valuer firm 'Commodity Inspection Services (BD) Ltd.' and 'Royal Inspection International Ltd.' tiave been assigned to
carry on the valuation job. :
Method used for determination of fair value:
The valuer firms have used the market-based evidence to appraise the class of property "Land and Building'. They have used current market prices as
refarence that has recently been observed for selling the lar¢ and buildings of same class of the same locality for appraising the fair value. Using the
appraisal they have determined the amount of revaluation of the assats.

{amounts in Taka)

Location Class of Cost less Revaluation Surplus Depreciation on DG adjuﬁs\tﬂmz?tt_fzf;the
E oI property depreciation as on 31.01.2018 revalued amount seprecial i
year 2018
IClty Center, Head Officce I‘ Building | 335,514,397 | 804,615,561 28,558,2-‘19! 8,422,860 I 20,115,3895
ChandaikonaBranch || Land 2,111,623 ‘ 10218377 || i R e
. - Buicing | 992381 || 1,308,408 | 52,520 4B 27710
SavarBranch Bullding | 27,050,466 | 34,525,074 | 1286889 | 676262 610,627
Panthzpzth Branch Building | _ 22506723| 45449921 1,698,916 | 562,668 L_ 1,135,248
Rampura Branch | Building | 33,500,602 31,876,624 | 1,634,431 837,51 a‘h 795,516
[Khulna Branch || Building | 15,783,397 | 12,436,088 | 705487 394,585 | 310,902 |
[Nawzbpur Road Branch || Building | 55087306 | 48991,03 | 2,601,965 || 1,377,183 || 1,224,782 |
493,946,896 979,221,343 36,518,456 12,295,882 24,222,574
Retained Earnings
Cpening balance 778,444 228 1,481,574,061
Less: Issue of cash dividend 20% - (1,4/6,597,284)
Lass: Issue of Stock dividend 10% 1738,298,640) E
Add: Transferred from Profit & Loss Account 813,771,806 FAB, 224,385
Add: Transferred from Revaluation Reserve for Flxed Assets 24,222,574 24,843,666
878,140,568 778,444,828
Consolidated retained earnings
Opering Balance 787,091,456 1,481,351,830
Less: Issue of cash dividenc for SIBL sharehalders - {1,476,507,284)
Less: Issue of Stock dividend 10% {738,298,640) -
Aco: Transferred from current year retained earrings of SIBL & its subsidiaries {rote 18.1{a)} 231,850,638 757,493,324
Acc: Transferred from Revaluation Reserve tor Fived Assets of SlBL 24,222,574 24,842 666
904,866,027 787,091,536
Less: Dividend paid to ather sharehaolders
SIRL Sacurities _imited - 20
904,866,027 787,091,456
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SIBL has invested amount of Taka- 1,226,998,800 and Taka- 249,999,200 in two of its subsidiaries 'SIBL Securities Ltd. {SIBL 5L} and '$IBL Investment Ltd.
[SIBL IL})' respectively. SIBL holds 99.999302% and 92.93968% of total shares of its subsidiaries 'SIEL 5L arc 'SIZL L) respectively whila the other
shareholders of the subsidiaries hold 0.000098% and 0.00032% of total shares respectively.

Detaits of the shareholding position 15 as under:

18.1

18.1.(a)

18(b)

51 No. Shares Value of shares E Percantage of holding of shares
Shareholders 2
no. siBLst | sBLIL SIBLSL Il SIBL IL | SIBL 5L Il SIBLIL
1 |Social Islami Bank [ .
| |Limited 12,299,588 | 2,499,992 | 1,229,998,£00 249,899,200 | 99.9959025% |  99.95958%
2 Alhaj Nasiruddin EN 1 100 100 0.000008% | 0.00004%
3 i ' ]
|Mr. Md. Sayedur Rahrman 1 o 1co | B 0.000C08% -
[ 4 |major(Retd)Dr.Md. | 1] 1 100 100 0.AN000E% 0.00004%
‘ Rezaul Haque | | - - |
"5 lalhaj sultan Mahmood ‘ 1 1| 1co 100 0.000008% 0.00004%
Chowdhury . | | L ) 1
6 Mr. Abdul Awal Patwary | 1 1 100 | 100 0.000008% || 0.00004%
["7 |Hamdarc Laboratories - 1 10c - - 0.000008% -|
| {Wagf) Bangladesh, | i '
| Represented by: Mr. | i
| __|Anisul Hoque R |
8 Mrs. Nargs Mannan | ol - aon y ©.000008% | -
9 Mr. kamaluddin Ahmed o 1 100 100 0.000008% £.00004%
10 A|haj5k, Monammad 1 1 100 100 (1.000008% £.00004%
. |Rabban Ali e e il a
| 11 |Mr. A, Jabbar Mollah ‘ 1 g -  0.000008%| -
% 2 |Mr. Md. Kamal Uddin | 1 1 00 100 0.200008% 0.00004%
3 |Mr. Belal Ahmed | 1] 1] <00 100 0.000008% 0.00004%
12,300,000 2,500,000 1,230,000,000 250,000,000 100.00% 100.00%
31.12.2018 31.12.2017
Taka Taka

Current year retained earnings
Social Islami Bank Limited

Profit after tax
Less : Statutory Rescrve

Consolidatad Current year retained earnings
Profit after tax of SIBL
Less :Statutory Reserve

Profitf{Loss) attributable to Group

Add: Profitf{loss) of subsidiaries
Add: Current year profit/{ioss) of subsidiaries
SIBL Securities Limited
SIBL Investment Limited

Less: Non controlling interests of profit/(loss) attributable for current year

SIBL Securities Limited
SIBL Investment Limited

Less: Common income {Dividend) for efimination
SIEL Securities Limited
Profit/{Loss} attributable to parent
Non-controlling interest
SIBL Securities Limited
Paid up capital
Retained carnings
Met Assets

SIBL Investment Limited

Paid up capital
Ratalned earnings
Net Assets

Mon-controlling interests
SIBL Securities Limited, @ 0.000098% of net assets
SIBL Investrment Limited, @0.00032% af nel assets

Total non-contralling interest

45

1,583,430,756
/60,668 950

1,£55,248,695
J0/,075,310

813,771,806

748,224,385

3,430,756
739,658,950

1,455, 249,695
707,025,310

813,771,806

748,224,385

18,146,387 107,737,962
(67,540) 69,015)
18,078,846 107,668,946
i5 87

15 g7

= 98,399,520
231,850,638 757,493,324

1,230,000,000

1,230,000,00C

28,737,598 10,591,211
1,258,737,598 1,240,591,211
250,000,000 250,000,000

_____ ) (2,011,922) {1,944,383)
247,988,078 248,055,618

1,215 1,200

596 596

1,812 1,797



19.2

19.3

19.4

20

20{a)

Cantingent liabilities

Acceptances and Endorsements
Bill bankers' liabilitics {DP}

Bill bankers' liahilities (38/FO0)
Bill bankers' liabilities (2B/LO]
Bill bankers’ lianilities (FPZ)

Bill bankers' liazilities Others

Letter of Credit

L/C bankers' liabilities (CP)
L/C bankers' liabllitles (BB/FO)
L/C bankers' liabilities [BB/LO)
L/C bankers' liahilities [Cash)
L/C bankers' liabilities (CPZ)
L/T bankers’ liahilities (Others)

Letters of guarantees
Letters of puarantee
Bills for collection

In-ward bills for collection
Out-ward Eills for Collection

Other Contingent Liabilities

Other Commitments

Total Off-balance sheet items

Income Statement (Note-20 to Note-39)

incame:

Income from Investment {Note-20)

Income trom Investment in Snares & Securities [Note-22)
Commission, Exchange and Brokerage Income (Note-23)
Ozher operating incoma {Note-24)

Expenses:

Prefit paid on Deposits (Note-21)
Administrative expenses

Other operating expenses
Depreciation on Banking assels

Income over expenditure

Income from Investment

Profit on Murabaha

Profit on Bai-Muazzal

Profit on Hire-Purchase

Profit on Musharka

Profit on Bal-5alam

Profit on Quard against MTDR, Schemea and athers
Profit on Inland Document Bill Purchased

Profit on Foreign Document Bill Purchased

Profit on ljarah

Profit on Investment against Mudaraba Deposic with uther barks anc NBFls
Profit on other invastrnents (Card, Wakalzt fze etol)
Profit on Mudaraba

Consolidated income from investment

Sacial Islami Bank Ltd.

Add: Income from investment of subsidiaries of SI8L
SIBL Securities Ltd,
SIBL Investmeant Ltd.

Grand total of cansolidated investment income

31,12.2018

31.12.2017

Taka

14,272,414,226
914,702,237
4,060,617 COC
317,571,C0C
534,115,0C

Taka

22,997,615,451
914,598,399
4,047,487, 724
257,288,000
509,136,200

T 20,129,420,463_

28,726,126,414

5, 284,059,000 7,323,001, 8017
796,931,000 1,154,481,000
1,954,426,000 1,660,871,000
£,530,138,200 9,149,512,487
647,014,000 24,235,000
621,582,000 1,557,929,000
15,834,150,200 20,910,040,289
10,532,813,165 14,094,157,945

4.138,581,976

4,238,277,561

4,189,581,976

4,239,271,561

_50,685,365,504

67,969,612,210

24,955 867,255
A4RZ 796,394
1,600655,718
595,194,180

18,497,613,423
443,104,547
1,871,303,027
602,375,425

27,615,513,451

21,414,400,422

16,063 974,530
3,145,854,129
1,947,8595,605

320,667,613

10.561,959,067
2,899,504,762
1,488 917 ¥55

297,722,218

21,472,395,877

15,248,188,902

6,143,117,574

6,166,211,520

105,442,335
15 878 285 bdb
§,275,715,215

120,116,734
11,235,9/5,639
4,865,038,403

38,163,397 31,297,262
68,779,431 57,213,841
533,590,475 582,605,146
381,907,836 313,629,376
442,936,531 291,942,245
55,324,304 42,579,353
751,602,249 516,384,540
235,655,240 250,308,304
97,460,050 160,521,481
 24,955,867,159  18,497,613423

24,955,867,1.59

117,177,840

18,497,613,423

111,296,114

117,177,240 |

111,296,114

25,073,045,000

18,608,909,537




21

21(a)

22

22(a)

23

23(a)

24

24{a)

24.1

Profit paid on Deposits

Frofit poid on deposits

Mudarzba Savings Deposits [MSD}
Mudaraba shorl notice deposit (M3SND)
Mudaraba term deposit {(MTDR}

Cash waqf fund deposit

Profit paid on Scneme Deposits & others

Profit paid on borrowings & SIBL Mudaraba Subordinate Bond
Total profit paid on depaosits and borrowings
Consolidated Profit paid on Deposits
Social Islami Bank Ltd.
Add: Income from investment of subsidiaries of 5IBL
SIBL Securities Ltd.
SIBL Investment Ltd.
Grand total of consolidated Profit paid on Deposits
Income from Investment in Shares & Securities
Income from Investrent in Islamic Bond
Income from Inveslment in Shares

Belhasha Preference share
Dlvidend Income

31.12.2018
Taka

503,700,574
347,633,513
11,631,715.648
24,754 575
2,423413.118

31.12.2017
Taka

A58, 388,910
283,094,020
7,797,128,581
23,240,286
1,668,924,53%

14,931,230,427 10,146,776€,605
1,132,748,103 415,182,462
16,063,578,530 10,561,959,067

16,063,378,530
73,726,464

10,561,959,067
62,993,082

73,726,464

62,993,082

10,624,952,149

251,078,251
14,229,302

157 490,841

24,361,352
110,555,012
109,549,205
128,638,968

462,796,394

443,104,547

Sccial Islami Bank Ltd. has investrent of Tk, 220.0C crore in Bangladesh Govt. slamic investment Bond for which 3.00%, average rate of income has
been provided for January-December 2018, The nature of the Fund is to generate prof t according to Mudaraba Princiole.

Consolidated income from Investment in Shares & Securities

Social Islami Bank Ltd.

Add: Income from Investment in Shares & Securities of subsidiaries of SIBL
SIBL Securities |.7d.
SIBL Investment Ltd.

Less: Common income for elimination
SIBL Securities Ltd.

Grand total of consolidated income from Investment in Shares & Sccuritics

Commission, Exchange & Brokerage

Commission
Exchange income

Consolidated income from commission, exchange & brokerage

Social Islami Bank Ltd.

Add: Income from commission, exchange & brokerage of subsidiaries of SIBL
SIBL Securitles Ltd.
SIBL Investment Ltd.

Grand total of consolidated income from commission, exchange & brokeraga

Other Operating Income

P & T charge recovered

Courier Charges Recowvary & Others

Services & charges

SWIFT/ Return charge recovered

Other charges {Note: 24,1}

Consolidated other operating income
Social Islami Bank Ltd,
Add: Other operating Income of subsidiaries of 51BL

SIBL Securities Ltd.,
SIBL Investrment Ltd.

Grand total of consolidated income from other operating income

Other Charges

Rent recelpts

Income from sale of forms

Service charge on SIBL Cards

Notice pay earnings

Miscellaneous incoma
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462,796,394 443,104,547
15,112,125 34,323,504
15,112,125 24,323,504

2 98,355,920

477,908,519 375,028,131

579,730,570
920,925,148

848,329,008
1,022,973,959

o 3E00,655,718

1,571,303,027

1,600,655,718
86,709,888

1,871,303,027
145,463,433

85,705,888

145,463,433

1,687,365,606

1,546,494 715,768
BAIGRTE 9,h68 654
355,548,450 414,553,352
47,2007 R78 50,015,815
181,254,682 127,025,836
596,194,180 602,379,425

596,194,180

602,379,425

945,233 2,350,110
945,233 2,350,110
207,139,413 508,725,535
2,540,779 2,194,581

172,070 416,900

72,274,818 58,569,545
A.572,650 3,145,545

_ 101694364 62,618,884
181,254,682 127,025,836




25

25[a)

26

26(a)

26.2

26.3

27

28

28(a)

Salary & Allowances

Basic Salary

Allowanrces

Bonus

L/E Salary & Allowances

Bank's Contribution to Provident fund
Bank's Contribution to Soclal Insurance furc

Consolidated expenses for Salary and Allowance
Social Islami Bank Ltd.
Add: Salary and Allowance for subsidiaries

SIBL Securities Ltd.
SIBL Investment Ltd.

Rent, Taxes, Insurance & Electricity etc.
Rent, Rates & Taxes {note: 26.1)
Insurance {note: 26.2)

Electricity, Lighting & Water (note: 26.3)

Consolidated expenses for rent, taxes, insurance & electricity

Social Islami Bank Ltd.

Add: Rent, Taxes, Insurance & Electricity etc. of subsidiaries

SIBL Securities Ltd.
SIBL Investment Ltd.

Rents, Rates, Taxes, Insurance & Lighting etc.
Rents

Rent [Office)

Rent [Garage)

Rert (Godown & others)

Rates and Taxes

Total Rents, Ratas B Taxes

Insurances

Insurance Premium in Counter
Insurace Premium in Transit
Insurance Premium Safe/Vaul:
Insurance Premium cn depasit
Insurance Premium cn Yehicle
Other Insurance

Lighting & Electricity

Lighting & Electricity Bill {Office]
Lighting & Electricily Charges (Office)
Sub Total

Water & Sewerage

Legal Expenses

Legal Fees & Charge
Stamp Duties

Other Legal Expenses

Postage, Stamps, Telecommunication etc.
Cable Network rent

Telegram, Fax, Telex & other charges
Telephona charges

Mohile phone charges

Consolidated expenseas for Postage, 5tamps, Telecommunication etc,

Social Islami Bank Limited

Add: Postage, Stamps, Telecommunication etc. expenses for subsidiaries

SIBL Securities Ltd.
SIBL Investment Ltd.
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31.12.2018
Taka

1,272,868,382
1,211,751,483
495,617,232
26,608,143
215,464,033
11,524,857

31.12.2017
Taka

1,137,047 642
1,130,621,847
A73,18B676
25,480,924
107,204,553
11,101,765

3,133,934,129

2,888,745,407

3,133,934,129

2,888,745,407

34,035,336 27,988,114
34,035,336 27,958,114
3,167,969,465 2,915,733,521
308,498,357 271,191,425
133,030,500 115,366,256
83,050,810 76,607,361

: 524,589,668 463,165,082
524,589,668 463,165,082
6,042,040 5,715,229
6,042,040 5,115,229
530,831,708 468,880,311
299,682,189 266,243,757
369,280 482,850

4,544,618 3,521,514
304,595,187 270,150,131
3,902,170 1,041,294

308,498,357

271,191,425

911,523 850,053

6,575,592 5,990,485

7,093,585 5,930,813
114,063,32 ©8,372,493
1,662,332 1,501,822

2,723,742 2,320,622

T 133,030,500 115,366,296
73,056,809 67,854,214
5,092,817 5,245,170
79,049,676 73,099,384
4,011,184 3,507,977

___ 83,060,810 76,607,361
5,153,988 9,960,110

59,823 67,625

5,372,682 £, 474,400
10,586,493 15,502,135

311,047 273,362

145,000 267,188

2,840,916 2,861,411

5,075,478 6,324,470

- 8,472,436 3,726,431
8,472,436 9,726,431
1,616,417 1,825,369

\ 1.616,417 1,325,369
_____ ~ 10,088,853 11,551,800




29

29(a)

30

31

31{a)

32

33

33(a)

Stationery, Printing, Advertisements etc.

Table Stationery
Printing & Staticnery
News Paper & Magazire
Television & Radio
Meon Sign, Banner etc.
Other Publicity

Consolidated expense of Stationery, Printing, Advertisement etc.
Social Islami Bank Ltd.
Stationery, Printing, Advertisement expense of Subsidiaries of SIBL
SIBL Securities Limited,
SIBL Investmenrt Limited.

Managing Director's Salary and Allowances

Basic Salary
Allowances
Festival & other Bonus

Directors’ Fees & Meeting Expenses

Directors Fee
Meeting Expenses

Consolidated Directors' fees & Meeting Expenses:
Social Islami Bank Limited

Diractors' Fees & Meeting Expenses of Subsidiaries of SI1BL
SIBL Securities Limited
SIBL Investmant Lirnited

Shariah Supervisory Committee's Fees & Expenses

Shariah Council Meeting Expenses

Depreciation and Repair of Bank's Assets

a) Depreciation of Bank's Assets (Annexure A)
Land

Building

Furnitura & Fixtures

Office Appliance & Equipment

Computer Software

Vehicles

Books

b} Repalr on Bank's Assets
Building

Motor Carf Vehicle
Furniture Fixture
Mechanicz| Appliances
Software Maintenance fee
Hardware Maintenance fee
IT Cnable Service Charges

Total of Depreciation and repair of Bank's Assets

Cansolidated balance of Depreciation

Social Islami Bank Ltd,
Add: Depreciation on assets of subsidiaries
SIBL Securities Ltd.
SIBL Investrment Ltd.
Add: Repairs & Maintainance on assefs of subsidiaries
SIBL Secur'ties Ltd.
SIBL Investment Ltd.

31.12.2m8
Taka

12,974,100
34,004,513
26,636,211
42,770,403

247,855
15,885,240

31,12.2017
Taka

13,983,112
28,046,381
24,755,996
18,075,500

432,624
32,853,770

- LeRisftila

129,147,384

132,578,322 129,147,384

387,554 498,091

357,554 498,091

137,965,576 129,645,475

5,710,000 8,761,290

3,000,000 2,653,065

2,210,000 2,430,000

11920000 10,849,355

2,738,800 6,725,200

2,200,501 3,740,144

4,539,401 10,465,344

4,539,401 10,465,344

333,500 655,500

323,500 555,500

2,872,901 11,120,844
......745903 711064

245,903 711,064

50,355,435 51,545,497

64,322,108 60,455,526

137,015,338 120,118,741

16,028,022 12,350,885

16,674,900 17,249,104

73,012 65,258

284,473,905 262,387,120

24,081 45,437

3,757,189 4,151,405

1,788,128 2,077,751

13,479,888
15,471,595

16,048,731

12,285,225

1,400 11,450
1,671,420 713,098
36,193,707 35,335,097
0,66 297,722,218

320,667,613

297,722,218

1,576,212 1,711,738
1,576,212 1,711,738
8393 660,624
839,342 660,624
323,083,166 300,094,580




34

34{a)

35

35(a)

Other Expenses

Local conveyance

Petraleumn, oil & lubricants
Entertainment expenses

Traveling allowances

Travelling Foreign

Bank charges

Unifarm charges

Subscriptions to Institutions & Others
Banks' clearing house charges

CIB Charges

Transportation charges

Mews paper, Jaurnal & periodicals
Washing charges

Training expenses Academy/ nternal
Training expenses al outside Banks
Meeting expenses

Direct expenses on investment

Up keep of branches/office premises
Excise duty

Computer charges

Security Services

Cleaner Services

Others wages

Photocopy expenses

Photography expenses

Cash & RBank remittanca charges
Honorarium

On-Line Fxpenses

ATM Rent Hardware

Credit Rating Fees

Other Utility

Bond issuz ralated Expanse
Donation to Gevernment

Donation to Others

CSR Ralated Expenditure

Fair value adjustment for shares and sacurities
Gratu'ly expense

Miscellaneous expenses

Other Provision

Consalidated Other Expenses

Saclal Islami Bank Limited

Add:Othar Expenses for SIBL Securities Limited
License, fees, renewals and incorporat’on expenses
Entertainment
Bank charge and Excise duty
Others
Other Expenses for 5181 Investment Limited
Incorperation and Olher Regulatory expenses
Bank charge and Excise duty
Dthers

Other Provision

Pravision for other assets {note: 13.2)
Provision for good borrower [note: 13.6)
Provision for Climata Risk Fund {note:13.7)

Consolidated other provision
Social Islami Bank Ltd.
Add:Provision for subsidiaries
SIBL Securities Ltd.
Provision for general reserve
Provision for impairment of margin loan
Provision for diminution in value of investrient

SIBL Investment Ltd.

31.12.2018
Taka

17,495,129
16,083,257
48,535,108
34,740,787
2,021,530
2,233,574
1,342,300
4,808,067
41,467
363,160
5,285,938
245,365
721,845
A57, 777
2,858,266
21,650

6,217 444
2,098,500
15,507,011
166,229,871
6,088,807
149,447 266
1,245,282
45,853
4,410,800
3,214,200
33,241,603
3,419,018
4,495,785
4,501,510
5,815,500
250,026,500
748,655
30,000,483
112,898,604
120,922,495

31.12.2017
Taka

17,147,744
092,359
35,228,698
32,746,545
2,924,260
420,941
1,523,047
7.496,600
75,831
2,152,780
6,254,193
402,199
640,045
168,583
3,900,423
79,507
406,250
5,882,721
1,362,000
15,499,738
152,886,408
5,778,073
119,890,551
1,483,730
46,5597
3,909,571
3,050,300
24,135,274
1,489,045
2,895,490
3,087,150
10,780,000
50,009,000
816,420
49,206
127,994,500

SO0, 490,257 AR, 266,905
1,130,642,335 748,196,121
1,130,642,835 748,196,121

17,271,905 32,249,158

12,086,915 18,282,472

59,445 1,287,628

4,605,545 12,579,058

44,540 36,015

17,390 2,542

26,150 26,150

B 900 16,523

1,147,959,281 780,491,293

30,100,000 62,395,000
1,222,000 -
2,000,000 ,

T Tmanom 61,885,000

33,322,000 61,885,000

2,293,709 2,415,229

30,877,310 27,815,063

15,642,073 3,738,060

48,713,292 33,969,352

82,035,292 95,854,352
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36{a)

37

37(a)
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38

38(a}

39

39{a}

40

Provision against Investment, Off-Balance Sheet items & Others
Provision on classified investment

Provision on unclassified investment

Provisinn on Off-Balance Sheat items

Other provisions (rote: 35)

Consolidated Provision against Investment, Off-Balance Sheet items & Others
Social Islami Bank Ltd,
Add:Provision for subsidiaries

SIBL Securities L1d.

SIBL investment Ltd.

Provision for Income Tax

Current year provision (Note: 37.1)
Deferred Tax expense/{income) (Note: 37.2)

Consolidated Provision for Income Tax

Social Islami Bank Limited
SIBL Securities Limited

Current year provision
Defarred Tax expense/{income)

SIBL Investment Limited

Current Year Tax Provision

31.12.2018
Taka

2,825,0R5,062
(343,201,263}

31.12.2017
Taka

2,377,093,263
111,303,360

[714,357,974) BI,803,346
33,322,000 61,885,000
2,294,822,825 2,631,084,969

2,194,822,825
48,713,292

2,631,084,969
33,969,352

48,713,252

33,969,352

w2 A3, 506 110,

2,665,054,321

2,227 743,567
37,120,027

2,0R3,450 826
16,426,030

2,254,863,933

2,079,876,855

2,264,863,393

2,079,876,855

17,233,637 17,405,942
17,308,147 17,214,834
175,510) 141,108

2,282,097,630

2,097,282,797

Provision on tax has been calculated based on Ircome Tax Ordinance, 1984 as amended upto 2018 by the Finance Act, considering the allowances

and disallowances.

Deferred Tax Expensesf{Income)

Defferred tax expense/{Income) for | akility/{asset) has been calculated as per Bangladesh Accounting Standard 12

Earning Per Share (EPS)

SIBL has issued 2:1 right share for an amount of Taka- 2,987,815,750 as approved in its 242nd Board Meeting held on 02 8 arch 2011 by the Directors
of the Board. Befare right issue SIBL had a tetal capltal of Taka- 2,987.815,750 as on 31.12.2010. “he paid up rapital was further enhanced by an
amount cf Taka 418,294,200, Taka 537,489,940, Toka 251,570,780 and Taka-738,298,640 issued as bonus share for Lhe years ended 31 December
2010, 2012, 2015 and 2017. Now the total paid up capital after right issue and issue of hanus shares 2mounts o Taka- 8,171,285,060 with a tots| no,

of 812,128,506 shares naving face value @ Taka- 10/share.

Net Profit after Tax

Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding
Earning Per Share (EPS) [Prior year Restated)

Consolidated Earning Per Share {CEPS)

Net Profit after Tax

Weighled average nurmber of ordinary sheres oulslanding
Consclidated Earning Per Share {CEPS) {Prior year Restated)

Notes for Cash Flow Statement [Note-39 to Note-44)
Income from Investment

Invastment profit receipt

Add: Opening profil receivable

Less: Closing profit receivable

Consolidated income from investment

Income from investment of SIBL

Income from Investment of Subsidiaries of SIBL
SIBL Securities Ltd.
SIBL Investment Ltd.

Grand total

Receipts from Other Operating Activities [Other than profit on sale of fixed assets)

Exchange Income

Rent receipts

P & charga racovered

Courier Charges Recovery & Others
Motice pay earmings

Miscellaneous income

Services & charges

SWIFT/ Return charge recovered
Service charge on SIBL Carcs
Income from sale of forms

1,583 430,756
812,128,500

1,455,248 695
812,128,500

1.95

1.79

1,601,509,590
f12.128,500

1,464,528,635
#12,128.506

L7

1.80

24,955 867,159
45,606,462
472,585,826

18,497,613,423
242,508,711
345,506,462

24,82R 587,795

18,394,515,672

24,828 587,795
117,177,840

18,394,515,672
111,296,114

117,177,840

171,296,114

_24,945765,635_

920,925,148
2,540,779
1,047,494
B.836,676
4,572,650

101,684,264

356,948,450

47,207,878
72,374,818
172,070

18,505,811,786

1,022,973,959
2,194,581
715,768
0,668,654
3,125,925
62,518,884
414,953,352
50,015,815
58,564,545
416,900

1,517,119,328

1,625,353,384




40{a)

41

41(a)

42

42(a)

Consolidated receipts from Other Operating Activities (Other than profit on sale of fixed assets)
Receipts from Other Operating Activitias of SIBL

Receipts from other operating activities of Subsidiaries of SIBL
SIBL Securities Ltd.
SIBL Investment Ltd,

Payment to others

Rent {Office)

Rent (Garage)

Rent {Godown)

Rates and Taxes

Insurance Premiurm for cash in counter
Insurance Premium for cash in transit
Insurance Premium for cash in safe/ vault
Insurance Premlum on gegpaosit
Insurance Premium for vehicle

Other Insurance

Lighting and Electricity Bill {Office)
Lighting and Electricity Chargas (Dffice)
Water and Sewerage

Legal Expenses

Directors Fees and Meeting Cxpenses
Shariah Supervisory Fees & Expenses
Audit Feas

Repairs and Maintenance

Zakat Expenses

Other Expenses {note: 34)

Consolidated payment to others

Social Islami Bank Limited
Payment to others- Subsidiaries
SIRL Securities Limitad
SIBL Investment Limited

Cash Increasef Decrease in Other Assets

Stock of stationery, stamgps and printing materials etc. (valued at cast)
Acvance rent

Security Deposit

Branch Adjusliments (SIBG) (Note: 8.1)

Suspense Accounts {Mote: 9.2)

Other Prepavments

Receivable fram M/S. Stock & Bond and SIBL Sacuritias Ltd.
Arvanca Income Tax

Receivable from SIBL Investment Limited

Protested Bills against Investmeant

Receivable from Off-shore Banking Unit

Others (Note: 9.3)

Difference between (2013, 2017}
Advance Income Tax
Net change in Other Assets

Consclidated ¢ash increase/decrease in other assets

Social Islami Bank Limited
Cash Increase/ Decrease in Other Assets of subsidiaries

Difference between {2018, 2017}
Advance Inceme Tax
Consolidated net change in Other Assets
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31.12.2018 31.12.2017
Taka Taka
1,517,119,328 1,625,353,384
945,233 2,350,110
945,333 2,350,110
1,518,064,561 _  1,627,703,494
299 BRI 18G 266,143,767
369,380 484,850
1,544,618 3,527 514
3,902,170 1,047,294
911,523 850,055
5,575,992 5,990,486
7,093,585 5,930,813
114,063,326 98,372,499
1,662,232 1,901,822
2,723,742 2,320,622
73,956,809 67,854,214
5,092,817 5,245,170
4,011,184 1,507,977
10,586,493 15,502,135
4520,401 10,465,344
245 803 711,064
575,000 575,000
35193, /04 35,335,097
122,665,548 111,424,295
1,130 642,535 /48,196,121

1,837,038,555

1,385,374,138

1,837,038,555

1,385,374,138

24,577,327 39,372,526
24,508,787 39,303,511
67,540 69,015

1,861,615,882

1,424,746,664

38,940,292
240,568,398
3,156,556
1,101,005,1006
219,594,442
64,216,511
122,074,364
9,371,407,022
1,820,080
318,377,570
62,481,456
509,326,782

29,277 438
244,525,032
2,778 156
2,158,090,350
193,694 052
64,275,171
37,801,642
£,102,785,3¢0
~,B01.670
313,388,0C0
110,851,063
2,643,607,853

18,053,772,598

13,933,323,788

(4,120,448,310)
1,763,621,667

i2,479,123,886}
1,407,385,524

[2,851,827,148]

(1,071,742,352}

18,053,772,538
2,368,692,187

13,833,323,788
2,160,845,868

_20,422,464,785

16,094,173,656

{4,328,201,123]
1,285,952,527

(2,307,389,315)
1,432,091.325

(3,042,338,602]

" [1,375,297,990)
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43{a)

44

a5

46

Cash Increasef Decrease in Other Liabilities

Adjusting A/C [Cr.) Balance

Other Payeble

SIBL Employees' PF Fund™

SIBL Empleyees’ Superannuation Func™
Compansation nc Rent Suspense {nate: 13.4)
Gratutity Fund Balance with 5I1BL Principal Br.
BEFTN Adjustment Aceount

Parking Account

ATM Settlement for Q-Cash

Cash Increase/ {Decrease) in Other Liabilitles

Difference between (2018 & 2017)

Add: Transfer to Provisicn for Investment from Compensation {In ¥r. 2017}
Add: Zakat expense transfer-ed to Sadaka Fund

Less: Zakat distributed during the year

Less: Gratuity transferred & Paid during the year

Less: Adjustment of other provision made during the year

Less: Adjustmant of provision for good borrawers made during the year
Less: Written off/ Waiver of investmert during the year

Consolidated cash increse/decrease in other liabilities

Cash Increase/ Cecrease in other liakilities of Social Islami Bark Lirized
Cash Increase/ Decrease in Qrher Linhilities of subsidiaries

Difference between {2028, 2017)
Other changes in other lizbilities of Social Islzmi Bank Limited
Net change in Other Liabilities-Social Islami Bank Limited

Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash in Hand

Balance with Bangladesh Bank & Sonali Bank Limited (as agent of Banglzgesh Bark)
Balance with Other Banks & Financial Institutions-in Bangladesh

Balance with OLher Banks & Financial Institutions-outside Bangladesh

Consaclidated Cash and Cash Equivalent
Social Islami Bank Limited
Cash and Cash Equivalent of subsidiaries

SIBL Securities Limited.
SI3L Investment Limited.

Number of Employees

31.12.2018
Taka

12,030,804
3,075,086

1,874,7340,456

31.12.2017
Taka

9,895,336
2,728,359
1,389,983,553
133,197,812
1,665,037,246
781,535,573

24,572,552 £4,552,918
51 174

344,009,555 117,917,352
1,948,527,874 4,164,849,122

[2,216,321,248)

1,005,962,344

12,216,321,248)

1,005,962,344

150,182 €17 126,956,778
129,665 548 111,424,295
02567 800 108,619,069

= 516,750

11,272,015

3 2,222,000

83,067 E58 795,006,234
_a2i08aan)  320777,289

1,948,527,874
o 232007925

2,180,535,798

4,164,845,122
177,482,867
3,312,331,989

12,161,796,190)
104,212,807

895,707,910
(685,185,054)

(2,057,583,383)

210,522,856

2,344 258,315
23,735,810,35%
7,070,641, 084
323,685,854

2,36%,126,018
21,£57,534,554
11,264,448 54/

366,064,370

23,474,406,512

35,461,173,538

33,474,406,512

35,461,173,538

121,695 467,597
116,494 462,396
_ 5,201 5,201
~ 33,474,528,207 __ 35461,641,135

The number of emaloyees engaged for the whele year or part thereof who received a total remuneration of Tk, 33,000 p.a or above ware 2847,

Audit Committee

The Board of Directors in its 390th maeting {(Emergency) held on 30.03.2017 reconstitLted the Board Audit Committae comprising with the following:

Status with the
Sl No. Name Status with the Bank g
Committee
1 !.FrafT:ssor AlM Sha.fiul Alam Bhuiyan Ph.D "-.’ii.rector Chairrman
2 Mr. Md. Kaimal Uddin Independent Director Wember
3 Dr. Md. Jahangir Hossain Independent Directar Wember

The Audit Committee of the Board was duly constitutad by the Board of Directors o

f the Bank and recenstituted in the 412"

Board of Directars

Meeting held on 21.03.2018 in compliance with the Bangladesh Bank and Bangladesh Securities Exchange Commission Guidelines, The
Audit Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities where accountability stands for financial reporting process,
Internal Control System, Internal and External audit process, management cf the risks of the Bank. The Committee review, monitcr and
assess the activities & performance-of the Bank and establish the policies and procadures which comply with the existing laws &
regulations. AT o
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Meetings of the Audit Committee:

The Board Audit Committee had 134 nas. {One hundred thirly four) Meetings in the previous years since incept or in the year 2003, cut of whicn 05
Meelings were conducted in the Year 2018 and the attercance of the mambers was as follows:

sl No. Director Tenure of. No. of Meetings Nao. of Meetings
Membership Held Attended
T == - o N - 26082013t o
1 e —— ——— 5 : 5
s I S _ _ 13.11.2017
| ) I 29 2015 ) N
2 |Mr. A, Karnal Uddin |! g 5 4
o i Y o o | 13112017 =
5.08.2013
3 |; Wd, lahangir Hossain “ :l:_t'o i -
= 0 g B, e il 13.11.2017 -

Disclosure by Audit Committee:

The Committee reviewed the Quarterly Financial Statements 2018 of the Bank and subsequently recommaended to the Board for
consideration and approval.

The Committee reviewed the integrity of the financial statements of the Bank to ensure that these reflect a true and fair view of the
Bank’s state of affairs.

The Committee while reviewing the financial statements ensured that proger disclosure required under International Accounting
Standards as adopted in Bangladesh have been made and also complied with the Companics Act and various other rules and
regulations applicable for business.

The Committee discussed with the statutory auditors about the nature and scope of audit as well as had post-audit discussions to
address areas of concern.

The Committee also reviewed the financial statements/investments of the subsidiaries: SIBL Securities Limitad and SIBL Investment
Pursuant to Condition No. 3.4.1 of the Corparate Governance Guidclines issued by BSEC, the Committee reviewed the Internal Control
System and Financial Statements. The Committee chserved that there was no conflict of interest or material defect in the internal
control system of the Bank.

The Committee reviewed the report on Management Information System {MIS} an¢ manzgement action in building effective
computerized MIS in SIBL and advised the Management to implement all instructions givea by the Bangladesh Bank and other
regulators for establishing a global standard MIS environment in the whole banking arena of SIBL.

The Committee reviewed the Internal Auditors Reports and suggested approgpriate actions where needed. The Internat Auditors were
advised to carryout audit of all the branches of the Bank. ;

The Committee discuss the draft copy of “Instruction Manual to Protect Fraud and Forgerias and Stealing Bank’s Money” and onward
submission to the Board for approval.

The Committee reviewed the compliance pusition, policies, regulations and applicable law in general.

The Committee obsarved that risk management associaled with the barking business was adequately controlled.

47 Related Party Disclosures
471 Mame of the Firms / Business Organizaticns where the Directors of the Social 1slami Bank Limited have got interest as un 31 December 2018:
5L i Name of Firms/ Business Organizations Where the Directors of
No ' SIBL have got Interest
1 |Professor Md. Anwarul Azim Arif NIL
Chairman

{Representotive of Hasan Abasan (Pvt.) Ltd.}

2 |Mr. Belal Ahmed Managing Director
Vice Chairman Unizex Spinning Limited
{Representative of Unitex Steel Mills Limited) Lnitex Composide Mills Linitea

Uinilex LP Gas Limitad
Unitex Petroleum Limited
Unitex Cement Lirnited
Unitex Steel Mills L mited
Fadma Wears Limited

3 (M4 sayedur Rahman Managing Directar
Director | nelastar Fashions Lim'tad
fRepresentative of Prasud Paradise Resorts Limited) Mid Asia Fashions Limited
4 |Md. Kemal Uddin Managing Director ' B
Director Chittagong Builders & Machinery Ltd.
{Representative of Lion Securities and Investment Limited) Merchant Securities Limited
Sifang Securities Limited
Directar

Human Resources Development Co., Lid.

Central Hospital {Put) Ltd.

ASW Chemical industries Ltd.

Universal Health Services & Research Lic.
Chairman

Mercantile Insurance Company Itd.
Proprietor

CRM E:nnsortium
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Name of Firms/ Business Organizations Where the Directors of

Shares issued to Directors and Executives without consideration or exercisable at discount: Nil

Post Balance Sheet events [1A5-10)

Mo material events occurring after balance sheet date came to our notice, which could affect ths values reported in tne financial statements

significantly.

The Board ot Director has authorized the financial staterments far issue en and recommended stock dividend @10 % for the year ended 31

Decemnber 2018,
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Name
SIBL have got interest
irs. Nargis Mannan Nil
Director
6 |Dr. Md Johanglr Hossain Nil
Director
{Representative of Relighle Entrepreneurs Limited)
7 |0, Arshadul Alam Managing Director
Director MEK Electronics Ctg. {Yunusco)
{Representative of Leader Business Enterprise Limited) Jesco Capital Management Ltd,
Uni-Trade International Lid.
Nishat Traders Ltd.
Chairman
laba and Brothers C&F [Pvt.) Ltd.
Director
Northern General Insurance Company
Metro Diagnostic Center Lid.
Jesco Bangladesh Lid.
Bengal Corporation Ltd.
Bengal Centar (Topkhana)
ABM Tower (Gulshan)
8 |Mr. Ali Hasan Md. Mohmud Riban Chairman
Director M/S. Mahmug Ribon
{Representative of Dynomic Venture Limjted)
9 |Mris. febunnesa Akbar it
Directar
{Representative of Unitex Cement Limited)
10 [Mr. Md. Faysal Ahmed Patwory Director
Director M/5, Patwary Potzto Flakes Limited
{Representative of Global Trading Corporation Limited) M/S. Greantech Greenhouse Bangladesh Limited
Northern General Insurance Company Limited
11 |Professor A4 M Shafiul Alam Bhuiyan it
Independent Director
12 |Professor Mohurmmed Mizanur Rohrman Nif
Independent Director
Significant contracts where Bank is a party and where in Directors have interest: Nil
Lending Policlas to Ralated Parties:
Lending to related parties is effected as per requiremants of Section 27{1) of the Bank Campanies Act, 1991.
A Related Party Transaction
ame of the _ Outs ing A
Name of Party N : Relationship Nature of Investment uEstandingAmobng Status
Director [Taka)
Funded Liability
[SIBL securities Led. [ na ] Subsidiary | Quard |  sooooolac ] uc
SIBL Foundation Hospilal & Ciagnostic Aconcern of SIBL |
B 5 N/A > Quard- C- Hiasana 9657.85 lac ue
|Center Foundation
B Investment Policies to Related Parties
Lercing to related partics is effected as per requirements of section 27 (1) of Bank Companies Act, 1951
€ Business other than Banking business with any related concern of the Directors as per Section 18 (2) of the Bank Campanies Act, 1991: Nil
D Investrments in the securitias of Cirectors and their related concern: Nil
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General

{i} Figures appearing in these financizl statements have beer rounded off to the nearast Taka.

{ii) The expenses, irrespective 0 capital or revanue nature, arcrued/due bul not paid have been providad for in the books of ~he Bank.
(iii} Figures of previous year have been rezrranged wherever necessary to conform the current year's presentation,

{iv} All types of financing made to the clients have been shown uncer the head 'Investment’ whereas investmen: made in different shares and
cocurities of Government enc others companies are shown as investrnent shzres and securities.

{V) The bank incurs expenditure in relation to its Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR) throughout the year. The budget for the CSR expendiluras are

met up from various source including zakat and other sources. The Climate Risk Fund is also a parr of this C5R expenditures.




SOCIAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
SCHEDULE OF FIXED ASSETS INCLUDING PREMISES

Annexure A

|{Amounts in Taka)

COS T/REVALUED*

DEPRECIATION

Written down

; Rate of Transf
Particulars Balance ason 01 | Additlons during | Disposalf Transfer | Balanceal 31 i HM_mzo: Balance as on 01 A a“.“_._“”_.“ﬂa Charged during | Balanceat 31 | value as at 31
January 2017 the year during the year December 2018 P January 2017 N the year December 2018 December 2018
during the year
Land 12,330,000 ¥ = 12,330,000 4 . - # 12,330,000
Building 2,320,220,714 - 2,320,220,714 2.50% 304,588,453 e 50,359,435 354,917,928 1,965,272,787
943,311,447 148,375,494 - 1,091,686,741 10% 321,813,786 2 54,322,158 386,135,981 705,550,956
1,278,947 408 178,084,262 1,457,031,670 205 644,510,912 . 137,015,338 781,525,250 675,505,420
Software 183,044,057 4C,560,194 223,604,251 1% 38,557,545 S 16,029,023 54,536,568 169,017,683
Wehicles 141,721,365 v 11 141,721,354 20% 85,671,145 4 16,674,900 206,546,049 35,175,305
Books 1,463,659 170,530 4 1,634,183 10% a7s.611 73,012 051,622 582,566
31 December 2018 n\mmw.owm_mmu ) 367,190,479 11 5,248,229,118 1,400,220,455 = 284,473,905 1,684,694,401 3,563,534,717
31 December 2017 4,395,354,376 485,684,274 - 4,881,038,651 1,137,833,375 % 262,387,120 Th@a.mNa_nmm 3,480,818,155

* Details of revaluation of Fiked assets is shown in note:17.

-~
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SOCIAL ISLANI BANK LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF FIXED ASSETS

Annexure B

(Amounts in Taka)

COS TJREVALUED DEPRECIATION
: Written down
. N E Disposal/ Rate of Transfer/ . i
Particulars Balance as on 01 | Additions during i Balance at 31 Balance as on 01 - Charged during | Balanceat 31 | value as at 31
Transfer during Depreciation Adjustment
January 2018 the year Decamber 2018 January 2018 £ the year December 2018 | December 2018
the year during the year

Land 12,330,000 - = 12,330,000 - = = - 12,330,000
Building 2,320,220,714 - - 2,320,220,714 2.50% 304,588,493 - 50,359,435 354,947,928 1,965,272,786
Furniture & Fixtures 950,257,233 148,375,194 1,098,632,727 10% 323510932 - 64,818,595 388,329,527 710,303,200
Office Equipment 1,289,912,259 178,176,222 | 1,468,088,481 20% 651,966,509 137,777,789 789,744,798 578,344,183
Software 186,217,697 40,560,194 226,777,891 10% 40,286,442 16,346,287 55,632,829 170,145,062
Wahicles 141,721,366 - 11 141,721,355 29,871,149 = 16,674,900 106,546,049 35,175,206
Books 1,463,660 170,530 - 1,634,150 10% 278,612 = 73,012 951,624 682,500
31 December 2018 4,902,122,928 367,282,439 11 5,269,405,357 1,411,102,136 - 286,050,117 1,697,152,254 3,572,253,103
31 December 2017 4,415,329,946 486,792,982 - 4,502,122,928 1,147,003,277 - 264,098,859 1,411,102,136 3,491,020,793




[Referred to Note 4.2 of these financial statements]

SOCIAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITED
BALANCE WITH OTHER BANKS IN FOREIGN CURRENCIES

Annexure-C

31.12.2018 31.12.2017
Name of the Banks Ameount in Conversion : Amount in i .
5L No. Currency Foreign rate per unit Amountin Foreign na=<m_.m_.a: AnnEalh
Name BDT. rate per unit F.C, BDT.
) Currency F.C. Currency
1 |SCB, MUMBAI - ACUD (69,342.45)  83.90 (5,818,832}  94,065.51 7,779,218
2 AN 5,241.77 3. 439,785 8,116.00 671,193
3 |SONALIBANK KOLKATA 1542259 | #3.90 1,293,955 839436 694,214
5 |MASHREQ BANK, MUMBAI 319,558.74 | 8390 26,810,978 24,31050 | 2,010,478 |
4 |NEPALBANGLADESH BANK - 377836 83.90 - 217,004 1,813.36 148,965
5 |BANKOF BHUTAN, PHUENTSHOLING 29,972.63 83.90 J0a | 245122 202,716
6 |HABIB BANK LIMITED, KARACHI - - - - 70,882.50 5,861,983
7 |NIB BANK, KARACHI, PAKISTAN - - B _ 5,244.48 433,719
8 |UNITED BANK OF INDIA 21,374.87 83.90 1,793,352 90,455.47 1,480,667 |
9 |ABBANK MUMBAI 29,336.06 §3.90 7,495,295 54,817.67 4,533,421 |
10 |MFE7AN BANK LIMITED 332500  83.90 278,968 - - B w
11 |WICB BANKKARACHI,PAKISTAN 5,244.48 83.90 440,012 . - -
12 |AXIS BANK LIMITED 40,461.41 §3.90 3,394,712 - : - -
13 |MASHREQ BANK , NEW YORK, [DRU) 173,718.15 §3.90 14,574,953 565,282.44 82.70 46,748,858
14 |MASHREG BANK PSC, NEW YORK, USA (28,046.60) 83.90 (2,353,110)|  2,678,833.77 82.70 221,539,553
15 |scB, NY, USA - 2,842,050.90 83.90 238,448,071 686,763.35 82.70 56,794,764
16 |KOREA EXCH. BANK,KOREA 642.38 83.90 53,896 2,126.63 82.70 175,872
17 |HABIB AMERICAN BANK 357,479.89 82.90 29,992,562 . : .
18 |COMMERZ BANK AG, "RANKFURT 16,429.91 95.55 1,569,939 717.74 98.51 70,706
19 |MASHREQ BANK, PSC MUMBAI ACU EURD 427.9? 9555 40,889 427.92 98.51 42,155
20 |SCB, FRANKFURT EURD 23,926.50 95.55 2,286,266 42,224.56 98.51 4,159,636
21 |SCB, LONDON, UK GEP 90.81 | 106.25 9,619 | 18,274.35 110.99 2,028,301
22 |SCB, TDKYO JPY 23,158.00 | 0.76 25,081 | 717,457.00 0.73 524,474
23 [ALAWWAL RANK RIVAD RIYAL 3,923.43 | 22.36 87,725 _ 188,751.00 22.05 4,162,478 |
_ m 323,695,854 366,064,370 |




SOCIAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITED
Details informatien of Investment more than 10% of Bank's total capital

Annexure-D

Sl no. |Name of client Qutstanding as on 31 December 2018
Funded _ Non-funded Total
1 |1. PowerPac Mutiara Keraniganj Power Plant Limited, 2. PowerPac 468.03 49.28 517.31
2 |East West Media Group, East West Property Development (Pvt.}
Ltd, Bashundhara Steel Complex Ltd,Bashundhara Paper Mills Ltd, 295.21 212.91 508.12
& Bashundhara Multi Paper Ind. Ltd -
3 [Weslern Dresses Ltd, , MNC Apparels Ltd, Kimia Washing
335.24 103.13 438.37
S Industrics Limited, & NASSA BASIC WASH LTD. o
4 |Amber Denim Limited, Amber Denim Mills LTd, Amber Rotor M 5
_ ol i 275.90 156.84 43274
{ltd., Amber Jeans & Washing Ltd. =
5 |1, Orion Agro Froducts Ltd. 2. Orion Infrastrucure 3. Orion Pharma
Sl e Fitie 392,09 3.78 395.87 |
Limited.,4.0rion Power Unit-2 Dhaka Ltd |
& |Dong Bang Dyeing Ltd. 294.28 5253 | 346.81 |
7 |M/S. Rabiul Islam & its sister concern M/s. Rhythm Trading, A R |
Cament Mills Ltd., Ehsan Ce t Industries Ltd. & RMR Poultry & |
Sl . B2 o 32085 - 1821 339.06
Hatchery Ltd, Semicon Pvt. Ltd., A.R. Specialized Auto Rice Mills |
Ltd, _
|
& |S. Alam Brothers Ltd. 332.44 - 322.44 |
9  |Base Textiles Ltd,Base Fashion limited,7: tex Limited, Base |
N 3 ) ‘. e . asnian Limite Aayantex Ll 353.79 5709
Technologies Limited,3ase Paper Lid. 310.88
10 [M/S Dong Bang Textiles Ltd. 228.42 5875 287.17
11
M/S. Islam Brothers & Ce, Anwara Mannan Textile Mills Ltd., 381,58
«J =¥
snile Trade Internati Ltd., Aman Poultry & Hatchery Ltd.
Juvenile ernational Ltd., Aman Poultry & Hatchery SR
12 | M/S Mars Textile Ltd. 201.38 78.95 280.33
12 IN/S. Millennium Enterprise & Sister Concern : M/S. Sonali
Esilerprize,Panama Composite Textile Mills Ltd, O.N Spinning Mills 125351 147.73
Ltd. | 274.04
14 ji. Opal 'rading House, 2. thrahim Consortium Ltd, 3. thranim
Composite Textile Mills Ltd. 272.14
15 |Infinia Spinning Mills itd. _ALAT e 204.05 | 245.51
16 |Afser Resources Management And Consultanct Services | td. 24210 .00 242,10
17 |GLOBAL TRADING CORPORATION LTO. 233.04 0.00 233.54
18 |
afrooz Batteries Limited,Rahima“ loabatt Limited ,
\oom Batteries Limited mu matrooz Gloab : _: liLe T 60,40 sl
Rahim Afroz Bangladesh Ltd., Rahim Afroz CIC Agro Ltd.
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19 |Ruby vooa. Products Ltd. & its Allied Concern, Masud & Brothers , 110.34 118.59 229.43
B5M Syndicate
20 i ’ .
Thermax Textile Mills Ltd., Thermax Knit Yarn Ltd., Thermax
Spinning Ltd., Thermax Melange Spinning Mills Ltd., Thermax 200.59 28.67 229.26
Check Fabrics Limited, Adury Apparels Ltd. Adury knit compsite H
21 |50 Birichina 180.00 31.45 | ) wﬂ“_:hm.
|
22 |Natore Apro Ltd, Sun m_mm_n Chemicals Ltd. , Advance Personal Care 162.77 43.83 ! 206.59
Ltd., Sylvan Technologies Lted. & Get Well Ltd.
23 |Crossline Knit Fabrics, Crossline Faclary 136.53 69.99] 206.52
24 W“_M:U:r Brothers(Pvt.) Ltd. ARK-MBPL 1V., Best Golden Flour Mills 175.77 Frzs 200,54
25 i . ; " : . =
Mir Akiter Hossain, Mir Holdings Limited, Mir Telecom Limited 104.10 83.06 187.16
2 Rancon Autos Ltd. Rancon Automobiles Ltd. Rangs Motors Ltd. 179.56 623 185.79
27 |M/s. Agrani :m.go; & its sister concern M/s. OVI Traders, M/s, A 173.56 i T
M Trading & W/s. Md. Aynul Hague
28 [MNAHEE SS PIPES INDUSTRIES LTE, NAHEE GEQO-TEXTILE
INDUSTRIES LTD.NAHEE ALUMINUM COMPOSITE FANEL 156.10 14.66 170.76
LTD.
25 [STAR PARTICLE BOARD MILLS LIMITED, Danish Condensed Milk |
Bangladesh Ltd., Partex Aeromerine Limited, Partex Laminates 1729.14 401 133.15
Limiled., Partax Cables Ltd.
30 |Ifad Autos Lid., IFAD Motors Lid. 108.41 17.10 126.51
31 |Abdul Monem Limited 11807 2.76 121.72
32 |1 Badsha Textile 2. Kamal Yarn Itd. 103.10 16.10 119.20
33 [Nitol Motor's Lid. 100.79 0.47 101.26
31 |Mosharat & Brothers % M/S. MN. Enterprise | 98,26 3 98.26
3% |M/s. Muruzzaman Khar , N.Z Textile Ltd., M.Z Fabrics Limited | 4508 34.15 80.23
36 |M/S M A Salam & Co. _ 70.38 70.88
37 26.11 15.73 41.83
38 |Abui Khair Steel, Abul Khair Corsumer, Shah Cement Industries
Ltd., Abul Ehair Ceramic Industries Ltd., Abul Khair Steal Melting 7.24 7.24
Ltd., Abul Khair Strig Processing Ltd. |
39 |M/S Tanveer Qils Limited & its sister concerns - 4.91 491
40 |M/S. Rafiqul lsiam & Shaikh Cement Mills Ltd. | 171 _ ooo 1.71|
41 |BANGLADESH MACHINE 1OOLS FACTORY LIMHED i 303.42 35.95 339.38
Grand Total 7,443.92 1,763.31 9,207.24




Social Islami Bank Limited
History of Paid-Up Capital

Annexure-E

Years Dsclsratisi N b S hiapa Face Value per Share || Cumulative no. of || Value of issued Capital Cumulative value of
{Taka) Shares for the year (Taka) Capital (Taka}

1995 |[initial Capital - 118,380 | 1,000 | 118380 118380000 118,380,000 |

. 19% - - - 1. - 118380 | = 118,380,000
1997 |'6.43% Bonus issue for the year 1996 I 7 1,000 126000 7,620,000 | 126,000,000 |
1998 | NoDividend S 126,000 | i - | 126,000,000
1999 Right Share Issued 74,000 200000 74,000,000 200,000,000
450 Placement - 50,000 ) 250,000 50,000000 | 250,000,000
7 Initial Public Offer - 10,000 260,000 10,000,000 260,000,000

2001 20% Bonus Issue {Declared in the year 2004) - - 260,000 - 260,000,000

2002 25% Bonus Issue (Declared in the year 2004) - - 1 260000 - | 260,000,000
20038 50% Bonus Issue (Declared in the year 2004) - s 260,000 | - 260,000,000

2004 Bonus Issue (For the years 2001, 2002, 2003) 325,000 | 1,000 585,000 | 325,000,000 | 585,000,000

2005 | No dividend -~ : 585,000 | - 585,000,000

2006 No dividend - - 585,000 - 585,000,000

) 2007 |L:1 Right Share 5,345,550 100 | 11,185,550 524,555,000 1,119,555,000
2008 \17% Bonus Issue for the year 2007 1,908,243 100 | 13,098,793 | 190,324,300 | 1,309,879,300

2008 (0% Bonus Issue far the year 2008 1,309,879 100 | 14,408,672 | 130,987,800 || 1,440,867,200

|1:1 Right Share ) 12,508,587 | 100 26,917,259 | 1,250,858,700 || 2,691,725,900

) 2010 |11% Bonus Issue for the year 2009 2,960,899 | 100 29,878,158 | 296,089,850 | 2,987,815,750
- |14% Bonus Issue for the year 2010 41,829,420 | 10 340,610,995 | 418,294,200 || 3,406,109,950
7 |11 Right Share 298,781,575 10 | 639,392,570 2,987,815,750 | 6,393,925,700

2013 10% Bonus lssue for the year 2012 63,748,594 | 10 703,141,554 637,489,940 || 7,031,415,640
2014 112% Cash dividend for the year 2013 - 10 703,141,554 = 7,031,415,640

2015 118% Cash dividend for the year 2014 - 10 103,141,554 « 1 7,031,415,640

2016 5% Bonus Issue for the year 7075 35,157,078 | 0 738,298,642 351,570,780 7,382,986,420

2017 20% Cash dividend for the year 2016 - 1o 738,208,642 - 7,382,986,420

2018 10% bonus issue for the year 2017 73,829,864 10 812,128,506 8,121,285,060
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Social Islami Bank Limited
Statement of Corparate Income Tax status
as at 31 December 2012

Annexure-F

{Amount in Taka)

Tax Provision as per Ardance Tag TBS Tax as per assessment
Accounting Year Assessment Year [Settlement feefAppeal Prasent Status
accounts Order
fee
2004 2005-2006 . 68,610,851 81,410,851 me.mwm.wwmi ) Pending at High Court Division of Supreme Court
2005 2006-2007 24,391,126 42,284,321 42,101,314 Completed
2006 2007-2008 59,825,178 85,135,927 85,135,927 Completed
2007 2008-2009 123,000,000 134,450,189 (168,503,748  Pending at High Court Division of Supreme Court
| .|momm.l i B W@@meoHD Hmuoum.oomoo B 157,333,015 - ...HI._,.m.mﬁw.bmH Pending at High Court Division of Supreme Court
- Wooum N B w@WO.mole " - Imm._q”._m..\_..‘..wmm. . 208,644,511 Pending at High Court Division of Supreme Court
2010 2011-2012 523,404,506 | 498,853,789 Pending at High Court Division of Supreme Court |
2011 2012-2013 216,364,597 820,951,354 _ 819,889,378 __ Pending at High Court Division Eclﬁhmuihﬁbcm. ]
2012 2013-2014 1,301,591,387 1,322,274,194 | 1,455,548,335 Pending at High Court Division of Supreme Court
2013 2014-2015 802,551,284 799,591,025 1,222,801,338  Pendingat High Court Division of Supreme Court |
2014 2015 2016 1,400,445,160 1,033,328218 1,398,061,207 | Submitted to 1st Appeal |
015 2016-2017 1,403,060,382 948,891,465 1,497,503,331 ~ SubmittedtolstAppeal A
2016 2017-2018 1,887,664,569 1,255,394,664 1,924,958,507 Return Submitted ao
2017 2018-2019 2,063,450,826 1,254,415,212 . . )  ReturnSubmitted i
f 2018 2019-2020 2,227,743,967 712,840,687 ) T = Return not yet Submitted _
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PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash

Cash in hand (Including Foreign Currencies)
Balance with Bangladesh Bank & its Agent Banks
{Including Foreign Currencies)

Balance with other Banks and Financial Institutions

In Bangladesh
Qutside Bangladesh

Placement with Banks & other Financial Institutions

Investments in Shares & Securities

Government
Others

Investments

Ganeral Investment etc.
Bills Purchased and Discounted

Fixed Assets Furnitures and
Fixtures

Other Assets

Non Banking Assets

Total Assets

including Premises,

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilities

Borrowing from Banks & other Financial Institutions

Deposits and Other Accounts

Mudaraka Savings Deposits

Mudaraba Term Deposits

Other Mudaraba Deposits

Al-Wadeeah Current & Other Deposit Accounts
Bills Payzbla

Other Liabilities

Deffered Tax Liabilities/ (Assets)
Total Liabilities

Capital/Shareholders' Equity

Paid-up Capital
Statutory Reserve
Foreign currency translation gain/{Loss)
Retained Earnings
Total Shareholders' Equity
Total Liabilities & Shareholders' Equity

SOCIAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITED
OFF-SHORE BANKING UNIT (OBU)

BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018

Note(s) 31.12.2018 31.12.2017
uso Taka uso Taka
!
3
3,276,718 274,915,654 1,578,446 130,537,484
3,275,718 274,916,654 1,578,446 130,537,484
4 24,575,225 2,061,861,392 79,727,568 6,593,469,910
24,575,225 2,061,861,392 79,727,568 6,593,469,910
5 352 29,498 446 36,872
6 744,714 62,481,496 1,703,640 140,891,063
28,597,009  2,399,289,039 83,010,101 5,864,935,329
7 20,674,647  1,734,602,875 54,465,224 4,504,274,029
8 4,074,296 341,833,470 25,827,627 2,135,944,739
8.1 4,058,922 340,543,563 25,645,940 2,120,919,224
8.2 15,374 1,289,506 181,687 15,025,515
3,848,065 322,852,694 2,717,250 224,716,561
28,597,009  2,399,289,039 83,010,101  65864,935329
: _ _ o
|
| o @ =
28,597,009 2,399,289,039 83,010,101 6,864,935,329

Annexure-G




31.12.2018 _ 31.12.2017

UsD Taka usp Taka
Off-Balance Sheet ltems
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Acceptances and Endorsements

Irrevocahle Letters of Credit (including Back to Back
Bills) = 3
Letters of Guarantee
Bills for Collection
Other Contingent Liabilities -

Total -

OTHER COMMITMENTS

Documentary credits and short term trade related
transactions - - -
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits - =
Undrawn nota issuance and revolving underwriting -
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and

other commitments - . 3

Total 3
Total Off Balance Sheaet Items including Contingent
Liabilities i s




Annexure-G
SOCIAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITED
OFF-SHORE BANKING UNIT (OBU)
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

31.12.2018 31.12.2017

5D Taka uUsbD Taka
Investment Income 5,024,972 421,595,155 || 5,185,339 || 427,735,779
Less: Frofit paid on Depaosits (1,189,508) (99,833,286} {2,496,439) {206,455,529)
Net Investment Income 3,835,064 321,761,868 2,688,900 221,280,249
Commission, Exchange and Brokerage = S -
Other Operating Income 12,650 1,051,327 || 41,106 3,399,419
Total Operating Income 3,847,714 322,823,196 72,730,005 224,679,698
Salary & allowances 56,371 4,729,489 50,284 4,158,453
Rent & Utilities - - -
Depreciation on fixed assets a8 7.374 111 9,218
others 1 - e -
Total Operating Expenses 56,458 4,736,863 50,395 4,167,671
Profit/{Loss) befare Provision
Specific provisions for Investment 7 -
General Provisions for Investment 5
General Provisions far off-Balance Sheet exposure -
Total Provision - - -
Total Profitf[Los_s} before Tax 3,791,255 318,086,332 2,679,610 220,512,027
Provision for Income Tax = - T -
Net Profit/(Loss) after Tax 3,791,255 318,086,332 2,679,610 220,512,027
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SOCIAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITED
OFF-SHORE BANKING UNIT (OBU}
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

Cash Flow from operating activities
investment Income receipt
Profit paid on deposils
Dividend receipts
Fees & commission receipt
Cash payments to employees
Cash payments to supplicrs
Income tax paid
Receipts fram other operating activities
Payments for other operating activities
Operating profit before changes in operating assets and liabilities
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Statutory deposits
Net trading securities
Investmeants to other banks
Investment to customers
Other assets
Deposits from other banks
Deposits received from customers
Other liabilities on account of custamers
Trading liabilities
Other liabilities
Sub Total
Net Cash flow from operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of securities
Payment for purchases of sacurities
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets
Purchases of property, plant & equipment's
Purchase/3ale of subsidiaries
Net Cash flows from investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities
Receipts from issue of debt instruments
Payments for redemption of debt instruments
Receipts from issue of right shares/ordinary share
Dividend paid in cash
Net Cash flow from financing activities

. Net increase/(decrease) in cash & cash equivalents [A+B+C]

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year {D+E)

B7

Annexure-G

31.12.2m4 31.12.2017
UsD Taka Taka

5,024,972 421,595,155 427,735,779
1,189,308} (59,833,285) {206,455,529)

- || ) .
(56,371)|! (4,729,289)| (4,158,453)
12,650 1,061,327 3,399,449

I | - :
3,791,343 318,093,707 220,521,245
55,152,343 531,608,518 297,449,972
958,976 78,409,567 (37,581,643)
3790577 (2,769,671,154) 2,557,695,455
01,753331)01  (1,794,111,269)||  (3,084,281,547)
(2,660,528) (219,957,573)|| (288,196,865}
(2,093,167)  (173,721,912) (514,914,628
1,698,177 144,371,795  (324,393,382)
88 7,374 9,218
es 7,374 9,218
1,698,273 144,379,169 (324,384,165
1,578,446 130,537,484 454,921,648
3,276,719 274,916,654 130,537,484
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Annexure-G
Social Islami Bank Limited
Off-shore Banking Unit {OBU)
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2018

Status of the unit

The Bank obtained the Off-shore Bankirg Unit {"the Unit") permission vide letter No. BRPD({P-3)744(119)/2010-4652, dated:
11 Nowvember, 201C. The Bank commenced operztion of this unit from 02 May 2012. The Cff-share Banking Unit is
governed under the rules and guidelines of the Bangladesh Bank. Its office is located at SIBL Head Office, City Center 90/1,
Motijheel Commercial Area, Dhaka 1000.

Principal activities

The principal activities of the unit are to provide all kinds of commercial banking sarvices to its customers through its off-
shore Banking Units in Bangladesh.

Significant accounting policies and basis of preparation of financial statements
Basis of accounting

The Off-shore Banking Unit maintains its accoun ng records in USD from which accounts are prepared according to the Bank
Companies Act, 1991, International Accounting Standards (IAS), International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) and other
applicable directives issued by The Bangladesh Bank, in particular, Banking Regulations and Policy Department {BRPD}
Circular No. 15 {09 November 2009).

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financizl statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect
the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results
may differ from these estimates, Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongaing basis. Revisions to

accounting estimates are recognised in the pericd in which the estimate is revisad and in any future periods affected.
Fareign currency transaction
a) Foreign currencies translation

Foreign currency transactions are converted into equivalent Taka using the ruling exchange rates on the dates of respective
transactions as per 1AS-21" The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchanga Rates'. Foreign currency balances held in US Collar
are converted into Taka at weighted average rate of inter-bank market as determined by Bangladesh Bank on the closing
date of every month. Balances held in foreign currencies other than US Dollar are converted into equivalent US Dollar at

buying rates of New York closing of the previous day and converted into Taka equivalent.
b} Commitments
Commitments for outstanding torward foreign exchange contracts disclosed in these financial statements are translated at

contracted rates. Contingent liabilities/commitments for letter of credit and letter of guarantee denominated in foreign
currencies are expressed in Taka terms at the rates of exchange ruling on the balance date.

¢} Translation gains and losses

The resulting exchange transaction gains and losses are included in the profit and loss account, except those arising on the
translation of net investment in foraign subsidiary.

Cash flow statement
Cash flow statement has been prepared in accordance with the Intermational Accounting Standard-7 " Cash Flow

Statement" under direct method as recommended in the BRPD Circular No. 14, dated June 25, 2003 issued by the Banking
Regulation & Palicy Department of Bangladesh Bank.
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2.1 Reporting period
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8.1

These financial statements cover from January 01 to December 31, 2018,

A provision is recognised in the balance sheet when the unit has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event
and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefit will ke required to settle the obligations, in accordance with the 1AS
37 "Provisions, Contingent Liabilitizs and Contingant Assets'.

Profit income

In terms of the provisions of the IFRS-15 "Revenue from contract with customer", the profit income is recognized on accrual
basis,

Faaes and commission income

Fees and commission income arises on services provided by the units arc recognized on a cash receipt basis. Commission
charged to customers on letters of credit and letters of guarantee are credited to income at the time of effecting the
transactions.

Profit paid and other expenses

In terms of the provisions of the IAS - 1 "Presentation of Financial Statements" interest and other expenses are recognized
on accrual basis.

Allocation of common expenses
Operating expenses in the nature of salary, rent, rates and taxes, management expenses, printing stationary, etc. are
Balance with other Banks and Financial Institutions

Balance with other Banks and Financial Institutions consists nostro account balance of OBU unit of SIBL which is held with
Mashreq Bnak, New York.

General Invastments

a) General investments of Off-shore Banking Units are stated in the balance sheet on net basis.

b) Profit is calculated on a daily product basis but charged and accounted for on accrual basis. Profit is not charged on bad
and loss investments as per guidelines of the Bangladesh Bank. Records of such interest amounts are kept in separate
memorandum accounts.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets includes Furnitures and office equipments used by the employees of OBU unit.

Other Assets

Other assets include profit receivable from investment clients which are accounted for on accrual basis as per relative
accounting standards.

Borrowing from Banks & other Financial Institutions

Borrowing from Banks & other Financial Institutions includes amount received from SIBL as part of fund which will be
returned/adjusted in due course, balance of which is eliminated in the consolidated balance sheet of SIBL to avoid improper
double reflection of fund.

Depaosits and Other Accounts

Mudaraba Term Deposits

Mudaraba Term Deposits includes deposits procured from various local and foreign banks/institutions which includes:

among the foreign banks/institutions:

T
U4 o

1. EBL Finance HK Ltd.

Lo
» (‘}3-'., _/{S“P 5
TPrpy S
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8.2 Al-Wadeeah Current & QOther Deposit Accounts
Al-Wadeeah Current & Other Deposit Accounts includes profit payahle account and sundry depasits.

9 General

a) These financial statements are presented in BDT, which is the Bank's func onal currency. Figures appearing in these
financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest BDT.

b] Assets and liabilities & inccme and expenses have been converted into Taka currency @ US $1 = Taka 83.90 closing rate
as at 31st December 2018,

¢) Fixed assets of this unit are appearing in the books of the main operation of the bank and depreciation is also charged to
Profit & loss Accounts of the main operation of the bank.
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SOCIAL ISLAMI BANK LIMITED
HIGHLIGHTS OF PERFORMANCE (Only Bank-Solo basis)

Annexure-H

{Amount in Taka)

Total Capital { Core + Supplementary)

3 |Capital Surplus/{Deficit) 7,811,412 869
4 Capifal to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) — - 14.27%
5 Totai Assels - 307,305,321,4494
6 |Total Deposit o - 248,324,489,649
7 |General Investm;,lnt 238,654,170,953
8 |Total Contingent Liabilities and Commitment_s- - I 50,6-8;‘5,965,804
9_ Investment-Daposit {Ib)-éatié {_% ) - 91.54%
10 |Percentage of classified investment against total investments 7.60%
11 |Profit befere Tax and Provision 6,143,117,574
I2 - -Profit after Tax and Pro.\..r'lsion- - R 1,583,420,756
13 |Amount Df_C|ESSifiE‘d in\aestme_nt 18,350,950,000
14 |Provisions kept against classified investment 6,398,009,493
15 Provlsio-ns surplus -
16 |Cost of Deposits B o R 6.51%
17 |Profit Earning Assets _ 259,135,059,629
18 Non—Prcfit_é;;\_rning Assets 48,170,261,815
19 |Returnon Im-.restment in Securitics 3.54%
20 .RE-tl:l.l_’n {after tax) on_a-veragé Assets (ROA) 0.54%
21 REtu.rr-1.(af'ter tax) on equity (ROE) 10.05%
| ;3‘_ ..Inc.ome from Investment in Sé&l-l.ri.ti-f_!.‘i_ - -46i,?96,394
23 |Earning Per Share (EPS) (Prior year restated) 1.95
24 |Consolidated Earning Per Share (CEPS) {Prior year restatec) 1.97
25 |Netincome Par éha_r; — e 1.95
Price Earning R;]o (Times) N 7.90

26

5L no Particulars 31.12.2018 31.12.2017
1 |Paid up Capital 8,121,285,06€0 7,382,986,420
2 46,111,512,369 21,725,079,250

2,950,679,750

11.57%
276,348,954,945
228,798,900,181
216,045,509,085
67,968,612,210

29.30%

8.20%
£,166,211,520
1,455,249,695
17,227,098,188

-3,473,741,378

£.92%
234,763,545,959

41,586,408,976 |
3.39%

1.40%

10.27%
443,104,547

1.79




